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Name of Respongent This Report Is: Date o' Repor: Yea~Per.od cf Repon
. {1 An Origina’ tMc. Da. Yrj End of 2095:04
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} @ A Resubmission 04/18/2005 “dc 035!
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the current year {or incurred in previous years, I’
being amortized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body. or cases in which such a body was a party.
2. Report in columns (b) and (c). only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amcunts

deferred in previous years.

Line

Description

(a}

No. | (Fumish name of regulatory commission or boay the
docket or case number and a description o: the case;

Assessed by
Regulatory
Commission

(b}

Expenses
of
Utility
(ct

Total
Expense for
Current Year

(b} + (c)
{d)

Daferred
in Account
1823 a:
Begmmzng cf Year
(&)

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF WISCONSIN

4220-UR-113 2004 Retail Rate Case

27,207

27 207,

422C-UR-114 2006 Retail Rate Case

136,652

226.353

363.005

4220-AU-128 Affiliated Interest with Xce!

2,701

2.701

Energy Inc. Money Pool

QN[O jw]] —

4220-CE-164 Reconstruct 345KV King to Arpin

12,673

12,873

—
Q

—
—

4220-DU-105 2005 Depreciation Studies

3,758

3.756

4220-GF-108 PGA Filings

2,077

2,077

4220-GP-108 2005-2008 Gas Supply Plan

2.949

2,949

2004-2005 Stray Voltage Assessment

51,953

51,953

Remainder Assessment

481,996

481,996

Miscellaneous Expenses

10,824

61,718

72,542,

MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Public Utility Assessment

22,249

22,249

Miscellaneous Expenses

8,461

8,461

29

FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION

FERC Assessment

2,505

2,505

31

32

Miscellaneous Expenses

94

94

33

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

&3

48

TOTAL

757.542

296,626

1.054,168]
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Daie ¢! Repont l Year:Pericd cf Reccr

Name of Respondent | ;l'1ms Rep%‘: [(s):n'gma [ Oinalfep v o hece
Northern States Power Cocmpany i\Wisconsing (‘2) A Resutmission 04182002 L end cof _eedads J
REGULATORY COMPISSION EXPENSES (Centinued; 1
3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amortized. List in column {a) the period of amoruzaticr. ‘
4. Listin column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during year which were charged currently to incoms, plant, or other accounts. i
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.
SXFENSES INCURRED DURING YEAFR AMORTIZZD DURING YEAR
CURRENTLY CHARGED TO Deferrea ic Centra Amont Deterreg n Jine
Deparment ACgoum Amount Account 182.3 Account Aé%g‘g’f‘ \;gsl;“‘ No.
ifi (ai (h) {i; di (K} i i
3
Electric 928 25,729 ! 2
Gas 928 1,478 ' 3
Electric g28 321.631 4
Gas 228 41,374 | 5
Electnc 928 2,392 6
Gas 928 309 7
8
Electric 928 12,673 Q
10
Electric 928 3.326] 11
Gas 928 430 12
Gas 928 2.077 13
14
Gas Q28 2,849 15
16
Electric 928 51,853 17
18
Electric 928 354,189 19
Gas 928 127,807 20
Electric 928 58.613 21
Gas 928 13,929 22
23
Electric 928 14,342 24
Gas 928 7,907 25
Electric 928 6,101 26
Gas 928 2.380 27
28
29
Etectric 928 2.505 30
31
Electric 928 94 32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
B e 1.054,168 25
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Name of Responaent

This Report Is: |

Date cf Repont Year'Per.od ¢t Repan

{
Northem States Power Company (Wisconsinj ;;1 Dinﬂggfl]g:iission | gﬁieD:GJB” % Engof _ 2005/Q2
RESEARCH. DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe ana show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, develocment, and demonstration (5. D &
D) project initiated. continued or ccncluded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year fcr jointly-sponscred proiecs.ilaentify
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried with others, show separately the respondent’s cost for the year and cost chargeabie to
others (See definition of research. development, and gemonsiration in Uniform System of Accounts).
2. indicate in column (a} the applicable classification, as shown below:
Classifications:
A. E'ectric R, D & D Performed Internally: (3) Transmission
{1) Generation a. Overhead
a. hydroelectric b. Underground
i. Recreation fish and wildlife (4) Distribution
i Other hyaroelectric (5} Environment (other than equipment)
b. Fossil-fue! steam (8) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5.000.}
c. Internal compustion or gas turbine (7) Total Cost tncurred
d. Nuciear B. Electric, R. D & D Performed Externally:
e. Unconventional generation: (1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or tne Electric
f. Siting and heat rejection Power Research Institute
Line Classification Dascription
No. (a) (b)
11B(1) Electric Power Research Institute:
2 Fees
3
4
5
6 Hydrogen Program Membership
7 Other
8
g|B(2) Edison Electric institute:
10 Dues
11 Other
12
13
141B(4) National Renewable Energy Labortory
15
16} Total
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name cf Responder: This Reportis: Date ¢f Repor Year:Perca ot Repon |
' o i (11 [XjAn O'z;inal » {Mo, Da, Y Eng of 22T5/Q4 J
Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsin; 2 DA Resubmission 04/18/2CC€ @ o
RESEARCH. DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Ccmmuedi T‘
{21 Researzr Suppon tc Edison Eleciric Institute '
{3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups
(4) Research Supoort 1o Others (Classily; l
(5) Towal Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (¢} all R. D & D items periormea intemally and in column {d) those items performed cutside the company costing $5.000 ¢r more.
briefly describing the specific aea of R, D & D (such as salety, corrosion contro!, poliution, autormation, measuremer:, insufation. type of appliancs. etc.).
Group items under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (67 and B (4)! classify items by ypecf R, D& D
activity.
4. Snow in column {e) the account number charged with expenses during the vear or the account o which amounts were capitalized during the vear.
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress. first. Show in column {f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (e’
5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the baance in Account 188, Research.
Development. and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year.
&. lf costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projec's, submit estmates for columns (¢}, [d). and (f) with such amounts iaentified by
"Es..”
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent.
Costs Incurred Internally | Costs incurred Externally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR Unamonized Uire
Curre(gg’ Year Current Year Account Amount Accumuiation No.
~ (@) (e} (f (@
1
49,153 813 2 2
908 123 3
821 157 4
630.2 48.871 5
1.465 930.2 1.465, 6
208 921 41 7
923 167, 8
9
74.280 930.2 74,280 10
808 21 360 11
923 448 12
13
606 923 606 14
15
126,520 126,520, 16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
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YearPerca cf Repont

Name of Responaent | {T{;is Re oA'rt‘ lcs):riginal Rjoe S;R\g?cr et el
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin; @) DA Resubmission 04/18/2008 Erzof UM
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES
Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages for tne year. Segregate amounts criginally charged to ciearing accounts to
Utility Departments, Construction, Plant Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columns
provided. In determining this segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to ctearing accounts, a method of approximation
giving substantially correct resulls may be used.
- — reo , I Allocation cf .
L;;:,e_ Classification Dlljries\f}i&ﬁ? cl;gl %?é’;?ﬁ, gahfé%g Sgg Tota
{a) (b (c) {d)
1] Etectric 5 R e
2} Operation B i : 2
3| Production 5,205,934
4| Transmission 1.637.275 5 A
51{ Distribution 7,225,699 J_ ' . S0
61 Customer Accounts 4,121,954 4
7 | Customer Service and Informational 1,127.580
8| Sales 140,189
9| Administrative and General 7.750.468
10| TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) 27,209,099
11} Maintenance =
12 | Production 3,338,029
13| Transmission 865,013
14 { Distribution 2,702,403 5
15 | Administrative and General
16| TOTAL Maint. (Total of ines 12 thru 15) 6,905,445
17 | Total Operation and Maintenance
181 Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) 8.543,963
19} Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) 2,502,288
20 ) Distribution (Enter Total of fines 5 and 14) 9.928,102%
21 | Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6) 4,121,954
22 | Customer Servize and Informational (Transcribe from line 7) 1,127,580
231 Sales (Transcribe from line 8) 140,189
24 | Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) 7.750,468
25| TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Tota! of lines 18 thru 24) 34,114,544 1,773,113 35,887,657
26| Gas
27 { Operation
28 | Production-Manufactured Gas - 376
29| Production-Nat. Gas (Including Exp!. and Dev.)
30 | Other Gas Supply 73,791
31| Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 82,643
32} Transmission 1,568
33| Distribution 2,271,087
34 | Customer Accounts 1,418,870
35 | Customer Service and Informational 275,785
36| Sales 43,121
37 | Administrative and General 1,168,043
381 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37) 5,335,284
39| Maintenance
40 | Productior-Manufactured Gas B
41 | Production-Natural Gas
42 | Other Gas Supply
43 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing 42,826
44 } Transmission
4% | Distribution 660,335
46 | Administrative and General
47 | TOTAL Main:. (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46) 703,161

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 354
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Name o Resconcent

This Begortis.
- s o (1} An Orignal
Nortnem States Power Company iVWiscansin: 2) DA Resubmission

| Prine 81 R$p0't i VearPenca of Regont
(Mo, Da. Y+ %)

04/18/2006

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued:

Line
No.

Ciassification

(a}

Direct Payroll
Distribution

Total Operation anag Maintenance

Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Tota! of lines 28 and 40)

Production-Natural Gas (inctuding Expl. and Dev.} (Total lines 28

Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42}

Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 inru

Transmission (Lines 32 and 44

Distribution (Lines 33 and 435)

Customer Accounts (Line 34)

Customer Service and Informational (Line 35}

Sales (Line 36)

Administrative and General {Lines 37 and 46)

1,168,043

TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58}

6.038.445

Aliocauon of

Payroll charged for
Clearin i)\ccoums
C

6.352.295]

Other Utility Departments

Operation and Maintenance

TOTAL All Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61)

Utility Plant

Construction (By Utility Departments)

Electric Plant

40,152,989

7.923,029

2,086,963

411,802

42,239,952

8,334,831

Gas Plant

1,954,005

101,560

2,055,565

Other (provide details in fooinote):

TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67)

Plant Removal (By Utility Departments)

9,877,034

Electric Piant

501.178

513,362

10,390,396

26.049

527,227

Gas Piant

32,847

1.707

34,554

Other (provide details in footnote):

TOTAL Plant Removal (Tota! of lines 70 thru 72)

534.025

27.756

561,781

Other Accounis (Specify, provide details in footnote):

Nonutility Operations

34,645

1,801

36,446

Miscellaneous Income and Deductions

69,545

3,615

73,160

Accounts Receivable

17,217

895

18,112

Conservation Programs

821,204

42,682

863,886

o]
)

8|28

w

13

TOTAL Otner Accounts

942,611

48.993

991.604

[{e N Rish NioN N{e)
e

[2)]

TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES

51,506,659

2,677,074

54,183,733

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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i !
Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) | (1) (X] An Original (Mo. Da, Y1) .
(2) [J A Resubmission 04/18/2008 End of 2005°Q4

" COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Descrive ‘ne properiy carried in the utility's accounts as common utility ptant and show the book cost of sucn prant at end of year ciassifiec by
accounts as provided by Plant Instruction 13, Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the afiocation 0! sucn piant cos:s to
the respective departments using tne common utility plant and explain the basis of aliocation used, giving the allocation factors.

2. Fumish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of vear, showing the amounts and ciassifications ¢f such accumulatec
provisions, ana amounts aliocated to utility depariments using the Common utility plant to which such accumulated provisions relate, incluaing
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for the year the expenses of operation. maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plant classified by accounts as
provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. Show the atlocation of such expenses to the depaniments using the common utility plant to which such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or otner

authorization.

SEE INSERT FAGES 355.1 ANC 35£.2 FOR COMMCON UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROWISIONS.

Plant classificarticon was includecd in criginal cost and reclassification studies filed wizth

the Federel Power Ceormission on March 30, 1943.

GENERAL BASIS USEC IN ALLOCATING TO UTILITY DEPARTMENTS, COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND DEPRECIATION.

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND DEPRECIATION

Plarnt and Depreciation provisions are a.locatec on :he basis of average percentages of urtilicy plant :in
service, gross revenue, and operating expenses (exclusive of joint uzility administrat:ve and general
expenseé, depreciaticn anc taxes! of each department to the to=zal. {(Zlectric §8.53% and Gas -..37%)

COMMON UTILITY PLANT IN SERVICE

Allocated zo Uriiity Departments

Cost &t
ACCOUnLE Dec 21, ZCC3 Zlectric Gas
la: (b (o {d;
331 Crganization
3C3 ¥isc. Intangible Plant 38,137,48¢ 38,831,257 4,325,232
385 Land ernd _and Rights 1,626,724 1,761,452 218,272
240 Eorucrures and Improvements 32,€22,732 26,514,424 3,70%,318
331 Cfflce Furniture & Eqguipmen:t 7,570,688 £,709,301 BEZ, 787
39z Transportation Egquipment 1,856,865 1,854,632 21z,2€3
393 Srores Eguiprent 813,631 F21,13¢ 22,522
3%4 Tocls. Shop & Garage Iquipment 1,337,081 1,202,783 154,228
395 Labcratory Zguipment 31,018 27,492 3,827
33 Pcwer Cperated Eguipment 258,.4C7 229,028 23,361
387 Cermwnication Equiprent 20,432,862 15,802,34 2,219,829
338 Miscellaneous Egquiprent 78,363 63,83¢ 5,323
Tcral 135,061,068 92,115,625 12,948,443

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 356
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_ | ' |
Name of Respondent This Report Is: ' Date of Report Year/Period of Report l
) ) . Mo, Da, Yrj l
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) Xi An Original I (Mo, Da, Yr)
- . . =
(2) [J A Resubmission l 04/18/2006 ’ Endof ___ 23CQs ]
!
COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES l
1. Describe :ne property carried in the utility's accounts as common utifity plant ans show the book cost of such plant at ena cf vear ciassiied oy
accounts as previded by Plant Instruction 13, Common Utitity Plant, of the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts. Aiso show the allocation ¢f such plant costs to
the respective decanman:s using the common utility plant and explain the basis ¢f allocatior useq, giving the aliocation factors.
2. Furnish the accumulatacd provisions for depreciation and amortization at end of year, showing the amounts and classif.cations & sucn accumu ated
provisions, and amounts allocated to utility depariments using the Common utility plant to wnich such accumulated provisicns reiate, inclLaing
explanation of basis of allocation and factors used.
3. Give for the year the expenses of operation. maintenance. rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility piant classified oy accounts as
provided by tne Uniforr System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such
expenses are related. Explain tre basis of alfocation used and give the factors of allocation.
4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common util'ty piant classification and reference to order of the Commissicr: or othe”
authornization.
COMMON UTILITY PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE
38% Land and Land Rights ooo aGo oQd
COMMON UTILITY CONSTRUCTION WORK IN FROGRESS
General Plant 2.034,2¢8 1,858,150 238,115
ACCUMULATED FROVISION FOR DEPRICIATION
Common Utility
Item Plant in Service
{a (b
3zlance Beginning of Year 42,253,073
De::"DCL tion accrials for vear C'xarced to:
Cormon Utility plant expense - General (Acct &031 2,784,34¢
Cormon Utility plant expense - Misc Intangible Plant (Acct 404) 4,822,502
Transportaticn expense - clearing 144,160
Total Depreciation accrials 7,745,008
Ner crarges for nlant retired
Book cost oI plant retired {2.%24,154)
Cest of Removal (21,043
Salvace icrecdit) 285
et charges fc¢r plant retired [1.8Z4,902)
Transfers (Z,312
Balance erd cf year 45,272,874

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 356.1
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Reponn |  Year/Period of Repornt
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsini | (1) [X] An Origina! _ (Mo, Da, Yrj N
(2) ] A Resubmission 04/18:2006 End of 20C5:Q4 J

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe tne property carned in the utiiity's accounts as common utility plant ang show the pook cos! of such plant ai end of year classified by
accounts as proviced by Plant Instruction 13. Common Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the al.ocation of such piant costs tc
the respective departmers using tne common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving tne ailocation factors.
2. Furnish 1he accumulated provisions for depreciation and amortization at end cf vear, showing the amcunts and classifications of sucn accumru.ated
provisions, and amounts aliccated to utility cepartments using the Common utility pfant to which such accumulated provisions relate, including
explanation of basis of aliocation and factors used.
3. Give for the vear the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortization for common utility plart classified by accouns as
| provided by tne Uniform System of Accounts. Show the allocation of such expenses 10 tne departments using the common utifity piant 1o wnich such
expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of allocation.
4. Give date of acprova! by the Commussion for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission or otner

jauthorizatior.

————— e

COMMCH TUTILITY ACCTUMULATED PROVISICH FCR DEPRECIATION

ATICH TC UTILITY DEPARTMENTS

Electric Gas Tctal
Generzl Flan-t 42,872,87¢ 5,499.99¢ 48,372,374

COMMOY UTILITY EIXFIMNSES
Allccated e Urility Departments
Commonr: Cos: at
Dec 31, 2005 Zlectric Gas

4373 Deprec:aticn Expense 2,784,347 2,481,727 322,622
£74 Amcrtizazion cf Lzd Term Zlectric Flan:c 5,197,552 4,214,€97 $83,0C2
4G5.1 Taxes cothey thar inceome zaxes 1,025,088 874,257 185G, €89
4C%.3 Incore Tax 1§,89¢C,48¢ 15,435,722 1,4%3,764
30z Supervision 13,877 (15,330 {3,247
G2z Merer reading Expense 3,552,285 2,542,724 933,661
SO3 Cusrtcmer Records & Collections 9,297,021 £,512,4€3 2,383,552
S04 Uncolliectibie Azcounts 4C8,715 304,223 104,550
ace Misc. Customer Assistance Expense 495,428 368,484 126,931
238 Customer is§lsctance Expense Z.,808,572 1,252,457 3%5€,C024
R Inferrazicn & Instructiona. Zxper.se 72,924 5€,788 15,125
S1z Jemecnstration & Selling 474,492 238,771 125,722
23 Administrative & Gereral Salaries 7,122,835 5,353,912 825,723
az1 Cffice Supplias & EIxpense 5,831,718 5,149,366 682.422
Sz2 Administrative Expenses Transfered 2,312,603) £2,044,392! {266,211)
G623 Ourside Services *.881,212 1,883,037 218,17%
923 Breperty Insurarce 811.430 717,460 94,C9¢C
335 v & DaTages 1,501,837 1,283,389 221,238
528 loyes Pengicns & Beneilts 1.459,573 Z,087,818 3£1,754
528 Regulatcry Cormission 434,721 355,048 45,5673
925 Duplicate charge credar 17,8241 (6. 787 {8E7}
93C.1 General Advertosing 565,841 501,550 £5,282
230.2 Miscellareous Gereral 680, 202 SEL,95% 78,247
231 tents 2,55%5,31: 2,262,439 235,872
933 Maintenance of General Plant 43,203 23,097 c,cCe
Tctal €2,413,582% £3,848,0%4 2,567,341

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 356.2
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[
Name of Respondent This Report {s: Date of Report |  Yea-/Period of Reoor |
i, : |

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) | (1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) , N
(2) D A Resubmission 04/18/2006 L End o* 230504 J
i
COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES ]

1. Describe tne preaerty carried in the utiity's acccunts as common utility plant and show tne book cost of such piant at end of vear c.ass.fied oy
accounts as provided by Piant instruction 13, Common Wtility Plant, cf the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation ¢f such giant costs o
ine respective departmants using the common utility plant and explain the basis of allocation used, giving the allocation factors.

2 Furnish the accumulated provisions for depreciation and amenization at end of year, showing the amounts and classifications ¢ sucr accumulatec

P4
provisions. and amounts allocated to utility departments using the Common utility plant o which such accumulated previs.ons relate, including

explanation of basis of allozation and facters used.
3. Give for the vear the expenses of operation, maintenance, rents, depreciation, and amortizatior: for common utility plant ctassifiea by accounts as

provided by ine Uniform Systemn of Accounts. Show the aliocation of such expenses to the departments using the common utility plant to which such

expenses are related. Explain the basis of allocation used and give the factors of aitocatior.
4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the common utility plant classification and reference to order of the Commission o~ cther

authorization.

Basis of &llccaricns cf v ExXpenses
Account 403, 404 3 factor (eperating revenue, utility plant In service, supervised c&am!
dccount 4L@.1 3 Zacter foperatlng revenue, uTility plant in service, supervised O&M!, Dayroll

por
Account 405%.% pre-tax operatling income
hcoount 901-9G5 waighted maters billed
teocount 206-%1G E@VEerage CLUSLOmSY CCunts
Acccunt 811-817 direct assigned sales axgenses
kocount 925-392% operatins _abor
Accounst 320-93% 3 factor l(operating revenue, utliliZy plart in service, supervised o&ar!, all except %25-526

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 356.3



——

Name of Responoent This Report Is: T Date of Report Year/Perioa o' Report
- P . . (1\ An Or(g.'na! "V’O, Da. Yri End of 2C05/Q4
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin) (2) [T]A Resubmission 04/182006

PMONTHLY TRANSRISSION SYSTEM PEAK LOAD

the definition of eacn statistical classification.

(1) Report the morithiy ceak load on tne respongern: s ransmission system. If the respondent has two or more power systems which are not physically
integrated, furnish the requirec information for eacr non-integrated sysiem.
(2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission syster's peak load.

(3) Report on Columns (¢ ) and (d) the specified information for eacn monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Coiums (bi.
{4) Report on Columns (g} through (j) by month the system’ monthly maxmum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See Genera! Instruction ior

NAME OF SYSTEM:

Monthly Peak
MW - Tota!

Day of
fonthly
Peak

(aj (b) (c)

Line
No. Month

Hour of
Monthiy
Peak

(d)

Firm Nefwork
Service for Seif

(e)

Firm Network
Service for
Others

(

Long-Term Firm
Point-to-point
Reservations

@

Otner Leng-

Term Firm
Service

)

Shor-Tern Firm
Peint-to-point
Reservation

(fi

Otner
Senvice

(i}

January

February

March

Total bor Qua-er *

May

Jung

Total for Quarer 2

LloIdIDlinidlwinl

July

-
o

August

11{ September

12} Toiat for Cuarter 3

13} Octobe:

14] November

15| Decemper

16| Total tor Quarter 4

17) Tolal for Year to
Date’Year

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (NEW. 07-04)

Page

400




>\;

Name of Respondent This Reportis: Date ot Repon |Year/Period o’ Report
(1) X An Onginal {Mo, Da. Yr!
Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsini {2) _ A Resubmission 04:18/2008 2005:Q4 .
FOOTNOTE DATA |

uded as parc

Column: a
incl
ates 2ower Company

for MNorthern Stactes Fower
in the annusal repcr:

Ccmpany - WI
for Ncrtrern

'Schedule Page: 400 Line No.: 1
Transnission load statistics
“he NS? Svstem, wnich Is

af Ziled -
M

Page 450.1

(FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Tris Regort Is:

Date ¢f Repont i

YeariPeriod cf Report

Name of Responaent ‘ _ i EA” Original Mc. Da. Y . i 2005:Q4 {
Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsinj 2) A Resubmission 04/18:2006 I gt e ‘
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT J
Repor: below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purcnased. exchanged ana wr:eeied ouring tne year. ,
Line item MegaWatt Hours Line ltem MegaWat: Heurs
No. ) No.
EXY (b} (a)
1|SOURCES OF ENERGY TR AT SR 21|DISPOSITION OF ENERGY A 3
2{Generation {Excluding Station Use): : : -] 22]Sales to Ultimate Consumers {inciuding 6,142,751
3|Steam 41'0.669 Interdepartmental Sales)
alNuclear 23|Requirements Sales for Resale (See 570,113
5/Hydro-Conventiona 685,596 instryction 4, page 311.)
8{Hydro-Pumped Stcrage 24]Non-Reguirements Sales tor Resale (See
71Other 69,270 instruction 4, page 311.}
8{Less Energy for Pumping 25|Energy Furnished Without Charge
9|Net Generation (Enter Total of lines 3 1,165,535 26|Energy Used by the Company (Electric 4312
through 8) Dept Only, Excluding Station Use)
10{Purchases 6,351,005 27(Total Energy Losses 799,363
11|Power Exchanges: 28|TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 22 Through 7,518,540
12|Received 27) (MUST EQUAL LINE 20)
13|Delivered
14|Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13}
15]Transmission For Other (Wheeling)
16| Received
17|Delivered .
18{Net Transrnission for Other (Line 16 minus
line 17)
19| Transmission By Others Losses
20| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9, 10, 14, 18 7.515,540
and 19}
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 4012
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MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT
(1} Repor the menthly pea< load and energy output. If the respondent has two or more power wnich are noi physically integrated. turmish the reguires

7 ondent Tnis Recen Is: Date of Repon YearPerod cf Report
Name of Respondent 5 ‘ (17 [X1An Original I (Mo, Da. Y1 | Erd of 5055:04 J
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsing (23 D A Resubmission 04:18/2008 l r3 '
]
!

information for each nen- integratea system. '
{2} Report on ling 2 by month the system's outcut in Megawatt hours for each menth. |
(3) Report on line 3 by month the non-requirements saies for resale. Inciude in the monthly amounts any energy losses asscciates with tre safes.

14) Report ¢n ling 4 by montn the system's monthly maximum megawatt Joad (60 minute integration) associated with the system.

{5) Report on lings 5 ad & the specified information for each monthiy peak load reported o1 line 4. l

NAME OF SYSTEM: "Northem States Power Co. {Wisconsin}

Line '”’°'§}2,‘;’§‘,3‘,",§§§;1;"‘;‘“’”‘5 MONTHLY PEAK

No. Month Tota: Monthly Energy Associated Losses Megawatls (See Instr. 4} Day of Month Hour

(a) (b} (c) (d) te; (i

28} January 675,838 1,124 i8 1800
30| February 597,613 1,080 16 2000
31 March 632,635 1,033 2 2000
32| Aprii 532,236 927 26 G00
33| May 582,667 986 2 1300
34, June 654,759 1,301 27 1500
35{ July 697,494 1,290 13 1400
36{ August 681,159 1,285 2 1300
37 September 605,659 1,190 12 1400
38{ October 587,772 1,160 3 2000
391 November 591,865 1,090 17 1800
40! December 669,843 1,217 19 1800
41 TOTAL 7.516.,540

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 401b
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Tnis Report 1s: !

Date of Repon

Yea-Per.co of Repon

| Name of Responaen: o m An Original iMc. Da, Yr! g
| Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin; @) DA Riasubrriiseion 04182006 ‘ End of 200504
f STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Piants) B
1. Report data for plant in Service only. 2. Large plants are steam plants with instailed capacity (name piate ratingj ct 25.000 Kw or more  Renort in 1
this page gas-turbine and internai combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuclear plants. 3. Indicate by a tootnote any plant ieased o- operated
as a joint faciiity. 4. If net peak demand fcr 60 minutes is not available, give data which is available, specitving period. 5. If any emplovees atiend
more than one piant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plani. 6. If gas is used ana purchasea ¢n a
therm basis repo-t the Biu centent or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel bumed (Line 38} and average cost
per uni: of fuel burned {Line 41) must be consisten! wiln charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 [Line 42) as show on Line 2C. 8. If more than one
fuel is burmed m a plant furnish oniy the composite heat rate for all fuels purneac.
Line Item Piant Plant
No. Name: French Island Nama: Wheaton
{a} {bi {c:
1 {Kind of Piant {Internal Comb. Gas Turb, Nuciear Gas Turbine Gas Turbine
2 [Type of Constr (Conventional, Outdoor, Boiler, etc) Heated Individually Heated Indvigually
3 | Year Originaliy Constructed 1973 1673
4 Year Last Unit was Installed 1974 1974
5}Total Installed Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW) 175.00 322.00
6 |Net Peak Demand on Piant - MW (60 minutes) 0 0
7 |Piant Hours Connected to Load 0 0
8 [Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 0 0
9| When Not Limited by Condenser Water 0 0
10{ When Limited by Condenser Water 0 0
11 {Average Number of Employees 0 4
12 {Net Generation. Exclusive of Plant Use - KWh 14279100 54694220
13 {Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 0 182549
14} Structures and improvements 501383 1575891
15} Equipment Costs 16493331 39855813
16} Asset Retirernent Costs 0 0
17 | Total Cost 17000714 41614253
18 [Cost per KW of Instalied Capacity (line 17/5) Including 97.1469 129.2368
19 }Production Expenses: Oper, Supv, & Engr 2092 33557
20| Fuel 2975994 9498146
21 { Coolants and Water {Nuclear Plants Only) 0 0
22| Steam Expenses 0 0
23| Steam From Other Sources 0 0
24 | Steam Transferred (Cr) 0 0
25} Etectric Expenses 45149 190489
25 | Misc Steam {or Nucleari Power Expenses 7388 118829
27 | Rents 3487 35828
28| Allowances 0 0
29| Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 2268 6690
30 | Maintenance of Structures 8086 145620
31 | Maintenance of Boiler (or reactor) Plant 0 4]
32| Maintenance of Electric Plant 107549 308848
33 | Maintenance of Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 0 30917
34| Total Production Expenses 3152013 10368924
35| Expenses per Net KWh 0.2207 0.1896
38 |Fuel: Kind (Coal, Gas, Qil, or Nuclear) Qil Gas Qil Composite
37 | Unit (Coal-tons/Qil-barrel/Gas-mcf/Nuclear-indicate) Barrel MCF Barret
38 { Quantity {Units) of Fuel Bumed 0 44070 0 772124 63588 0
36| Avg Heat Cent - Fuel Burned (biw/indicate if nuclear) 0 140000 0 1004 140923 o]
40 | Avg Cest of Fuel/unit, as Delvd f.0.b. during year 0.00C 67.529 0.000 8.285 48.770 0.000
41 { Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned 0.000 6§7.529 0.000 8.285 48.770 0.000
42 | Average Cost of Fuel Bumed per Million BTU 0.000 11.484 0.000 8.249 8.240 8.246
43 | Average Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen 0.000 208.403 0.000 0.C00 0.000 175.502
44 | Average BTU per KWh Net Generation 0.000 18.146 0.000 0.000 0.000 21.282
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 402
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eme o Reseonen | g o A
Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsinj @ DA Plod obarision 04:18/2G08 Engc 2325/Q4 ‘
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plantsj/Continued} ]
¢ ltems under Cost of Piant are based on U. S. of A. Accounts. Production expenses do not incluge Purchased Power, System Central and Leas -
Dispatching. and Other Expenses Classified as Otner Power Supply Exoenses. 1C. For IC and GT plants, report Operating Expenses, Account Nos. ’
547 and 549 ¢a Line 25 "Eiectric Expenses,” and Maintenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Eiectric Piant.” Indicate piants
designed for peak load service. Designate automatically operated plants. 11, For a plant equipped with combinations of fossit fuel steam, nuciear
steam. hydro. interna: combustion or gas-tJrbine equipment. report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined
cycle operation with a conventiona! steam unit, include the gas-turbine witn the steam olant. 12 If a nuclear power generating piant, briefiy expian by ’
footnote (aj accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed tc researcn and deveiopment; (b} types of cost units
used for the various components of fuel cost; and (c} any other informative data concerning plant type fuei used. fue! enrichment type ana cuantity for the
report period and otner physical and operating characteristics of plant.
Piant Plant Plan: Line
Name: Bay Front Name: Flambeau Station Name: French Island No.
id} (ei (f:
Steam Gas Turbine Steam 1
Conventional Conventiona! Conventional 2
1917 1989 1940 3
1938 1969 1948 4
72.00 19.30 35.00 5
73 0 0 6
8760 0 0 7
73 0 17 8
73 0 17 9
68 0 17 10
35 1 29 11
337075500 297440 73593760 12
67165 9798 6853 13
6833454 395093 6715749 14
43244034 4169420 38797449 15
0 0 0 16
50144653 4574311 45520051 17
666.4535 237.0109 1300.5729 18
12800 1277 94143 19
10834388 94800 -752472| 20
o] 0 0 21
920849 0 299809 22
0. 0 0 23
0 0 0o 24
373328 20930 206208 25
197361 839 244320 26
148155 12733 86313 27
o 0 0 28
58743 0 0 29
281010 8920 145941 30
840779 0 1104447 31
103335 185764 2832 32
267884 10281 339748 33
14038632 335544 1771289 34
0.0416 1.1281 0.0241 35
Wood Coal Gas Qil Gas Composite Wood RDF Gas 36
Ton Ton MCF Barrel MCF Ton Ton MCF 37
142804 155049 279950 19927 8072 c 57547 53487 3234 38
5444 9830 1017 138912 1000 0 6624 6038 1008 39
9.873 42.248 7.823 44.667 9.119 0.000 8.262 -31.501 8.861 40
9.873 47.014 7.823 44.667 9.118 0.000 17.861 -31.501 8.861 41
0.907 2.149 7.692 7.658 9.117 8.744 0.624 -2.609 8.792 42
0.000 32.300 €.000 0.000 2.000 45.931 0.000 -8.538 0.000 43
0.000 14.494 0.000 0.000 0.00¢ 5.367 0.000 19.180 0.000 44
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 403
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Name of Responder:
Northemn States Power Company {(Wisconsin)

This Report Is:
(1) An Origina.

(2} DA Resudmission

Date ¢f Report
”vk), Da. Y!:f

04/18/2006

i Year/Periogd of Report
23C5:Q4

l End ¢t

e,

]

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large plants are hyaro plants of 10.000 Kw or more of installed capacity tname plate ratings)

a footnote. It licensed project, give project number.

3. lf net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give that which is available specifying perioc.

1
1
2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Reguiatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, incicate such facs ir ’

4. 1f a grcup of employvees attends more than one generating plant. report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable 1c each

L

plant.
Line ltem FERC Licensed Project Nc.  244¢ FERC Licensed Project No. 2530
No. Plant Name: Chippewa Falls Plant Name: Comel:
(a} (b} (C}
1 tKind of Plant {Run-of-River or Storage) Peaking Peaking
2 fPiant Construction type (Conventional or Outdoor) Conventional Conventional
3 |Year Originally Constructed 1928 1976
4 {Year Last Unit was Installed 1928 1977
5 {Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW) 24.00 33.00
6 |Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 0 0
7 {Plant Hours Connect to Load 0
8 {Net Plant Capability (in megawatts) : 1
91 (a) Under Most Favorable Oper Conditions 21
10} (b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions 19
11 |Average Number of Employees 0 1
12 {Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh 49,203,640 65,376,746
13 |Cost of Plant
14| Land and Land Rights 112,909 54,115
15 | Structures and Improvements 513,954 2,438,365
16 | Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 3,174 177 12,823,006
17 | Equipment Costs 9,388,960 4,885,052
18 | Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 0 0
19| Asset Retirement Costs 0 0
20} TOTAL cost (Totai of 14 thru 19} 13,190,000 20,200,538
211 Cost per KW of installed Capacity (iine 20 / 5) 549.5833 612.1375
22 |Production Expenses 3
23 | Operation Supervision and Engineering 36.024 47.865
24 | Water for Power 58.452 72,781
251 Hvdraulic Expenses 0 54,220
28 | Electric Expenses 63,297 14.982
27 | Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 128.464 194,669
28| Rents 20,221 21,730
28| Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 44,619 59,285
30 | Maintenance of Structures 2,135 13.813
31| Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 1,611 4,99
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 31,724 13,577
33 | Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant 12,367 18,0189
34 | Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33) 398,914 515,832
35! Expenses per net KWh 0.0081 0.0079

E

FRC FORM NO 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Responaent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin;

This Report Is:
(1) An Onginal

(2] DA Resubmission

1

{

|

YearPenog ot Report

2005'Q«

Date of Reper: '
(Mo, Da, Y1)

04:/18/2005 ‘ Ena of

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Pianis} {Continuec;

|
i

5. The items under Cost of Pian: represent accounts ¢r comtinations of accouris prescribed by the Uniform Systerm of Accounts. Production Expenses
do not include Purchased Power, System contrai and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses ciassified as "Othier Power Suppiy Expenses.”
6. Reporn as a separate plant any piant equipped with compinations of steam, hydro, internal combustior engine, 0 gas turbine equipment

|
|
|

FERC Licensed Project No. 1682 FERC Licensed Project No. 2491 FERC Licensed Project Nc. T Line
Plar: Name: Holecombe Plant Name: Jim Falls Piant Name: St. Croix Fails No.
{d} el (f)
Run-of-River Peaking Peaking 1
Conventional Conventional Conventional 2
1950 1023 1905 3
1950 1988 1611 4
33.80 55.50 23.15 5
0 0 c 5
0 0 0 7
-."—.' 3 :_4,_:\.?T'3;- h‘;:-_,‘-‘ i T = = . =S R _.‘ 3 8
35 24 9
35 24 10
1 5 11
73.218,100 94,548,340 115,587,500| 12
230.831 851,120 85,185 14
779.050 9,689.885 877.544| 15
7.034,162 62.534.015 1,545,108| 16
3,648,544 25.296,544 5,085.850[ 17
0 0 0 18
0 0 o] 19
11.682.587 106.371,564 7,593,487 20
344.9141 1.916.6048 328.0124] 21
TEeees ' s O G o 22
53.806 69,222 86,415/ 23
77.955 102,813 o 24
636 519 6.498| 25
19.676 66.233 88,474 26
197.806 271.272 235,085{ 27
23,050 27.041 56,699] 28
66,395 85,738 104,817 29
5.281 6.748 196,249 30
20.680 2,320 43.296] 31
69.792 35.643 354,111 32
19,862 33.591 30,024] 33
554.746 701,140 1,201,669 34
0.0076 0.0074 0.0104| 35
|
L
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 407
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Name of Respondent _ H;.S F‘ngjc'&?‘ griginai Rjiée Sgaﬁ%?)on Year:Peros of 'iF-.'DC"'-
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin] ) DA Resubmissior: 04/18/2005 Ens of 2005:Q4
HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10.000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings)
2. If any plant is leased, operated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. or operated as a join: facility, indicate such facts in |
a footnote. If licensed project, give project number.
3. |f net peax demand for 60 minutes is not available. give that wnich is available specifying period.
4. )i a group cf employees attends more than one generating plant, report or: line 11 the approximate average numper of employees assignabie to eacn
ptant.
Line Item FERC Licensed Project No. 2567 FERC Licersed Project No. C
No. Plant Name: Wissota Piant Name:
(a) ib) (c!
1 |Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage; Peaking
2 [Piant Construction type (Conventional or Outdoor) Conventional
3 |Year Originally Constructea 1917
4 |'Year Last Unit was Installed 1917
5 (Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW) 36.00 0.00
6 |Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts {6C minutes) 0 o]
7 {Piant Hours Connect to Load 0 0
8 |Net Plant Capability (in megawatts) : =i _-’fm
9 {a) Under Most Favorable Oper Conditions 36 0
10 | {b) Under the Most Adverse Oper Conditions 36 - 0
11 |Average Number of Employees 7 0
12 |Net Generation, Exclusive of Plant Use - Kwh 103,122,953 0
13 {Cost of Plant : :
14| Land and Land Rights 383,370 0
15| Structures and Improvements 1,405,550 0
16 | Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 14,541.313 0
17 { Equipment Costs 4.689.053 0
18| Roads. Railroacs, and Bridges 0 0
19 | Asset Retirement Costs 0 0
20| TOTAL cost (Total of 14 thru 19j 21,019,286 0
21| Cost per KW of Installed Capacity (line 20 ¢ 5i 583.8691 0.0000
22 |Proguction Expenses 5
23 | Operation Supervision and Engineering 142,828 4]
24 | Water for Power 106,631 0
25 | Hydrauiic Expenses 4] 4]
26 | Electric Expenses 472,228 0
27 | Misc Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 316,802 0
28] Rents 107,872 0
28 | Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 93,578 0
30 | Maintenance of Structures 247,278 0
31 | Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams. and Waterways 25,945 0
32 | Maintenance of Electric Plant 385,124 0
33 | Maintenance of Misc Hydraulic Plant 35.934 0
34| Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33) 1.934.220 4]
35| Expenses per net KWh 0.0188 0.0000
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 406.1
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(2) D A Resubmissior

Name ¢f Respondent This Repert Is: Date ct Report YeawPenco o Repon
: s (1) An Criginal {Mo. Da, Yr} -
Northern States Power Company {(Wisconsin} 04/18/2004 End of 200504

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Large Piants] {Continued;

5. Tre items under Cost of Plant represent accounts ¢r combinations of accounis prescrived by the Uniform System of Accounts. Productior Expenses
do not include Purchased Power, System conirci and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses '
5. Report as a separats plant any olant equipped with combinations of steam, hydro, internal combustion engine, or gas turbine equipment

FERC L:censed Proiect Nc. c

Piant Name:
(Ci

FERC Licensed Project No. o

Plant Name:
{ej

FERC Licensed Project \c.

Plant Name:
{

Line
No.
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Tris Report Is.

Date of Report

i YearPerioc o° Recon

Name of Responaent o (1) [X)An Origina (Mo, Da. Yr} | & 2505/Q¢
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsinj @) A Besubmission 04182008 ‘ nd cf _2axas
GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS {Smal! Piants:
1. Small generating plants are steam plants of, less than 25,000 Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plants. conventional hydro plants and pumped I
storage plants of less than 10,000 Kw installed capacity {name plate rating). 2. Designate any plant leased from others. operated under a license from l
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operatec as a joint facility, and give a concise statement of tne facts in a footnote. If i:censea project,
give project numper in footnote.
Line Name of Plant B?fég 'Lgsf;a;l%?}tea zcl:m %(2"?:”3‘; NelEEc?zTgﬁgl;'on Cost o* Plar:
No. Const. fin MW) (60”3’,1\{&} Plant Use .
(a) (b} (Ci (d) (el e
1 |Hydro
2 | Apple River 1901 2.85 2.8 13,667.216 2.530.696
3
4 | Cedar Falls 1910 5.00 7.0 28.787.557] 4,833.210
B
6 | Eau Claire Dells 1907 9.50 8.7 34.659.500 4.029,182
7
8 | Menomonie 1958 5.40 5.4 21.806.419 4,296,753
9
10 | Riverdae 1905 0.80 0.8 2.660.551 800.754
11
12| Trego 1926 1.20 1.4 6.540.000 1,194,750
13
14| Big Falis 1922 7.78 7.1 29,980.579 3.215,155
15
16 | Hayward 1910 0.20 0.2 1,504,410 250,780
17
18 | Ladysmith 1941 3.00 29 9.003.800 4,999,203
19
20 { Saxon Falis 1912 1.20 1.2 11.021.840 1,329.066
21
22 [ Superior Falls 1917 i.32 1.5 12.313.120 1,764,161
23
24 [ Thornapple 1927 1.40 1.5 7,957,200, 2.349,107
25
26 | White River 1907 1.00 0.6 4,333,040, 1,271,961
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
38
37
38
39
4G
41
42
43
44
45
46
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 410
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Year/Pencc of Repon

Name of Respondgent
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsinj

This Report Is:

(1) An Onginarl

(2) A Resubmission

Daie of Repon
(Mo. Da. YTr)
04/18/2006

End cf 2005°Q4

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants] (Continueq]

Page 4C3.

It any plant 1s equipped with

3. List piants appropniately under subheadings for sieam, hyare, nuciear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants. For nuctear, ses instruction 11
4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give the wnich is available, specifying period. 5.
combinations of steam, hydro internal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if the exhaust neat from the gas
turbine is utilized In a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycie. or for preheated combustion air in a boiier, report as one plant.

Operation
Excl. Fuel
h

Plant Cost (Incl Asset
Retire. Costs) Per MW

(g}

Production Expenses

Kind of Fuel

Fuel
(i)

Maintenance

()

(k:

Fuel Costs {in cents
(per Miliion Bru!
1

Line
No.

1

51.947

115,863

[1}]

S

%]

226.282

154 .62¢

4

(o))

560.064

55.478

(o]

166.778

107.276

11.878

56.480

118.45¢

92,743

221,182

246,566

23,990

10,197

81,598

32,764

93.521

26,634

113.853

30.294

70,664

33.296

1.271.961

110,097

171,970

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03)
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Name of Responaent This Report Is: H Date of Repcn Year/Period of Repon
. . (1) mAn Original (Mc. Da. Y1) £nd of 200504
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsinj @) DA Resubmission 041182008 G .

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information conceming transmission iines, cost of lines. and expenses fcr year. List each transmission line having nom na- voitage of 132

kilovoits or greater. Report transmission lines below these voitages in group totals oniy for each voltage.
2. Transmission lines incluge ali lines covered by the definition of iransmission system pian! as given in the Uniform System ¢f Accounts. Do not repor:
supstation costs and expenses or this page.
3. Repon data by individual lines for ail voltages if sc requirea by a State commission.
4. Exciude irom this page any transmission lines for which plani costs are inciuaed in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
5. Indicate whetner the type of supporting structure reported in column (e} is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2} H-frame wood. or steel poles; {3} ower:
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure. indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from tne
remainder of the line.
6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which 15
reported for the iine designated: conversely, show in coiumn (g} the pole miles of line on structures the cost of whicnh is reported for another line. Report
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with
respsct to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line aesignated.
Gine ~ DESIGRATION (indicate whiere Typeof | ENORE BRI [ \umper
No. other than undergroun Ilnes
60 cycle, 3 phase) Supporting repont Circuit miles) Of
) . ﬂtrudure On Structures | Circuits
From To Operating Designed Structure of Anotner
) ; Desn nated Line
(a) (b} (c) (d) (e) 8 (q) (h
11ST CRCIX RIVER EAU CLAIRE 345.09 K-FRAME 81.08 1
2 345.00 282 1
3|EAU CLAIRE STEVENS POINT 345.00 K-FRAME 86.38 1
4 345.00 TOWER 258 1
5{LA CROSSE DPC TIE 161.20 H-FRAME 4.03 1
6] EAU CLAIRE . DPS TIE 181.2Q H-FRAME 1.02 1
7|EAU CLAIRE LA CROSSE 151. H-FRAME 80.28 1
8| TREMVAL JACKSON COUNTY 161.00 H-FRAME 23.66 1
9| LA CROSSE COULEE 161.07 H-FRAME 8.30 1
10| DPC COULEE 161.00 H-FRAME 0.79] 0.97 1
11|LA CROSSE MONROE 161.00 H-FRAME 2671 1
12| CRYSTAL CAVE APPLE RIVER 151.00 1POLEWD 38.97 1.04 1
13]EAU CLAIRE ELK MOUND 181,00 H-FRAME 8.01 1
14| EAU CLAIRE PRESTO 161.0Q 1POLE WD 328 1
15] EAU CLAIRE CRYSTAL CAVE 161.0 H-FRAME 5C.60 1
16|HYDRO LANE LINE 3213 161.04 1 POLE WD 10.16 1
17|RED CEDAR LINE 3213 161.04 1POLEWD 1.52 2
18| STONE LAKE MINONG 161.04 H-FRAME 20.38 1
19{ STONE LAKE GINGLES 161.00 1POLEWD 63.31 1
20 115.09 H-FRAME 383.54) 1182 1
21 115.04 TOWER 52.97 1
22 88.00 H-FRAME 72.78 1
23 §9.04 WOQOD POLE 999.89 1349 1
24 59.00 TOWER 2750 1.58 1
25 3459 < POLEWD 363.68 283 1
28 23.00 1 POLE WD 6.84 1
27|LA CROSSE COULEE £3.6J UNDERGROU 0.34 1
28
25| EXPENSES APPLICABLE TO
30]ALL LINES
31
32
33
34
35
" 36 TOTAL 24144 31.83 28
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Name cf Respondent This Report Is: Daie ¢f Report } YeawPencc of Repon
R A . - (1) mAn Onginal {Mc. Da. Yri End of 20050
Northern States Power Company (Wisccns:nj 2 DA Resubmissicn 04:18/2038 B | EOUSiAN
TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continuea:;
7. Do not report the same transmission line structurs twice. Report Lower voliage Lines ang higher voltage lines as one tine. Desigrate in a tootnote f
you do not include Lower voitage lines with higher voltage iines. If two or more transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, report the
pote miles of the primary structure in column (f) and the pole miles of the other ling{s} n column (g}
8. Designate any transmission line cr portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is teased frem another company
give name of lessor, date and terms of Lease. and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line other than a leased line, or portion thereof. for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining tne
arrangement and giving particulars (details} of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the ling, name cf co-owner. bas:s of snanng
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the responaent a-e accountec for, and accounts afiectea. Specily wnether lessor, co-owner. or
other party is an associated company.
9. Designaie any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee. date and terms o! lease. annual rent for year. ang how
determined. Specify whetner lessee is an associated company.
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns {j) to (I) on the book cost at end of year.
COST OF LINE {Inciude in Column {j) Lana, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of Land rights. and clearing right-of-way)
Conducter - - - 2 :
— Land Co&sr::aurcgggt:nd Total Cost (be%eergggg N‘ié\;gt:r?:g:e ?ms Exgg;i os Line
fi) (i {k) (1) (m) (n) (o} (®) No.
[7E3AS 398.101 5.238,783 5,535,884 1
EERTAS 2
7G5AS 355.249 6.438.720) 6,784,985 3
[795A8 4
[795AS 2511 883,402 618513 5
KT7TAS 25,377 3,977 6
MT7AS : 420,356 2.358,087] 2778443 7
[7a5AS 158,671 941,056 1,088,727 6
M77AS 88,279 370,338 458,615 ]
K30AS B2611 62,611 10
[705AS 174,415 1305214 1,479,62¢ 11
[B54AS 278,200 3,792,140 4,068.340 2
[TS5AS 12,527 563,791 £76.318 iR
10 AS 44,369 139,896 184,282 14
[Fa5AS 35227 4811.056 5,183,331 15
[F85AS 105.714 1,428,669 1,534,387 15
[795AS 35,141 447 264 452 435] 17
538AS 30.345 894262 724 60T 18
795AS 519,991 19,835 952 23,455,853 12
VARIOUS 2312734 41,789,626 44,112,360 20
VARIOUS 255,11 5,103,895 5,359,008 21
K0 AS 135,68 2,624,198 2.759,875 22
VARIOLS £.321.369 75,682.885 81.011.254 23
VARIOL'S 92,443 1,922,597 2.029.046 24
[VARIOUS 802.447 11.810.284 12512.731 25
125CAL 7.831 £01.34¢ £09,2801 28
152,787 1854212 1,808,999 27
26
23,099,436, 1.751.329 289,584 25,140,349 29
| 3¢
i 32
] | 33
34
35
12,052,183 160.282.287 202.374,450) 23.099.436 1.751.32§ 288,584 25140349 36
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Name of Respongent This Report Is: Date of Report ' Year/Pernca o' Report
(1 An Original (Mo. Da. Yr) End of 005/Q4

Northern States Power Cornpany (Wisconsin) 2 m Resubmission 04/18/2006 l
TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR |
1. Report below the information called for concerning Transmission lines added or altered during tne year. It is not necessary to repor:

minor revisions of lines.
2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under- ground construction and show each transmission line separately. If actual
costs of competed construction are not readily available for reporting columns (1) to (o). it is permissible to report in these columns the

LTIKE DESIGNATION Line SUPPORTING STRUCTURE CIRCUITS PER STRUCTUR
Length AVETAQE
MI'? Type Number per Present Ultimate

iles Miles

(a) (b) (c) {d) (e if (g)
“}3499 DPC Tap Whitenall Muni

Line
No. From To

Nl BN

[o2]

11
12
13
14
15
16
17,
18
19
20
21
22|
23
24

26
27
28
29
30

44 | TOTAL
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Year/Perioa of Repor

End cof 2005/Qa

This Report Is: Date cf Repon

Name ol Respondent ’
) Wi - (1) An Original {Mo. Da. Yr|
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin; 2) A Resubmission 04/18/2006

|
TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued: 4‘
costs. Designaie, nowever, ii estimated amounts are reported. Include costs of Clearing Land and Rignts-of-Way. and Roaas anc ].

Trails, in column () with appropriate footnote, and costs of Underground Conduit in column (m).
3. If design voltage differs irom operating voltage, indicate sucr fact by footnote; aiso where line is other than 60 cycie. 3 prase.

indicate such other characteristic.
' CONDUCTORS

— TIRE COS? =

Vcitage

Size

(hj

Specification

1}

Configuration
and Spacing

)

KV
(Operating)
! P(k) g

Land and
Land Rights
M

Poles. Towers
and Fixtures
(m)

Conductors

and Devices
(n}

Asset
Retire. Costs
(o}

Toz Ne¢.

(3]
1
a

I 2°.409 72 28.527

HlWlN

~I| 3|

21,405 7122 26527( a4
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Name of Responaent . 7 L!']IIS %)%11 ICS):riglna. Eﬁ?é? ng&?Son \éear-':’e'loa Ztogifg:r
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin} (2) K—]A ResIDMISSIon 04/18/2008 ndef _ 200sQ+
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as qf the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below:.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale. may be grouped according
to functional character. but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation. designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column (f}.
Line ) ) _ VOLTAGE (in MVa}
Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation _
No. Primary Secondary Teruary
{(a) (o} (c: {di (e}
1| Bay Front Transmiss on A 88.00 34.50
2 | Bay Front Transmiss:on A 88.00 13.80
3| Bay Front Transmiss.on A 34.50 13.8C
4 | Bay Front Transmisson A 88.00 13.8C
5| Bay Front Transmission A 88.00, 69.00
6 | Bay Fron: Transmission A 115.00 88.0C
7 |Big Fals Transmission A 69.00 2.40
8 | Cedar Falls Transmission A 69.0C 2.40
9 |Cedar Falls Transmission A 69.00 23.90
10 | Chippewa Falls Transmission U 69.00 4.00
11 [ Cornell Hydro Transmission A 115.00 7.20
12 | Crystal Cave Transmission U 161.00 115.00 13.80
13 | Eau Claire Transmission U 161.00] 69.00 13.80
14 |Eau Clawre Transmission U 345.00 161.00 13.80
15 | Eau Claire Dells Transmission A 69.00 2.40
16 | Farmers Inn Transmiss:on U 69.00 12.50
17 | Farmers Inn Transmission U 161.00 69.00
18 | Flambeau Transmission U 34.50 13.80
19 | French Island Transmission A 69.00 13.80
20 | Gingles Transmission U 161.00 115.00
21 |Gingles Transmission U 115.00 69.00
22 | Gingles Transmission U 115.00 34.50
23 |Holcombe Transmission A 115.00 7.20
24 |Hydro Lane Transmission U 161.00 115.00
25 |Hydro Lane Transmission U 115.00 69.00
26 |Hydro Lane Transmission U 115.00 23.90
27 |Hydro Lane Transmission U 115.00 12.50
28 t Jackson County Transmission U 161.00 69.00 13.50
29 |Jim Falis Transmission A 115.00 69.00
30 {Jim Falls Transmission A 115.00 7.20
31 |Jim Falls Transmission A 69.00 12.50
32 | Jim Falls Transmission A 12.50 7.20
33 [La Crosse Transmission U 161.00 69.00 13.80
34 |La Crosse Transmission U 69.00, 13.80
35 | Marshland Transmission U 161.00 68.00 13.80
36 [ Monroe County Transmission U 161.00 69.00
37 | Osprey Transmission U 69.00 23.90
38 | Osprey Transmission U 115.00 69.00
39 | Park Falis 115KV Transmission U 115.00 34.50
40 | Pine Lake Transmission U 115.00] 69.00
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Nare cf Responaent This Report Is: Date of Repon YearPercd of Repor:
Northern Siates Power Company {Wiscensing (1.) - Or-.grna: ”':‘9' [?a, Y,r:' Enz o 2005/C2
i (21 DA Resubmission 04:18/2305 —_—
SUBSTATIONS {Continued;
5. Show in columns (I}, {j;. and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers. etc. and auxiliary eguipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from otners, jointly owned with others. or operated othenwise than by
reason of sole ownership by the responden:. For any substation or equipment operated under lease. give name oi lessor, gate and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other tnan by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name
of co-owner cr other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties. and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor. co-owner. or other party is an associated company.
Capacity of Substation " ":g;'}gﬁ; Z’S N“g:;fe of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT | [ine
(in Service} {ln MVa] In Service Transformers Type cf Equipment Number of Un:its TOI(?}&%.?:;:W No.
(f) {g) thi (i) a LY
20 1 1
27 6 1 2
13 2 Capacitor Bank 2 122 3
52 2 [
20 1 5
50 1 Capacitor Bank K B 5
10 2 1 7
7 8
11 1 9
46 2 10
40 1 11
187 1 12
224 2 Capacitor Bank 4 358 13
600 2 14
12 3 15
14 1 Capacitor Bank 1 5| 16
50 1 17
20 1 18
| 221 3 Capacitor Bank| 1 5 19
187 1 20
42 1 21
94 2 Capacitor Bank 2 12| 22
38 3 23
187 1 24
42 1 25
47 1 26
28 1 27
46 1 28
“12 1 29
87 2 30
11 1 31
1 3 32
149 2 33
93 2 Capacitor Bank 1 5 34
224 2 35
70 1 Capacitor Bank 1 14 36
11 1 37
47 1 38
56 2 Capacitor Bank i 6 39
224 2 40
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{ Respondern: This Repor: Is. Date of Repor: Year'Penod ¢! Report [
it , . (1) An Or ginal (Mc. Da, Yr) End of 200504
Nornem States Power Company (Wisconsin; (2) D A Resupmission 04/18/2006 v

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.

2. Syubstations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substaticns with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be groupec acccrding
to functional character. but the number of such substations must be snown.

4 Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation. designating winether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f}.
Line ) ) VOLTAGE (In MVa:
Name and Location of Substation Character of Supstation
Ne. A Primary Secondary | Terhary
(a) (b) (c} (d) (e
1| Pine Lake Transmiss:on U 181.00 115.00
2 | Prentice Transmission U 115.00 89.C0
3 | Prentice Transmission U 115.00 12.50
4| Red Cedar Transmiss:on U 161.0C 69.00
5| Red Ceqar Transmission U 698.0C 12.50
6 | River Falls Transmiss:on U 115.00 69.00
7 | St. Croix Falls Transmission A 68.00 12.50
§ | St. Croix Falls Transmiss'on A 12.50 2.40
9| Seven Mile Transmisson U 161.00 69.00 13.80
10 | Stone Lake Transmiss.on U 161.00 69.00
11| T-Comers Transmiss.on U 115.00 69.00 13.80
12 | T-Comers Transmission U 69.00 23.90
13 | Trails End Transmission U 69.00 23.90
14 | Tremval Transmission U 161.00 69.00 13.80
15 |Wheaton Transmission A 161.00 13.80
16 | Whitetail Transmisson U 69.00 34.50 7.20
17 | Whitetait Transmiss.on U 68.00 13.80
18 |Wissotz Transmiss'on A 69.00 13.80
19 | Ironwoecd (M} Transmiss:ion U 34.50 4.16
20 | Ironwood (M1} Transmission U 115.00 34.50
21 | Ironwoed (MI) Transmission U 88.00 34.50
22
23 { Total Transmission Substations 35 6571.50 2592.26 131.10

24 | Above 10 MVA Capacity

25111 Transmission Substations
27 {Under 10 MVA Capacity

29 | Transmission Substation Total 46

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name 2! Respondent
Nerthern States Power Coempany (Wiscensing

This Repont Is:

(11 [X]An Origina!
{2} D A Resubmissicn

(Mo. Da. Yri
04/18/2008

End-af 200524

Date ¢f Report L YearPenga ot Repo~

SUBSTATIONS (Continued;

increasing capacity.

5. Show in columns {1, (j). and (k) speciai equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers. condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for

8. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otnerwise tnan oy
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease. give name of lessor. daie and
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownersnip or lease, give name
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between tne parties, and state amounts and accounts |
affected in responaent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor. co-owner, or other party 1s an associatec company. '

Capacily. of Suastaﬁo,? Tg:ggfm SIS Nugﬂpr:?; of CONVERSI-ON APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EOUIPMEI\:'T “ Ghe
(ir Servicel (in MVal In Service Transformers Type of Equicment Number of Units To:ﬁll1 (r:»?\?aaflu N¢
i (g th) {i; i (ki
112 1 1 1
50 1 2
11 1 Capacitor Bank 1 13 3
70 4
56 2 5
70 1 Capacitor Bank 1 5 8
28 1 7
22 3 1 8
112 1 g
70 1 Capacitor Bank 3 47 10
182 2 Capacitor Bank 5] 140 1
56 2 Capacitor Bank 1 5 12
1 1 13
70 1 1 14
435 3 15
20 1 1 Capacitor Bank 1 51 16
11 1 17
50 5] 1 18
5] 4 1 19
100 2 Capacitor Bank 1 11| 20
25 1 21
22
4955 105 8 27 652 23
4955 105 27 632 24
25
26
55 21 3 Capacitor Bank| 1 5 27
28
5020 126 11 28 857] 29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427.1
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ne of den: This Repert Is: Date of Repor: Yea~Pe-ioc of Reper
Name of Resoon 7 N m _I')‘(_‘]An Orgina (Mo, Da. Yr) Erg of 2005:04
Nortner States Power Company (Wisconsin; 2 :}A Res_brmission 04/182006 .

SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below.
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped accorging
to functionai character, but the number of such substations mus: be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether

attended or unattended. At the end of the page. summarize according to functior. the capacities reported for the individual stations in

column (f).
Line _ _ VOLTAGE (In MVa;
Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation ‘
No. Primary Seccndary Teruary
(a {b} (ch (di (e}
1
2
3
< | Bayfield Distribution U 34.50 12.59
5 | Arkansaw Distribution U 69.0C 23.90
6 [ Bangor Distrioution U 69.00 12.50
7 | Blair Distribution U 69.00 12.50
8 | Bloomer Distribution U 69.00 12.50
9 | Bloomer Distribution U 69.00 4.00
10 |Cameron Distribution U 69.00 12.50
11 [Camp McCoy Distribution U 69.00 6.90
12 | Chippewa Falls Distribution U 69.00 12.50
13 | Corneli Distribution U 115.00 2.40
14 | Cornel: Distribution U 2.40 4.16
15 | Coulee Ave Distribution U 69.00 13.80
16 | Coulee Ave Distribution U 161.00 69.00 13.80
17 | Doughty Road Distribution U 69.00 23.90
18 | Eagle Poin: Distribution U 115.00 23.90
19 | Eitis Distribution U 69.00 12.50
20 | El'sworth Area Distribution U 69.00 12.50
21 [ Galesville Distribution U 69.00 12.50
22 |Grassiand Distribution U 69.00 12.50
23 | Gritfin Street Distribution U 69.00 12.50
24 { Hallie Distribution U 69.00 12.50
25 |Hay River Distribution U 69.00 23.90
258 {Holmen Area Distribution U 69.00 13.80
27 [Hurley Distribution U 115.00 12.50
28 |Huriey Distribution U 115.00 13.80
23 j Jeffers Road Distribution U 161.00 23.90
30 | Lake Camelia Distribution U 69.00 23.00
31 ]London Distribution U 69.00 12.50
32|Loyal Distribution U 69.00 12.50
33 { Madison Street Distribution U 68.00 12.50
34 | Mayiair Distribution U 161.00] 13.80
5 [ Menomonie Distribution U 69.00, 4.16
35 | Menomonie Distribution U 69.00 12.50
37 | Naples Distribution U 69.00 12.50
38 | Neillsville Distribution U 69.00 12.50
39 | New R:chmond Distribution U 69.00 23.90
40 | North Fork Distribution U 34.50 12.50
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 426.2
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Name of Respongent This Reportis: i Dare of Reoon YearPercz o Rezen
. G . . (1 An Origina. (Mo, Da. Yri End o 200504 ‘
No-thern States Power Company {Wisconsin} ‘ {2+ []A Resubmission 04:18:2006 J g e |
SUBSTATIONS (Continueaj |
5. Show in coiumns (1), (ji, and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers. eic. and auxifiary equipment for |
increasing capacity. |
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated othenwise than by
reascn of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equioment operated under lease, give name of iessor. date anc
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease. give name
of co-owner ¢~ otner pary, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties. and state amounts anz accounts
affecied in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other pariy is an associatea cocmpany.
Caacity of Substation Tg:ggﬁ; gs ng;?;d CONVEHS?ON APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT Line
iln Service; {ln MVa; In Service Transformers Type of Equipment Number of Units Totﬁh%%?:fmy NC.
(4 (gi (hi {i) (1 (k)
| 1
2
3
14 1 4
11 1 5
11 1 5
11 1 7
11 1 8
1 9
1 1 Capacitor Bank| 1 5| 10
11 1 1 11
44 2 i
8 1 13
6 1 1 14
a3 2 15
182 2 Capacitor Bank 1 5 16
14 1 17
&7 1 18
52 2 19
11 1 20
" 1 21
14 1 22
11 1 23
586 2 24
11 1 25
25 2 Capacitor Bank| 1 5( 26
7 1 27
37 1 28
94 2 29
14 1 30
55 2 31
1 32
28 1 33
e3 2 34
8 1 Capacitor Bank 1 5 35
35 2 36
11 1 37
25 2 Capacitor Bank| 1 5 38
14 1 Capacitor Bank ] 50 39
21 2 40
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 427.2
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Trnis Report Is: Yea-Perioa of Repcr: |

Name of Respondent . ) Y @ An Ongina! Pl‘?ée 8133%3]01 i E 2005:Q4
Nor:nemn States Power Company (Wisconsinj (2i A Resucmission 04/18/2006 I rdct _ eNoid
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concerning substations of the respondent as of the end of the vear. [
2 Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below. |
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation. designating whether transmission or distribution and whether
attended or unatiended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in
column {f}.
Line _ VOLTAGE (in MVa)
Narme and Location of Substation Character of Substation -
No. Primary Secondary | Tertiary
(a) (b) (c} {d} (el
1 | Onalaska Distribution U 69.0C 13.80
2 | Osceola Distribution U 69.00 12.50
3| Otter Creek Distribution U 69.00 12.50
4 | Phillips Distribution U 115.00 12.50
5| Pokegama Distribution U 69.00 13.80
5 { Prescott Distripution U 69.00 12.50
7 {Rice Lake Distribution U 69.00 12.50
8 | Rush River Distribution U 69.00 23.00
9 |Rusk Distribution U 69.00 12.50
10 | Seconc Street Distribution U 34.50] 13.80
11 {Sheldon Pump Distribution U 115.00] 4.16
12 | Sparta Distribution U 69.00 12.50
13 | Spencer Distribution U 69.00 12.50
14 ] Stanley Area Distribution U 69.00 23.90
15 | Strum Distribution U 69.00 12.50
16 | Sumne- Distribution U 69.00 23.90
17 | Swift Creek Distripution U 69.00 13.80
18 | Truax Distribution U 69.00 12.50
19 | Turtir Lake Distribution U 69.00 12.50
20 |U.S. Rubber Distribution U 69.00 2.40
21|U. S. Rubber Distribution U 69.00 4.16
22 |Viroqua Distribution U 69.00 13.80
23 | Virogua Distribution U 69.00 4.16
24 | Waumandee Distribution U 69.00 23.90
25 { West Salem Distribution U 69.00 23.90
26 | Willow River Distribution U 115.00 23.00
27 | Woodmour Distribution U 69.00 23.00
28 | Total Distribution Substations 56 4843.90 948.20 13.80
23 | Above 10 MVA Capacity
35
31|89 Distribution Substations
32 |Under 10 MVA Capacity
33
34 | 16 Distribution Serving One
35 | Industrial Customer
36
37
38
39 | Distribution Substation Totals 162
40
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YearPeriog ot Repon

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report
‘ . _y " S {11 [X]An Original (Mo, Da. Y1} Ena of 200504
Nerthern States Power Company (Wisconsin: 2) DA Rasubiiission 04/18/2005 d o
SUBSTATIONS {Continued)
5. Show in columns (), {j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary conventers, reclifiers. condensers. etc. ang auxiliary eguipment for
increasing capacity.
6. Designate substaiions or major items of equipment leased from others. jointly owned with others, or operated othenw:se than by
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease. give name o? 1essor, date and
peniod of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownersnip or lease, give name
of co-owner or other pany. explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties. and state amounts and accounts
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.
Cavacity of Substation Tgﬁgger;gs NUST;Z% of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT lLina
(in Service! {l1 MVa) In Service Transformers Type of Equipmen: Numper of Units | Total Capacity | No
) {g (hi 5] {0 (K
14 1 Capacs:or Bank s 5 1
25 2 Capacizor Bank| 1 712
58 2 3
25 2 4
7 1 S
I 1 5
56 2 Capacitor Bank| 1 sl 7
30 2 8
| 1 Q
14 1 10
i4 1 11
35 2 12
25 2 Capacitor Bank 1 5 13
14 1 14
1 1 Capacitor Bank 1 5 15
14 1 16
55 2 Capaci:or Bank 1 5 17
56 2 18
11 1 19
9| 3 20
11 4 21
13 1 22
5 1 Capacitor Bank| 1 5 23
“1 1 24
56 2 Capacitor Bank| 1 51 25
98 2 28
11 1 Capacitor Bark| 1 5 27
1852 91 15 77 28
1832 91 Capacitor Bank 15 771 29
30
31
360 135 8 Capacitor Bank S 471 32
33
34
14C 24 1 Capacitor Bank 1 5 35
36
37
38
2362 250 12 25 129) 39
40
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96} Page 427.3
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE FILING OF THE ANNUAL REPORT OF
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES

GENERAL iINFORMATION

I Purpose:
By authority conierred upon the Michigan Public Service Commission by 2909 PA 108. as amenaed.
being MCL 460.556 et seq. and 1969 PA 305, as amended, being MCL 24.201 et seq.. this form is &
regulatory support requirement. It is designed to collect financial and operational information from
public utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service
Commission. This report is a nonconfidential public use form.

. Who Must Submit:
Each major and nonmajor public utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission’s Uniform
System of Accounts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees must submit this form.

NOTE: Major utilities means utilities that had, in each of the last three consecutive years.
sales or transmission service that exceeded any one or more of the following:

(a) one million megawatt-hours of total sales;

(b} 100 megawatt-hours of sales for resale;

(c) 500 megawatt-hours of gross interchange out; or

(d) 500 megawatt-hours of wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses)

1. What and Where to Submit:

(a) Submit an original copy of this form to:

Michigan Public Service Commission (Regulated Energy Division)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section

6545 Mercantile Way

P.0O. Box 30221

Lansing. MiI 48909

Retain one copy of this report for your files. Also submit the electronic version of this
record to Bill Stosik at the address below or to bmstosi@michigan.gov

{b) Submit immediately upon publication, one (1) copy of the latest annual report to
stockholders and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and
distributed to bondholders, security analyst, or industry association. Do not include
monthly and gquarterly reports. [f reports to stockholders are not prepared. enter "NA"
in column (c) on Page 4, the List of Schedules.) Mail these reports to:

Michigan Public Service Commission (Regutated Energy Division)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section

6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box 30221

Lansing, Ml 48909

{c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after
the filing date for this form. a letter or report:

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed
(schedules and) pages with the Commission's applicable Uniform
Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the
Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

(ii) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent
licensed public accountant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority
or a state or other political subdivision of the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-
41.12 for specific qualifications).

MPSC FORNM P-521 (Rev 12-05) Page i
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Schedules Reference Page

Comparative Balance Sheet 110- 113
Statement of Income 114 - 117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118 - 119
Statement of Cash Flows 120 - 121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the
cover sheet. Use the following form for the letter or report uniess unusual
circumstances or conditions, explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied.
Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are reported.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of

for the year ended on which we have reported separately under the
date of we have also reviewed schedules of
Form P-521 for the year filed with the Michigan Public Service
Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and
published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such
tests of accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified
in the preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material
respects with the accounting requirements of the Michigan Public Service
Commission as set forth in its applicabie Uniform System of Accounts and
published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report which, it any, of the pages above do not conform to the
Commission's requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal, state, and local governments and other authorized user may obtain additional
blank copies to meet their requirements for a charge from:

Michigan Public Service Commission (Regulated Energy Division)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section

6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box 30221

Lansing, Ml 48909

Iv. When to Submit
Submit this report form on or before April 30 of the year following the year covered by this report.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

l. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (USOA). Interpret all
accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USOA.

ii. Enter in whole number (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for
averages and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on
the four basic financial statements where rounding is required). The amounts shown on all supporting
pages must agree with the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying
thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the
balances

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page ii
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at the end of the current reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current vears
accounts.

. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report.
Enter the word "NONE" where it truly and completely states the fact.

V. For any page(s) that is not applicable to respondent, either

(a) Enter the words "NOT APPLICABLE" on the particular page(s), OR

(b) Omit the page(s) and enter "NA", "NONE", or "NOT APPLICABLE" in column (c) on the
List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, 4 and 5.

V. Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the originai copy in
permanent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. Additional copies must be clear and readabie.

VL. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report’
included in the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (See VIII. betow). The
date of the resubmission must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are
changed from the previous filing.

Vil Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses ( ).

VIIL When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original
submission. Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the
resubmission the identification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Michigan Public Service Commission (Regulated Energy Division)
Financial Analysis and Customer Choice Section

6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box 30221

Lansing, MI 48909

IX. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the
supplemental statement (8 1/2 x 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the
appropriate identification information, including the title(s) of the page and page number supplemented.

X. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries,
except as specifically authorized.

Xl. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based
upon those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to
why the different figures were used.

XIl. Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8 1/2 x 11 inch size) instead of the
preprinted schedules if they are in substantially the same format.
X1, A copy of the FERC Annual Report Form is acceptable to substitute for the same schedules of this
report.
DEFINITIONS

. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) - The authorization of the Michigan Public Service
Commission, or any other Commission. Name the Commission whose authorization was obtained and
give the date of the authorization.

Il Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or
instrumentality in whose behalf the report is made.

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page iii
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MPSC FORM P-52°

ANNUAL REPORT OF ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHERS (Major anc Nenmajor!

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exac: Legai Name of Resnondent 102 Year ci Reoor:
Norhern States Power Company (Wiscensin} Dec. 31, 2008

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (ii name changed during year}

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, St., Zi3)
1414 W. Hamillon Ave., P.O. Box 8, Eau Claire, Wl 54702-0008

|05 Name of Contact Person 0€ Title of Contact Person
Karen Eversan Manager, Regulatory Accounting

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, St., Zip)
1414 W. Hamilton Ave., P.O. Box 8, Eau Claire, Wl 54702-0008

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Inclucing Area 09 This Report is: 10 Date of Report
Code: (Mo. Da, Yr)
715-83¢-2417 (1) {X] An Original 04/25/2005
(2) [ ] AResubmission

ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying repori; that to the best of histher
|knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the
|accompanying report is a coirect statemen: of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in
|respact to each and every matter set fcrth therein during the period from and including January 1 and including
|December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
Teresa S. Madden ' / s (Mo, Da, Yr)
/l'» N 04252006
e fo Wl
| Vice President and Controller |

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00} Page 1




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repori
Northern States Power Company {(1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
{(Wisconsin) {2)[ ] A Resubmission 4/25/2006 2005
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)
1. Enter in column (¢) the terms “none’, "not applicable’. or '"NA', as 2. The "M’ prefix below denotes tnose pages wnere
aporopriate. where no information or amounts have been reported for the information requested by the MPSC difiers ircm
certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are 'none’, 'not that requested by FERC. Each of these pages also
applicable*, or "NA*. contains the "M' designation on the page iiself.
Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
(a) (b) (c)
GENERAL CORPORATE
INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
General information 101 See “EAC Form *, Page 10°
Control Over Respondent & Other Associated Companies M 102 See FERC Ferm 1 Page L2
Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103 See FERC Form °, Page 123
Officers and Employees M 104
Directors M 105
Security Holders and Voting Powers M 106-107
important Changes During the Year 108-109 See FERG Ferm 1. Pages 108-108
Comparative Balance Sheet M 110-113 See FERC Form 1, Pages *10-113
Statement of iIncome for the Year 114-117 See FERC Form 1. Pages 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 118-119 See FERC Form 1, Pages 118-11§
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 See FEAC Form <, Pages 120-121
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 See FERC Form 1, Pages 122-123
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions
for Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 200-201 See FERC Form 1. Pages 200-201
Nuclear Fue!l Materials 202-203 None
Electric Plant in Service M 204-211 See FEAC Form 1, Pages 204-207
Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 See FERC Form 1, Page 213
Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214 See FERC Form 1, Page 214
Construction Work in Progress - Electric M 216 See FERC Form 1, Page 21¢
Construction Overheads - Electric 217
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure M 218
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant M 219 See “ERC Form 1, Page 219
Nonutility Property M 221
investment in Subsidiary Companies 224-225 See FERC Form 1, Pages 224-225
Materials and Supply 227 See FERC Form 1, Page 227
Allowances 228-229 See FERC Form 1, Pages 228-229
Extraordinary Property Losses 2308 None
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 2308 None
Other Regulatory Assets M 232 See “ERC Fomm 1, Page 232
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits M 233 See FERC Form 1, Page 233
Accumulated Deferred income Taxes (Account 190) M 234A-B See FERC Form 1, Page 234
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Credits)
Capital Stock 250-251 See FERC Form 1, Pages 250-251
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability 252
for Conversion Premium on Capital Stock, and Instaliments
Received on Capital Stock

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page 2
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year cf Repon
Northern States Power Company |(1) [ X } An Original {Mo, Da. Yr)
(Wisconsin) (2) 7 1A Resubmission 4/25/2906 20058
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
(a) (bl (c
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)
Other Paid-In Capital 253 See FERC Fomm 1, Pags 252
Discount on Capital Stock 254 None
Capita! Stock Expense 254 None
Long-Term Debt 256-257 See FEAC Form 1, Pages 235-257
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable
Income for Federal Income Tax M 261A-B See ZRC Form -, Page 281
Calculation of Federal Income Tax Ses FERC Form -, Page 261
Taxes Accrued. Prepaid and Charged During Year M 262-263 See FERT Forr 1. Pages 287-283
Distribution of Taxes Charged M 262-263 Ses FERC Sorm 1. Pages 282-283
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated
Amortization Property M 272-273 See FERC Form 1, Pages 272-273
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property M 274-275 See FERC Form 1, Pages 274-275
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other M 276A-B See FERC Form 1, Pages 276-277
Other Regulatory Liabilities M 278 See FERC Form 1. Page 278
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
Electric Onerating Revenues M 300-301 See FERC Form <. Pages 300-301
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules 304 See F=RC Form <, Page 304
Sales for Resale 310-311 See FERC Form 1. Pages 310-211
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320-323 See FERT Ferm . Fages 320-323
Namber of Electric Department Employees 323
Purchased Power 326-327 See FERC Form: 1, Fages 326-327
Transmission of Electricity for Others 328-330 See FERC For 1, Pages 228-33¢
Transmission of Electricity by Others 332 None
Miscellaneous General Expenses - Electric M 335 See FERC For 1, Page 335
Depreciation and Amortization of Eiectric Plant M 336-337 See FEAC Far 1, Pages 336-337
Paniculars Concerning Certain income Deduction and
Interest Charges Accounts 340
COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351 See FERC Form 1, Pages 350-351
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353 See FERC For: 1, Pages 352-353
Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355 See FERC Forr 1, Pages 354-355
Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 See FERC Form 1, Page 358
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
Monthly Transmission System Peak Load M 400 See FERC Form 1, Page 400
Electric Energy Account 401 See FZRC Form ¥, Page 401a
Monthly Peaks and Output 401 See FERC Form 1, Page 401b
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 402-403 See FERC Fonr 1, Pages 402-403
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 406-407 See FERC Forr 1, Pages 406-47
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 408-409 hone
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 410-411 See FERC Forr 1, Pages 4:0-411

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page 3



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Nortnern States Power Company (1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(Wisconsin) (2)[ ]A Resubmission 4/25/2006 2005
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Title of Scnedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
(aj (bj (c)
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
(Continued)
Transmission Line Statistics 422-423 Sez “ERC Form 1, Pages 422-423
Transmission Lines Added During Year 424-425 See FZRC Form 1, Pages 424-425
Substations 426-427 See FERC Form ¢, Pages 425-427
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 429
Environmental Protection Facilities 430 No Longer Required by FERC
Environmental Protection Expenses 431 Ne Longer Regquired by FERC
Footnote Data 450 See FERC Form ', Pages 131427
Stockholders' Report
MPSC SCHEDULES
Reconciliation of Deferred Income Tax Expense 117A-B
Operating Loss Carry Forward 117C None
Piant Acquisition Adjustments and Accumulated Provision ,
for Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustments 215 None
Construction Work In Progress and Completed Construction
Not Classified - Electric 216 See FERC Form 1, Page 218
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and
Amortization of Nonutility Property 221
Investments 222-223
Notes & Accounts Receivable Summary for Balance Sheet 226A
Accumulated Provision for Uncoliectibie Accounts - Credit 226A
Receivables From Associated Companies 226B
Production Fue! and Qil Stocks 227A-B
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets 230A None
Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges 231A-B
Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant 235A-B None
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 237A-B
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or
Retired During the Year 255
Notes Payable 260A
Payables to Associated Companies 260B
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized 264-265 Pages Eiminated bv MPSC
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268
Customer Advances for Construction 268
Deterred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant 270A-B None
Accumulated Deferred income Taxes - Temporary 277 None
Gain or Loss on Disposition of Property 280A-B
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others 281
Particulars Concerning Certain Other Income Accounts 282
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Nonmajor) 320N-324N None
Number of Electric Department Employees 324N None
Sales to Railroads & Railways and interdepartmental Sales 331A
Rent From Electric Property & interdepartmental Rents 331A
Sales of Water and Water Power 331B
Misc. Service Revenues & Other Electric Revenues 331B
Lease Rentals Charged 333A-D None - Pages 333C &0
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities 341
MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page 4

 EEEEEEEEE———— R ——



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Reporn
Northern States Power Company  {(1) _ X] An Original (Mo, Da. Yr)
(Wisconsin} (2)7 1A Resubmission 4/25/2006 2005
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
{a) (b) (C:

MPSC SCHEDULES (Continued)

Extraordinary Items 342 Nenz
Charges for Qutside Professional and

Other Consultative Services 357
Summary of Costs Billed to Associated Companies 358-359
Summary of Costs Billed from Associated Companies 360-361
Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400 Sea FESC Form 1. Page 400
Changes Made or Scheduled to be Made in

Generating Plant Capacities 412 None
Steam-Electric Generating Plants 413A-B
Hydroelectric Generating Plants 414-415
Pumped Storage Generating Piants 416-418 None
Internal Combustion Engine and Gas

Turbine Generating Plants 420-421

SELECTED SCHEDULES FOR MICHIGAN ONLY
(DOES NOT INCLUDE WISCONSIN OPERATIONS)

Statement of Income for the Year MICHIGAN 114-117
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for
Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion MICHIGAN 200-201
Electric Plant in Service MICHIGAN 204-207
Electric Plant Leased to Others MICHIGAN 213 None
Electric Plant Held for Future Use MICHIGAN 214 None
Construction Work in Progress - Electric MICHIGAN 218
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Utility Plant MICHIGAN 219
Electric Operating Revenues MICHIGAN 300-301
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules MICHIGAN 304
Sales for Resale MICHIGAN 310-311
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses MICHIGAN 320-323
MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04) Page 5
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Nerthern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

An Original

Dec. 31. 2005

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, litle and saiary for the five executive officers.

2. Report in column (b) salaries and wages accrued during the year inciuding aeferrec compensation.
3. In column (c) report any other compensation offered by the Company to the officers and employees,

such as bonuses. car aliowance, stock options and rights, savifngs contribution, etc., ana explain in a

footnote what the amounts represent.

4. If a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration

of the previous incumbent, and date the change in incumbency was made.
7. Upon request, the Company will provide the Commission with supplemental information on officers and

cther employees szlaries.

Other Total
Name and Titie Base Wages Compensation Compensation
(a) (0} (¢} (d)
Michael L. Swenson, President and Chief Executive Officer 180,000 180,000

Wayne H. Brunetti, Chairman (1)

Richard C. Kelly, Chairman (1)

Benjamin G. S. Fowke lil. Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Gary R. Jonnson, Vice Presicent and General Counsel

George E. Tyson Il. Vice President and Treasurer

Teresa S. Madden, Vice President ang Controller

Cathy J. Hart, Vice Presigent and Secretary

Paut J. Bonavia, Vice President

Cynthia L. Lesner, Vice President

David M. Witks, Vice President

Patricia K. Vincent, Vice President

Raymond E. Goge!, Vice President

*

=4 73 Ot In LI Py —

W o

-
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* Less than $50,000 of base pay allocated to NSP-Wisconsin.
(1) Held title of Chairman until March 8. 2005. Richard C. Kelly elected Chairman on March 8, 2005.
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Norirern States Power Company (Wisconsing

An Original

DIRECTORS

Dec 27, 2003

1. Report below the information called for conceming each director of the respondent who held office at
any tima during the year include in column (&), abbreviated titles of the directors who are officers of the

respondent

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Committee

by a double asterisk.

Vice President

NSP-Wisconsin's Executive Committee was rescinded
by Board of Director resoiution dated 12/15/2000.

(1) Succeeded by Richard C. Keliy as Chairman on
March 8, 2005.

(2) Elected Chairman on March 8, 2005 succeeding
Wayne H. Brunetti.

(3) Elected to the Board of Directors on October 25, 2005.

(4) There were four Board of Director meetings held
during 2005.

Minneapolis, MN 55401

No. of
Directors Fees
Namre {and Title) of Director Principal Business Address Meetings During
During Yr (4) Year
(e) (o) (c) (d)
Michael L. Swenson 1414 West Hamilton Ave. o
President and Chief Executive Off cer Eau Claire, Wi 54701
Wayne H. Brunetti (1) 414 Nicollet Mall 0
Chairman Minnezpolis, MN 55401
Richard C. Kely (2} 414 Nicollet Mall 0
Chairman Minneapolis. MN 55401
Benjamin G.S. Fowxe ! 414 Nicollet Mall 0
Vice President and Chief Financia! Officer Minneapolis, MN 55401
IGary R. Johnson 414 Nicollet Mall 0
Vice President and General Counset Minneapolis. MN 55401
Patricia K. Vincent 1225 17th Street 9
Vice President Denver, CO 80202
Paul J. Bonavia (3) 414 Nicollet Mall 0
Vice President Minneapolis, MN 55401
Cynthia L. Lesher (3) 414 Nicollet Mal 0
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This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original
Northzm States Power Company (Wisconsin) |2} [ ] A Resubmission

anme ci Respongent

Date of Report
(Mo, Da. Yr)
4/25/2008

{Year of Repant

Dec. 31, 2005

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and adcresses of the 10 security holders of the
respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book ¢r
compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the
year had the highest voting powers in the respondent. and state the number
of yotes which each would have had the right to cast on that date if a mesting
were then in order. If any such holder held in trust. give in a footnote the
known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and
pnncipal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the stock book was not
closed or a list of stockhoiders was not compiled within one year prior to the
end of the year, or if since the previous compitation of a list of stockholders,
some other class of security has become vested with voting rights, then show
such 10 security holders as of the ciose of the yesar. Arrange the names of
the security holders in the order of voting power, commencing with the
highest. Show in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in
such list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries veting rights, explain in a
footnote statement the crcumstances whereby such securty became vested
with voting rights and give other important

particular {details) concerning the voting rights of such security. State whether
volting nghts are actual or contingent; if contingent, descnbe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election
of directors, trustees, or managers, or in the determination of corporate action
by any method, explain briefly in a footnote

4 Furnish particulars {cetails) concerning any options warrants, or rights
outstanding at the end of the year others to purchase securities of the
respondent or any secunties or other assets owned by the respondent,
including prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating to
exercise of the options, warrants, or right the amount of such securities or
assets so entitied to purchased by any officer, director, associaied company, of
the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible
securities or 1o any securities substantiaily all of which are outstanding in the
hands of the public where the options, warranis, or rights were issuad prorata
tass.

1. Give tne date of the lates! closing cf the stock |2. State the tctal number of votas cast at the latest 3. Give tne date and place of such meeting:
took pricr te end of year, and slate the purpese  |general meeting prior to the end of year for election of
. T directors of the respondent and number of such votes
cast by prexy
Total:
By proxy-
VOTING SECURITIES:
Number of Votes 23 of {(datel:
Line Name (Titte) and Address of Total Common Preferred
Na. Security Holdar Votes Stack Stock Other
(a) )] (c (g: (e
1 TOTAL votes of 2l voting securities
z TOTAL number of securities
TOTAL votes of security halders listed
3 below
4
5 Xcel Energy inc.
5 {a Minnasota corperation)
7 414 Nicollet Mall 933,000 933,000
a Minngapolis, MN 55401
9
10
1
12
3
14
18
18
19
25
22
FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-89; Fage “C5




Name cf Responcent This Report Is: Date of Report [Year of Repor:
(1) [X] An Origina (Mo, Da, Yri
Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin} {2y [ 1 A Resubmussion 4125/2006 |Dec. 3°.20C3

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued;

Line Name (Title) anc Aadress ¢!
No. Secunty Holder Total Votes Commor: Stock Preferred Stcck Otner

(3]

[a] (b) c [c] e

See page 05
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Origina Tec 272003

RECONCILIATION 5F DE-ERRED INCOME TAX ZXPENSE

1. Report on this page the charges to accounts 431G, 411 anc 42¢ reported in contra accounts
190, 281. 282, 283 and 284.

:2. The charges to the subaccourts of 410 and 411 founc on pages 114 - 117 should agree with
‘the subaccount fotals reported on this page. in the event tne deferred income tax expenses
‘reported on pages 114 - 117 do not directly reconcile with the amounts found on this page. then
.provide the additional informatior reguested in instruction #3. on a separate page.

‘3. (a) Provide a detailec reconciliation of tre applicable deferrec income tax expense sub-
‘account(s) reoortea on pages 114 - 117 with the amcunt reported on this page.

{b) Identify all contra accounts (other than accounts 190 anc 281 - 284}

(¢} Identify the company's regulatory autnonity to utiize a contra accounts other than
:accounts 190 or 284 - 284 for tne recording of deferrec income tax expense(s).

Etectric Gas

Utility Utility
‘Debits to Account 410 from:
Account 190 ' 2.328.158 848 90
Account 281 {31.£443)
Account 282 I {376,251} 5587
Accournt 283 25.102.527 8.515.
Account 284
Reconciling Adjustments .
Total Account 410.1 {on pages 114-115 line 17) 27,023,002 7.923.549 :
iTotal Account 410.2 (on page 117 line 55)
Credits to Ascount 411 from:
Account 190 4,012,397 2,073,
Account 281 0
Account 282 : o
Accoun: 283 i 22.035.302 4,152.7017
Account 284 b
Reconciling Adjustments |
Total Account 411.1 {on pages 114-115 line 18} 26.047.69¢ 6,226,260
Total Account 411.2 (on page 117 line 56) 3
iNet ITC Ad:ustment
ITC Utilized for the Year DR : (4]
ITC Amortized for the Year CR : 728.920 53,803
ITC Adjustments: ;
Adjust last year's estimate
to actual per filea retum
Other (specify)
iNet Reconciling Adjustments Account 411.4° (728.920) (53.803):

‘Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 411.5*"

{Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 420°°*

* on pages 114 - 115 line 19
** on page 117 line 57
*** on page 117 line 58
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Narthern S:ates Power Company (¥Wisconsing

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE

]
1]
‘

‘1 Report on this page the charges to accounts 410, 411 ana 420 reportec in contra accounts

190. 281, 282. 283 and 284

2. The charges to the subaccounts of 410 and 411 found on pages 114 - 117 snould agree witr
‘the subaccount toials reported on this page. In the event the deferred income tax expenses
reported on pages 114 - 117 do not directly reconciie with the amounts founc on this page, then
:orovide ne additionial information requested in instruction #3. on a separate page.

3. (a) Provide a detailed reconciliation of the applicable deferred income tax exoense sub-
“account(s) reported on pages 114 - 117 with the amount reportec on this page.

{b) Identify all contra accounts (other than accounts 190 and 281 - 284).

{c) Identify the company’s regulatory authonity to utilize a contra accounts otner than
:accounts 190 or 28~ - 284 fer the recording of deferred income tax expense(s).

Other Total Other Tota:
Utility Utility Income Company
0 3,177,077 335.283 3.513.360
0 (31,443) 0 (31.443)
[7.889): 174,576 603 175.179
0 31.618.452 325 31.618,777
(7.889) 34.938,662 34.938.662
337,211 337.211 |
0 5,085.956 18,209 6,104.165
0 0 0 0
0 0] 0 0
0 2€.188,003 5,941 26,193,944
G 32.273.959 32,273,959 .
24.150 24,150
0 0] 0 0
2.750 785473 0 785473
(2.750) (785.473) 0: (785.473):
Page 117B
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Tnis Report Is
1) [X] AnOngina
Northern States Power Company {21 | | A Resubmission

Name cf Hespenaent

Cate of Repon Year of Repon

(Mo, Da, Yr)

D4725/2006 Dec 531, 2005

CONSTRUCTION CVER=EAZS - ELECTRIC

1 Listin column (a) tne kinds cof overneads accorging o the titles on page 218 the azcounting procedures empicyed and tne

used by the resoondent Charges for outsice professional services amounts of engneering, SUpEnviSon and administratve costs. eic '5

fer engineering fees and management or supervision fees
capitalized shoulc be shown as sepasae items

2. On page 218 furrush informayon concerning construction
overheacs.

3. A respondent should not repent "none’ to this page if no
overhead apportionments are mage, but rather snould exoiain

which are directly charged to constructon

4. Enter on this page enginesnng. supenvision, adminisirative,
and allowance for tunds used dunng constructon, etc . which are
first assigned to 2 blanxet work arder and tnen prorated to
construction jobs

mn

ozl Amcunt Charged

Fcrme Yea:

=X

Line Descripton of ove--ead

No {al it

1 {CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING /SUPERVISION KIEKIIRE
2 {ULTE!G ENGINEERS INC

3 [PATRICK ENGINEERING INC

4 ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSE

5 |SDS ARCHITECTS, INC

6 {UTILITY ENGINEERING CORP

[MANAGER OF INTERCONNECTIONS ENG

{CEDAR CORPORATION

'POWER ENGINEERS, INC

{SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC

{COLEMAN ENGINEERING

{HDR ENGINEERING INC

IMAXIM TECHNOLOGIES INC

IALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CCNSTRUCTION

0w

-
- 0

—
w

-

[AI N

AN NN R R R

~ o

as

&8

a7

28

a9

53

5

52

TOTAL

{21,692}

4,829.281

FERC SORMNG. * {EC. 12-89]

Page 217




,l\‘ame of Respondent Tnis Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

k1) [X. An Original (Mo. Da. Yr:
|Norinern States Power Company {Wisconsinj 1{21 " ] A Resubm:ssion  [04/25/2008 Dec. 31, 20C5

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAZ PRCCEDURE

1. Fcr each constructior. overhead expiain: (a) the nature and extent of work, et¢., the overheac cnarges are intenced to ccver, (b} the
general procedure for getermining the amount capitaiized, {(c) the metnod cf distribution o corstructicn jecs. (dj whetner difierent rates are
applied 1o different types of construction, (e; basis of differentiaton in rates for differert types of construction. and (f) whetner the overnsad i1s
directly or incirectly assigned.

2. Show below the computation of allowance for lunds used dunng construction rates, in accordance with the provisions cf Electnic 2:.ant
instructions 2 {17) of the U.S. of A.

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect acjustment to the computatons below in a manner tha:
ciearly indicates the amount of reduction in tne gross rate for tax efiects.

I

F *  [1)and{2) SEE FCOTNOTES

AFUDC COMPUTATION: 2. BORROWED FUNDS - SEE (2A}
3. OTHER FUNDS - SEE (28}
4. WEIGHTED RATE - SEE (2)

COMPUTATION O ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES

For line 1(3), column (d) below. enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. [f such is not avaiiable, use the average rate
eamed during the preceding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Denved from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Capitalization/Ratio
_ine Title Amount {Percent) Cost Rate Percentage
| N al (b () (d
[ Average Shor-Term Debt & 3
[ i Computation: of Allowanse text 32.100,000
2 Short-term interes? : 4.99
3 Long-:erm Debt 313.476.000 42.02% 7.07
4 Preferred Stock
5 Common Equity 432.622.000 57.98% 11.90
6 Total Capitalization 746,098.000 100.00%
Average Construction Work in
7 Progress Balance 12,499,000
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds siSW) + d(D/D+P+Cj (1 - S'W) 8.16%
3. Rate of Other Funds [1 - SAW [p(P/D+P+C) + c(C/D+P+C)! -10.82%
4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Usec for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 4.80%
t. Rate for Other Funds - 0.00%
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 218




INa'ne of Respcraen: This Report Is: Date of Report [Yea.r cf Repaor
(1) [X] An Originai (Mo. Da, Yr}
Nornern Statss Powsr Company (Wisconsint |[(2) [ 1 A Resubrmission |04/25/2008 |Dec. 31, 20C5

| FOOTNOTE DATA

&:hedule Page: 218 Line No. 1 Column: OH exp

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING

{1)  This overhead covers (1) overhead charges originating in the Engineering Department, which costs represent
girect expenditures incurred in engineering and supervision pertaining to construction projects and (2] certain
expenses incurred in accounting for construction. Engineering labor is charged tc this acccunt on the basis of actual
time deveted te construction projects. Other expenses pertaining to the operation of the Engineering Departments are
also charged direct to this account when they pertain to engineering or construction. Miscellaneous engineering office
depariment expenses are allocated between this overhead, and operation and maintenance and supervision anrd
engineering on the basis of time devoted by the Engineering Depariment 1o each of these classes of engineering. This
overnead also includes the cost of labor and expenses incurred by superintenderts and others in the distribution,
transmission and plant organization which periain to construction work. Since all engineering expenditures incluaed in
this account pertain to construction, no portion of the costis is cleared to other than construction accounts of the various
departments. Engineering expenses applicable to major specific projects are charged on the basis of actual amounts
applicable tnereto, and to other construction projects on a functional basis by a percentage applied to direct work
order ccs's.

(2) During 2004, tne Company capiialized AFUDC on production and transmission plant at a 7.46% rate. Because
the Interchange Agreement between NSP(M) and NSP (W} requires the FERC method of accounting, the company
recorded AFUDC at the estimated FERC formula rate for the FERC jurisdictional property. By order dated March 11,
1985 the Publ.c Service Commission of Wisconsin authorized the company to capitalize AFUDC on production and
transmission property effective January 1, 1985 at the FERC formula rate.

AFUDC at 7.46% rate was capitalized on distribution, general anc common electric plant and gas plant effective
January *. 2004. By order dated December 22, 1988, the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin instructed the
Ccmpany to capitaiize AFUDC at the adjusted weighted cost ¢f capital. The Company has recoraed carrying charges
fer the amounts allowed by the PSCW in excess of that in the above formula to Account 182.3 Regulatory Assets.

i2.a) <£.99% (32,100,000/12,499,000) + 7.07% (313,476,000)
(313,476,000 + 432,622,000) * [1-(32,100,000/12,492.000)]
=12.895% - 4.658%
=8158%
=4.99% (BORROWED FUNDS RATE OVERRIDE)

(207 11- 32100000 * 11.90% ° 432622000 ]
12,489,000 {313.476.000 + 422,622,000}
=-1.568% " 6.500%
=-10.82%
= 0.00% OTHER FUNDS (BORROWED FUNDS RATE OVERRIDE)

FERC FORM NO. * {ED. 12-8% Page 218A




ﬁ\'-ame of Respondent

‘Nonhern States Power Company (Wisconsini

]Tn:s Feport ls:
(1) [X. An Criginal
li2) 7 1 A Resubmussion

Date of Repcr: Yea- of Regcnt
\(Mo. Da, Yri !
l04:25:2005 IDez. 31. 2005 ’

! NONUTILITY PROPERTY {Account 24} [

-

1. Give a brief aescripton ang state the location of ncnutility
lpropeny inciuded in Account 121.
( 2. Designate with 2 double asterisk any property which is
leased to anainer company. State name of lessee and whetner
lessee is an associatec company.

3. Furnish particutars (details) concerning sales. purchases
or transfers of nonutility property dunng the year.

J

4. List separately all property previously devoted to public
service and give aate of transfer ic Account 121, Nonutility Propeny. J

5. Minor items (595 of the Balance a: the End of the Year for
Account 121 or $100.000 whichever is Less) may pe grouped by (1) |
previously devoted to public service (line 44) or {2} other nonulility ‘
property (line 45;.

J
Line ]| Description and Location { Balance at Purcn., Sales. ’ Baiance at
j Nao. ’ Beg. of Year l Transfers, Etc. £nd of Year ,
| f (a) | {b) (Ci | {di
[ 1 |Hydrauiic production piant located at Comel:, W { i T ‘
2 on the Chippewa River 1.056 1.056
‘ 3 Misc hydraulic lands owned in excess of reauirement l , ’ f
4 , for developed project 14,855 ‘ 14,653
‘ 5 Hydraulic lands at undeveloped locations ’ 1,015 ! 1018
6 Dunnville lands on Chippewa River 10.647 ' 10,647
’ 7 Miscellaneous lands ‘ 25,550 l ! 25,550 ,
8  |Abandoned sub lands ' 11,735 11.735 |
‘ ¢ |Miscellaneous lands ’ 215787 ’ , 216,767
1C Dunn County site lanos 2.438.666 2,438,666
l 11 |Bake site f 17.862 ! 17.862
| 12 |Mathews site | 2,675 ’ 2.675 l
' 13 [City of Ashiand l 5549 5,549
14 |Town of Gingles-tank farm iand 7,053 7.053 l
13 |Ogema sub , 472 472
’ 15 |Clear lake diesel 35.076 35,076 ‘
17 |Chippewa Reservoir land ’ 23 ‘ 23
l 18  |Orenia Faiis lands 22339 22,339
16 Construction Work in Progress / 11,77¢ ' ] 11,779
J 20
21 I ’ [ {
z2 {
= |
| |
’ 25 ’ ,
’ 26
27 ’ |
| 28 | f ’
s |
| 50 | [
1 ]Minor Item Previously Devoted 1o Pubiic Service ’
l 32 iMmor {tems-Other Nonutility Property ’ |
| w | -
J 3 | ] l
| 35 | TOTAL | 2822919 ! - 2,822,919 |
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 221



Northe  S:ates Fower Company (Wiscons n} Zec
An Cragina'

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 127}

< Gve a p-ief descniption and state the location of nonutility property included in Account 121.

2. Designate witn an astensk any property which is leased to another compary. State name of lessee and whether
2ssee |S an associates company

3 Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, purchases or transfers cf Nonutility Property aunng the year

4 List separately all property previously devoted to pubiic sefvice and give date of transfer to Account 12°,
Nonutility Property

5 Minor items {5% of the Balance at the End of the Year for Account 121 or $160,000, whichever is less! may ne
grouped by (1) previousiy devoted tc public service (line 23). or (2j other nonutility property (line 24}

: Balance |
| Beginningc! | Furchases/Sales | Baance &

Line Description anc Location | Year | Transfers etz | End of Year

Nc (aj | (b} | (ci | ] [
------- ! | - bt i ]
1 I | I i
2 See Page 221 ! | | |
3 | I | J
4 | ! | i
5. | | |

€. | | i I
7 I | | |
8 | ! | |
2 I | ! |
19 | I | '
1 | | |

12 | [ | I
‘3. i | | I
-2 | t l '
8 I | | I
16 | | | |
17 | | | |
18. ! | I |
13 | | | |
20 i | ! |
2z i | | |
2z | i | I
23 | | | |
24 | | | |
ES | I | |
| ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF l
| NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122) |
| Secor below the information calied for concerning depreciation and amortization of nonutility prooerty |
—r——— R - -- |
Ling Ilzem Amoun: |
No (a) (EY |
- Balance, Beginning of Year 56.63z
z Accruals for Year, Cnargec to |
<} {417) income from Nonutitity Operations |
4 (418] Nonoperating Rental Income |
z Other Accounts (Specity): i
B e ma e
7. TOTAL Accrual for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6} ol |l
5 Net Charges for Plant Retired |
S Book Cost of Plant Retirec G
10. Cost of Removal c |
n Salvage (Credit) C |
12 TOTAL Net Charges (Enter Total of ines 9 thru 11} C |
13 Other Debit or Crecit Items (Describe}: |
14 (122 Depreciatiion of Nonutility Property g i
15 (122) Reserve Transfer® 0|

° Retirement Work-in-Progress e |

16 Balance. End of Year ‘Enter Total of lines *, 7. 12, 14 anc 15) 56.632 !

Page 221A




Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin; An Ornigina. Dec. 31, 220s

INVESTMENTS !Accounts 123, 124. 136]

1. Repont below investments in Accounts 123, Investments in Associated Companies, 124, Otner
Investments, and 135, Temporary Cash Investments.
2. Provide a subheading for each account and list thereunder the information called for:

{a) Investment in Securities - List and describe each security owned, giving name of issuer,
date acquired and date of maturity. For bonds, also give principar amount, date of issue,
maturity, and interest rate. For capitat stock (including capital stock of respondent reacquired
unaer a definite plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the Board of Directors, and in-
cluded in Acccunt 124, Other Investments, state number of shares, class, and series of stock.

Mincr investments may Dy grouped by classes. Invesiments includec in Account 138. Temporary Cash
Investments, also may be grouped by classes. '

(b} Investment Advances - Report separately for each person or company the amounts of loans or
investment agvances which are properly includable in Account 123. Advances subject 10 current re-
payment should be included in Accounts 145 and 146. With respect to each advance, show whether
the advance is a note or poem account.

Each note should be listed giving date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether note is
Book Cost at |
Beginning of Year
(if book cost is
different from cost Purchases
Description of Investment to respondent, give or Additions
cost to respondent During Year
in a footnote and
explain difference.)
(a} (b} {ci
INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (123}
Chippewa & Flambeau Improvement Co.-Capital Stock 549,328 0
Acquired through numerous purchases 9-28 through 8-92
Clearwater Investments, Inc. -Capital Stock acquired 6-92 150,000 0
NSP Lands, Inc. -Capital Stock acquired 6-92 50.000 0
Eauity in Undistributed Earnings 2.834,988 (58,655}
Total Account (123} 3,584,314 (58,655)
OTHER INVESTMENTS (124)
Tax Benefit Transfer Leases 485 0
Wealth-Op Insurance Premium 847,356 528,320
Deferred Compensation 0 0
Economic Development Loans
Gateway Industrial Park 550,000 0
Stout Technology Park Development Corporation 920,003 0
St. Croix Business Park Comporation 1,125,000 0
La Crosse Industria! Park 650.000 0
Spana industrial Park 2.000.C00
Clearwater Development Corp 300.000 0
Bad Debt Reserve {75,000} 0
Total Account (124) 6.317.844 529,320
TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS (136) 0 3,500,000
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Nortnern States Power Ccmpany (Wisconsini Ar Onginai Dec. 31, 2835

G) Yy —

Page 223

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 135) (Centinued: K

a renewal. Designate any advances due from officers, directors, stockhc.ders. or employees. 8
=xclude amounts reported on page 229. 7
8

3. For any securities, notes or accounts tnat were pleagea designate with an asterisk such secur- g
ities, notes, or accounts and in a footnote state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pieage. 1C
4. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquirec. gesignate such 12
fact in a footnote and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and case or docket number. 13
14

5. Report in column (g} interest and dividend revenues from investments including such revenues 15
‘rom securities disposed of during the year. 12
17

6. :n cofumn (h) report for each investment disposed of gunng the year the gain or loss represent- 16
ed by the difference between cost of the investment (or the other amount at which carried in the iQ
books of account if different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not including any dividenc Q
or interest adjustment includible in column {g). 21
22

Book Cost at |23

End of Year |24

Principal (If book cost is 25

Sales or Other Amount or different from cost Revenues Gain or Loss 26
Dhspositions No. of Shares at to respondent, give for from Investment 27
Dunng Year End of Year cost to respondent Year Disposed of 28

in a footnote and 29

explain difference.) 30

31

(d) (e) f (@) (h) 32

33

34

35

0 8.345 546,326 38,053 36

37

0 100 150,000 0 38

0 100 50,000 0 39

Q 2.738,280 Q 40

0 3,487,606 38,053 41

I a2
43

44

45

485 0 0 46

353.744 982,931 0 47

0 0 48

49

0 550,000 22,000 50

0 920,003 0 51

500,000 625,000 45,000 52

650,000 40,406 53

0 2.000,000 0 54

0 309,000 12,000 55

0 (75.000) Q 56

894,229 5,852,934 119.406 57

58

59

3,500,000 0 673 80

61




Northern States Power Company (Wisconsind An Oni

ging Cac

NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Summery for Balance Sheet
:Show separateiy by footnote the total amount of notes and accounts receivable from directors, officers and
emplovees included in Notes Receivable (Account 141} and Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143).

Balarice Beg:r- Baiance
Accounts ning of Year Eno of Year
[E} (b} ict
i$ S
iNotes Recervable [Account 141) (4] 0
:Customer Accounts Recewvable (Account 142} £8.059.620 51,159,398
Other Accounts Recevabdle {Account 143} 4.52*.028 1,654.722
- (Drsclose any caoitel slock subscriplions receved
Total 52.58C 648 ©3.114.120
Less Accumulated Frowision for Uncollectiple ;
Accounts -~ Cr. {Account 144) 1.258.038 1.461.373
Totz!, Less Accumulated Prowision for Urcailectib'e Accounts 51,322,810 §1.652.747
Employee Accounts Recervable (included in Ascourt “43; 47,924 49.732
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNCQ_L=CTIBLE ACCOUNTS-CR (Account 144}
© Reporn oeiow the information called for concerning this accumulatec provision
2 Explam any important adjustments of subaccounts
& Entnes with respect to officers anad employees shall not include items ‘or utility se-v ces.
Mercrana:se,
Utity Joobing and Of.cers
em Cus:omers Contract and Other ~ Tota?
Work E~olovees )
(a} h) (C) ()] (e} (f)
S 53 S $
:Baiance beginning of year 1,236,364 21674 1,258,038
Prov for uncollectibres - year 1,462,612 387.717 - 1,850,329
‘Accounts written 0F (2.667,147) i (2.889.405):
Coll of accounts written off 7.175.688 - 1,242 411
:Adiustments (explain)
Baiance ena of vear 1.207.517 553,856 1467373
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Northerr States Power Company (Wisconsinj An Orginal Dec. 31. 2805

RZCEIVABLES FROM ASSCCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 145, 146}
1. Report particulars of notes and accounts receivable from assccialed companies* at end of year.

2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145, Notes Receivatle from Associated Companies.
-and 148, Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies. In addition to a total for the combinea accounts.

3. For notes receivable, list each note separately and state purpose for which received. Show also
?m column {a) date of note, date of maturity and interest rate.

4. If any note was received in satisfaction of an open account. state the period covered by such open
faccount.

5. Include in column (f) interest recorded as income duning the year including interest on accounts and
inotes held any time during the year.

: 6. Give partculars of any notes pledged or discounted, also of any collateral held as guarantee of
‘payment of any note or account.

NOTE: “Associated companies” means companies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through one or
5 more intermedianes, control, or are controlled by, or are under common control with, the accounting
company. This includes related parties.
"Control® (including the terms "controliing.” "controlled by,* and "under common control with®)
means the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the
management and policies of a company, whether such power is exercised through one or more intermediary
companies, or alone, or in conjunction with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is
established through a majority or minority ownership or voting of securities, common directors, officers,
or stockholders, voting trusts, holding trusts, associated companies, contract or any other direct
or indirect means.

Balance Totals for Year
Particulars Beginning i Balance Interest
of Year Debits Credits End of Year For Year
(a (b) () () (e) (0
Xcel Energy Ventures Inc. 6,823 0 0:
Cheyenne Light Fuel and Power 598 0 0
Xcel Energy Inc. - 1,146,784 7.513,150 0!
Public Service of Colorado 2.281,135 0!
Sothwestem Public Service Company 337,174 0!
iOther Associated Companies 1} 0: 0
o
0 i
(o}
0
“TOTAL 1,154,206 0: 0: 10,131.459 : 0

NSP Wisconsin records the intercompany billings in to one of two asset accounts. For financial reporting, the accounts
are analyzed to determine the net payable (FERC accoun: 234) and the net receivable (FERC account 146), and the
appropriate reclassifying entries are made. Because of this process, the information in columns (¢) and (d) is not
meaningful and has been omitted.

Scnedules 358-359 and 360-361 contains information on costs billed to and from NSP Wisconsin's affiliates.
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Northern States Power Company (‘Wisconsin}

An Origina’

Dec. 31, 2005

1. Report betow the information called for conceming proauction fuei and o1 stocks.

2. Show quantities in tons of 2000 Ib. barrels (42 gals) of Mct., whichever unit of quantity if applicable.

(&)

. Eacn kind of ccal o oil shoulc be shown separately.

. 4. 1f the responaent obtained any of its fuet from its own coal mines or oil or gas lands or leases or from
Eaﬂiliated companies, a statement should be submitted showing the guantity of such fuel so obtained, the quantity
‘used and quantity on hand, and cost of the fuel classified as to the nature of the costs and expenses incurred
iwith appropriate adjustment for the inventories at beginning and end of year.

KINDS OF FUEL AND OIL
COAL ol WOOD WASTE
Total :
Item Cost Quantity Cost Quantity Cost Quantity Cos:
{a) (b) (c) (d) {e) )] Q) (h)
On hand beginning ;
: of year......... 6,294,879 54,943 2,006,604 99,289 : 4,278,838 : 2,708 ¢ 13.431 .
:Received during year. 23,838,992 | 125,096 5,482,313 121,875 9,395,801 201,983 : 1,951,700
TOTAL 30,133,871 180,039 - 7,488,917 221,164 ; 13,675,639 204,692 1,965,131
{Used during year i !
i(specify departments) :
Production 21,536,629 155,049 6,550,530 108,132 6,098,371 200,151 1,883,331
: Testing / Maintenance 0 : i
TOTAL DISPOSED OF 21,536,629 155,049 6,550,530 108,132 6,098,371 200,151 1,883,331
BALANCE END OF YEAR 8,597,242 24,990 938,387 113,032 7.577,268 4,541 81,800
KINDS OF FUEL AND OIL - Continued
PROPANE ROF NATURAL GAS
Itemn Quantity Cost Quantity | Cost Quantity Cost i
() k) 0 (m) (n) (o) ;
On hand beginning of year 0 0 70 (3.994) 0 0:
Volume Adjustment 0 0: 4] 0 4] 0
:Received during year Q o] 53,427 (1.681,097) 1,063,382 |
TOTAL 0 0 53.497 1  (1,685091) 1,063,382
Used during year (specify departments) i
Production 0 Q 53,487 :  (1.684,878): 1,063,382 ; 8,689,275 '
Testing / Maintenance
Sold or transferred
TOTAL DISPOSED OF 0 53,487 (1.684.878)5: 1,063,382 E 8.689,275 ;
BALANCE END OF YEAR 0. 0 10! (213) 0 0
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Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsir)

An Origina:

Dec. 31, 2002

PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES (Account 183)

1. Repor: beiow particulars (detailsy conceming the cost of pians, surveys, and investigations made for tne
purpose of determining the feasibility of projects under contemplation.

2. For gas companies, report separately

_ Minor items (less than $250,0001 may be grouped by classes.

amounts incluged in Account 183.1, Preliminary Natura! Gas Survey
and Investigation Charges. and Account 183.2, Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges.

CREDITS
i Balance
Description and purpose Beginning of Account : Balance
of project Year Debits Charged | Amount End of Year
(a) I A ) (ci [/ (ei [
‘Precentification costs - conversion : :
iChisago County to Apple River $1.089,674 | 0 0 $1,082,574
‘Transmission Line :
TOTAL: 1.089,674 0 0 1,089.674
Page 231
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Northern S:ates Power Company (Wisconsin) An Orignal Dec. 3" 2005

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189, 257}

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt.
:particulars of gain and loss on reacquisition applicable to each class and series of long-term debt, including
imaturity date. If gain or loss resulted from a refunding transaction, include also the maturity of the new issue.

-
[ BRI & e RN IO J RN TS U JUR N Y

-
Y

2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt reacquired.

3. In column (d) show the net gain or net loss realized on each debt reacquisition as computed in

‘accordance with General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Show loss amounts in red or by enclosure in parentheses.
5. Exptain any debits and credits other than amortization debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss
on Reacquired Debt or credited to Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.
Designation of Principat Net Gain Balance Debits Credits Balance
Long-Term Debt Date Amt. of Debt or Beginning During During End of
Reacquired | Reacquired Net Loss of Year Year Year Year
(a)- (b) (c) (d) (e) {f) {g) (h)
First Mortgage Bongs
Series Due
Mar 1, 2012, 15% 10-14-83 $30.000.000 | (S6.858,830); $1,770,056 SO $245,968 $1,523,088
Jul 1, 2016, 9 1/4% 03-31-93 47,500,000 (3.210.052} 1,817,428 ] 132.117 1,685,311
- Mar 1. 2018, 8 3/4% 03-25-93 48,200,090 (3.752,901) 1,579,629 C 114,824 1,464,798
Oct 1, 2023.7 1/8% 10-15-C3 110.000.000 (4.980.780) 4,576,335 0 332,675 4,243,660
Subiotai : $233,700,000 : (S18,802.563): $9.743.448 $0 : $826,591 : $8.916,857
Apr 1, 2021, 9 1/8% ; 12-24-95 $44,635,000 | ($3.809.843): $2,636.682 S0 $120.239 $2,516,443
LaX Res Recovey 7 /4% : 11-01-66 18,600.000 ; (558.480) 257,352 C 15,279 242,073
Total $63.235,000 : (54,168.323): §2.894,034 $0 $135.518 $2,758,516
$295,935,000 : ($22.970.886): $12.637,482 $0 $962,109 $11,675,373
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Name of Respondent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin}

This Repor is:
{1) [X] Ar Original
(2) [ ] AResubmssion

Date of Repont
(Mo, Da, Y1}
04/25/2006

Year of Repon

Dec. 31, 2005

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CARITAL STGCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION PREM.UN ON CAFITAL ANC
INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK {Accounis 202 and 205. 203 and 296. 207, 212}

. Show for each of tre above accounts Ine amourtts aopiying to each ciass and series cf capizal stock.
2. For Accourt 202. Common stock Subscribec, and Accournt 205 Preferred Stoc< Subscrinea, show ine sLbscripticn price and
tre balance due o each class at the end of year.
3. Describe in a fooinoie the ag-eement anc transactions under which a conversion liability existec under Account 233 Common
Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 205, Preierred Siock Liability for Convers.on, at the end of the year.
4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate wiin a goubte asterisk any amounts representing tne excess cf
consideration received over slatec values of siocks without par vaiue.

Line
Ne.

Name of Account and Descriotion of liem
[EX

Numbe- of Snares
(D)

Amount
(c)
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Excess of consiaeration received over par value of common stock
issued in corversion or: 2,132 shares of 5% Cumulative Preferred Stock o
the basis of 1.5 shares of Preferred Stock for each share of Common Stock

Premium over book vaiue on 162,000 shares of Common Stock issued in
Laxe Supencr District Power Company frem parent company

Premium over book vaiue on 71,000 snares of Common Stock issued to
paren: company

Nore

1,855

27.825

10,432,916

22,876,910

TOTAL

1,855

33.337.651

FERC FORM NO. * (ED. 12-89j Page 252



Nortnern Siates Power Company (Wisconsinj

An Onginal

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND
SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR

Dec. 37 2005

1. Furnisn a suppliemental statement giving a
orief description of security financing and re-
financing transactions during the year and the
accounting for the securities, discounts, premiums,
:expenses. and related gains or losses. (dentify

as to Commission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Furnish particulars (details) showing fuily

the accounting for the total principal amount, par
value, or stated value of each class and series of
security issued, assumed, retired, or refunded and
the accounting for premiums. discounts, expenses,
and gains or losses relating to the securities.

Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with
regard to redemption premiums, unamortized dis-
counts, expenses, and gains or losses relating to
securities retired or refunded, including the
accounting for such amounts carried in the respond-
ents accounts at the date of the refunding or re-
financing transactions with respect to securities
previously refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identification of each class
and series of security, as appropriate, the interest

or dividend rate, nomina! date of issuance,
maturity date, aggregate principal amount, pa-
value or stated value, and number of shares. Give
also the issuance of redemption price and name of
the principal underwriting firm through which the
security transactions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating
1o securities refunded or retired is other than
that specified in General Instruction 17 of the
Uniform System of Accounts, give references to the
Commission authorization for the different account-
ing method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of
the company for which the liability on the secur-
ities was assumed as well as particulars (details)
of the transactions whereby the respondent under-
took to pay obligations of another company. If
any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and
gains or losses were taken over onto the respond-
ent's books, furnish details of these amounts with
amounts relating to refunded securities cleariy
earmarked.

None

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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No-thern States Fower Company (Wisconsin

An Originai

NOTES PAYABLE [Account 231}

Zec. 31,2825

. Repo-t tne particulars indicated concerning notes payablie at end of year.
. Give particuiars cf collateral pleaged, if any.

W N

. Furnisn particulars for any formal or informal compensating balance agreements covering open lines of credit.

2_Any demand notes should be designated as such in column (d).
5. Minor amounts may be grouped by classes. snowing the number of sucn amounts.
_ Purpose for _ Date of Date of Interes: Balance
Payee ©  whichissued ! Note Maturity rate End of Yea~
(a) ; (b) i (c) (di (e} {f:
NONE f
PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES® (Accounts 233, 234)
i 1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to associated companies at end of year.
i 2. Provide sepatate totals for Accounts 233, Notes Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts Payable
ito Associated Companies, in addition to a total for the combined accounts.
3. List each note separately and State the purpose for which issued. Show also in column (a) date of note,
imaturity and interest rate. '
. 4. Include in column (f) the amount of any interest expense during the year on notes or accounts that were paid
ibefore the end of the year.
5. if collateral has been pledged as security to the payment of any note or account, describe such collateral.
' * See definition on page 2268
Balance Totals for Year Balance
Particulars Beginning End of Interest
i of Year Debits Credits Year for Year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ()
ENSP Minnesota $31,500,000 ! $338.900.000 : $371,400,000 $64,000,000 $1.298.305
'NSP Minnesota $2,825,749 $11,755.902 $0
:Public Service Company of Colorado 54,324 0! 0
:Xcel Energy Services 6.617,008 4,545,950 : 71,039
:Utility Engineering | 64,807 0! 0
INSP Lands Inc. 0! 1,036 : 0
iClearwater Investments, Inc 0: 14,184 | 0
‘Chippewa and Flambeau Improvement Ca 3321 ¢ 3196 ¢ 0:
i i 0:
0
Total: $41,065.209 : $338,900,000 $371.400,000 : $80,320,26€ $1,369,344

NSP Wisconsin records tne intercompany billings in to one of two asset accounts. For financial reporting, the accounts are
analyzed to determine the net payable (FERC account 234) and the net receivable (FERC account 146), and the
appropriate reclassifying entries are made. Because of this process. the information in columns (c) and (d) is not

meaningful and has been omitted.

Schedules 358-359 and 360-361 contains information on costs billed to and from NSP Wisconsin's affiliates.
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Northerr: States Power Company (Wisconsin} An Original

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 242}

[
%)
w

Dec 3°, 20

1. Report tne amownt ana descriptions of otner current and accrued liabitities at end of year
i 2. Minor items may be grouped under aopropriate title.

Balance
ltem End of Year
(a) (b)

iEnv-onme~al Clean Up

S2.7°2.433 ¢

$2.712.433 |

TOTAL
CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION (Account 252)
Balance
List advances by department End of Year
(a) (v)
Electric Utility $15,332,889 :
:Gas Utility 2,394,027
TOTAL | $17.733.0°6
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Ngrhem S:iates Power Company (Wisconsin:

Ar Origina

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY {Acco.nt 421 and 421.2;

1. Give a brief description of property creating the ga:n or loss. Incluce name of pariy acquiring the property
{wnen acquired by arother ulitity or assoc:aled compary) and ine cale lransaction was completed. Identify croperty
by type: Leased. Held for Future Use, or Nonutility.

4
witn {he number of suct transactions disc:osed in column (a}).

2. Individual gains or :0sses relating to propeny with ar. original cos: of less thar $100,000 may De groupec,

3. Give the daie of Commuss.on aporoval of jounal entnes in column (b}, when approval ss required. Wnere
approval is required but nas not been received. give explanation following Ine item in co.umn (a:. (See accourt
1C2, Utility Piant Purchased or So.d.}

Dez. 2

2003

Date Journa
Entry Approved

|

|

of Reiated |
{When Required} |  Accoun: 421.1

|

|

|

|
| Original Cost!
|
| Property

Descriptior: of property

(a) (B) (c) (e

Account 421.2

(e}

Gain on disposit:cn of propeny:
Various property under $100,000 individual cost

3 transactions $17.766

$934

DN SN

©o

-
-

-
N

-
LN o

-
w

$934 $17,766

-
b

| Total gain

$0

Loss on disposition of property:
Various property uncder $100,000 individual cost

-
& &

oy

_._‘
©®

N
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NN NN
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N
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O ¢

3i. | Tota.loss
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Noriherr: States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Onginal

Dec. 37, 200

INCOME FROM UTILITY PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS {Accounts 412 and 413)

1. Renort nelow the following information with respect to utility propeny leased to others
‘constituting an operating unit or system.

i 2. Foreach lease show: (1) name of lesse and description and focation of the leased property;

5(2) revenues; (3) operating expenses classified as to operaiion, maintenance, depreciation, rents,
Eamonization: and (4) net income from lease for year. Arrange amounts so tnat deductions appear as
‘a subtraction from revenues, and income as the remainder.

i 3. Provide a subheading and total for each utility department in addition to a total for all

‘utility departments.

4. Furnish particulars (details) of the method of determining the annual rental for the property.

: 5. Designate associated companies.

located near Winter, Wisconsin, on the Chippewa River. Designated by FERC as Exempt Licensed
Project 8286.

Revenues 251,125
Depreciation Expense 38.457
Total 212.668

Chippewa and Flambeau Improvement Company, an associated company., Chippewa River Reservoir,
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Nernern States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Original

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN OTHER INCOME ACCOUNTS

1 Reportin this schedule the irformation specified in the insiructions below for tne respec-
tive otner income accounts. Provide a conspicuous subheading for each account anad show a to:al
for the account. Additional columns may be added for any account if ceemed necessary.
© 2. Merchandising. Jobbing and Contract Work {Accounts 415 and 416! - Describe the genera:
nature of me-chancising, jobbing and contract activities. Show revenues by ciass of activity
maintenance, depreciation, rents and net income before taxes Grve the bases ¢f any allocations
-of expenses between ultility and mercnandising. jobbing and contrazi work activiiies

3. Nonutility Operations (Accounts 417 and 417.1} - Descrioe each nonutility operation and
show revenues, operating expenses classifed as to operation, maintenance, depreciation, rents.
:amortization and net income before taxes, from the operation. Give the bases of any allocations
-of expenses between utility and nonutility operations. The book cost of property classified as
inonutility cperations should be included in Account 121

4 Ncnoperating Rental Income (Account 418) - For each major item of miscellaneous property
‘included n Account 121, Nonutility Property, whicn is not used in operations for which income is
‘included 1n Account 417, but which is leased or rented to others, give name of Lessee. brief
:gescription cf property, effective date and expiration date of lease, amount of rent revenues,
‘operating expenses classified as to operation. maintenance, depreciation. rents. amanization,
and net income. before taxes. from the rentals. If the property is leased on a pasis other than
that of a fixed annual rental, state the method of determining the rental. Minor items may be
:grouped by classes. but the numoer of items so grouped should be shown. Designate any lessees
:which are associated companies.

5. Equity in eamings of subsidiary companies (Account 418.1} - Report the utility’s equity in
:the eamings or losses of each subsidiary company for the year.
- 6. Interest and Dividend Income (Account 419) - Report interest and dividend income, before
taxes. identified as to the asset account or group of accounts in which are included the assets
from which the interest or dividend income was derived. Income derved from investments,
‘Accounts 123, 124 and 136 may be shown in total. Income from sinking and other funds should be
‘identified with the related special funds. Show also expenses. included in Account 419 as re-
:quired by the uniform system of accounts.

7. Miscellaneous Nonoperating income {Account 421) - Give the nature and source of each
:miscellaneous nonoperating income, and expense and the amount for the year. Minor items may be

:grouped by classes.

Itern Amount
N . S i (b)
Account 415 - Non-Tracitionzl Services-Revenue :$ 23,551
Account 418 - Non-Traditional Services-Expense 15.584
‘Account 417 - Non-Traditional Services-Revenue ' 22.004
‘Account 417 1 - Non-Traditional Services-Expense : 325147
i$ {2.646)
‘Account 418 - Non-Operating Rental Income i
. Land rent :$ 83,712
Expenses: operating -
Expenses: cepreciation -
% 83.712
:Account 418.1 - Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies i
Chippewa and Flambeau Improvement Cc i$ 39.412
Ciearwater Investments, iac. (89.327)
NSP Lands, Inc i (8.7401
i$ (58.655)
:Account 419 - Interest and Dividend Income
Interest income from Other Investments Accaunt 124 5 116,406
- Interest ncome cn Michigan GCR underrecoveny 18.628
. Carrying charge on MISO Day 2 costs 42465
- Interest income from Temporary Cash Investments Account 138 -
Vanous other i 32,035
i$ 217,835
‘Acccunt £16.1 - Allowarce for Funcs Used Dunng Censtruction s {159.33C)
iAccount 421 - Misceilaneous Nor Cperating income
i Book AFDC/Reg Asset $ 376.887
Miscel'anecus non-operating income 4275
Miscelianeous non-operating exoerse -
$ 684,163
[Accounts 421 1 & 421.2 - Gains{Losses] from Zisposition of Sraperty $ 7768
Total Cther Income B 782,845
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This Repert Is: Date cf Report |Year of Report
(1} [X]} An Original {Mo. Da, Yr)
i2; I ] AResubnussion 04/25:2006 Dec 31,2005

Name of Respandent

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsing

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

1. The cata on number of empioyees should be reported for the payrol period ending nearest to Octone~ 31, crany

payroll pericd ending 60 days before or after October 31.

2. i the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special censtruction personnei, incluge sucn
empioyees on line 3, and show the number cf such special construction empioyees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees assignable to the electric depantment from joint functions of combination utilities may te

determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of ecuivalent emo.cyees
aitricuted to the electric department from joint functions.

1. Payroll Period Ended {Datej 12/31/2005
2. Total Reguiar Full-Time Embloyees 466
3. Total Part-time and Temporary Empioyees 32
4. Total Employees 498

FERC FORM NC. 1 (ED. 12-89; Page 323



Norhem States Power Company (Wisconsin}

An Origina!

SALES TO RAILROADS AND RAILWAYS AND INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES (Accounts 445, 448}

Dec 31 2005

4]

1. Report particulars concemning sales inciudec in Accounts 446 and 448.
" 2. For Sales to Railroads and Railways, Account 446, give name of railroad or railway in addition tc other

required information. If contract covers several points of delivery and small amounts of electricity are de-

Jlivered at each point, such sales may be grouped.
3. For Interdepartmental Sales, Account 448, give name of other department and basis of charge to other
:department in addition to other required information.
| 4. Designate associated companies.
5. Provide subheading and total for each account.

. . Revenue
ftem Point of delivery | Kilowatt-hours Revenue per kwh
(a) i (B} (c) | (d) {e)
{Account 448
Gas Department * various 2,2998.000 ! $206.843 0.0900
Total 446 2.299.000 $206.843 0.0900
RENT FROM ELECTRIC PROPERTY AND INTERDEPARTMENTAL RENTS (Accounts 454, 455)
i 1. Report particulars conceming rents received included in Accounts 454 and 455.
: 2. Minor rents may be grouped by classes.
- 3. If rents are included which were arrived at under an arrangement for apportioning expenses of a joint
facility, whereby the amount included in this account represents profit or return on property, depreciation
i and taxes, give particulars and the basis of apportionment of such charges to Accounts 454 or 455.
. 4. Designate if lessee is an associated company.
' 5. Provide a subheading and total for each account.
Amount of Rev-
Name of Lessee or Department Description of property enue for year
(a) (b) (c)
‘Rent f-om Electric Property (4541
ERen:et E- Leases :_Rems 311,239
Various Teiephane & Cable TV Co's :Fole Attachments 382,862 |
Total 454 693901

Page 331A

[ 25 QDN

=~ Do oL



1.2

(5]
(]
£
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Northem: S:ates Power Company (Wiscensing An Origina. Dec.

SA_ES G- WATER AND WATZR POWER (Account 453

: 1. Report below the informator: called for conceming revenues derived during ine year from sales to otners of

water or water power.
2. In column (¢} show, the name of tne power developmen: o the respondent supplying the water or waier power

sold.

. Purpose for wnich water - Power plant deveiop. Amount cf revenue

Name of purchaser was used supplying water/pwr for vear
(aj {bj (c) : fe:
NONE

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE REVENUES AND OTHER ELECTRIC REVENUES (Account 451, 456)

1. Report particulars concerning miscellaneous service revenues and other electric revenues derved from

| electric utility operations during year. Report separately in this schedule the total revenues from operation of fish
and wildlife and recreation facilities, regardless of whether such facilities are operated by company or by contract
concessionaires. Provide a subheading and total for each account. For account 456, list first revenues
realized through Research and Development ventures, see account 456.

2. Designate associated companies.
3. Minor items may be grouped by classes.

Name of company and description of service Amount of revenue
for year
(a) (b)
i\ n i
Service Connections 516,123
Returned Check Charges 11612
Other Miscellaneous 2,069 |
Total Account (451} 529,804 |
or ~tri Ve
Sales & Use Tax Handling 38823
Michigan Power Supply Cost Recovery 1,295,557 |
Wisconsin Power and Light Company 418,368 !
Resale Facility Charge 132,574
Full Cost Billing 483 |
Interchange Agreement - NSP MN 98.604.336
EEI Mutual Aid Revenue (15.744)
Miscellaneous Service Revenue 58.952
Total Account (4561 100,533,349
TOTAL 101,063,153 ¢
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Northern S:ates Power Comoany (Wiscorsing An Original Dec. 31, 2025

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED

;1. For purposes of 1his scheduie a "lease” is defined as a conraci or other agreement by which one party {lessor
.conveys an intangitle right o~ 1and or other 1angibie property and equipmert to anothe- (lessee} for a speciiied

-period of one year cr more fcr ren:.

2. Report nelow, for ieases with annual charges of §25.000 or more, but less than $250,000 ihe oaia callec jor ir
:columns a, b {description only). f, g and |.

3. For leases having arnual cnarges of $250,000 or more. repor: the data calied for in all the columns below.

- 4. Tre annual charges referred to in instruction 1 and 2 inciude the basic lease payment and other payments 10 or in
‘behall of the iessor such as 1axes. depreciation, assumed interest or dividends on the iesser securities, cost of pro-
perty replacerents™ anc other expenditures with respec! to leased properiy excedl the expenses paid Dy lessee are to

be itermized in column { below.

i 5. Leases of construction equipmenl in connection with construction work in progress are mot required 1o be reported
herein. Continuous. master of open-end leases tor EDP or office equipment. automobile fleets and other equipment that
is shon-tived and replaced under terms of the lease or for pole rentals shall report only the gata called for in columns

a. b {description only}, f, g. and j, unless the lessee has tne option to purchase the property.

. 6. In column (a) report the name of the lessor. List lessors which are assaciated companies® (describing association)
ifirst. followed by non-associated lessors.

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO ELECTRIC OPERATING EXPENSES

Terminal Dates of

Name of Lessor Basic Details of Lease Lease, Primary (P)
or Renewal (R)

(a) (D) (c)

BLC Corporation § Leased Vehic'es (Company Vehicies) Various (P}
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Nontern States Power Company {Wiscomsir! Ar Origral Dec. 31, 200z

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Centinzed)

7. In column (D] for eacr leasirg arrangement, repert :n order. classi-ed by generating statior, wrans-
mission line, distrbutior syslem, large substation. or other operating unit o~ syster, followec by a=y ot1e-
‘leasing arrangements not coverec under the prececing classifications;

i Description of the property, whether iease is a sale and leaseback, whe:ner leasee has option 1o
purcrase and canditions of burchase, whether tiease is canceliabie by either party and the cancel-
lation conditions, slate the tax treaiment used, the accounting treatment of the lease bayments
(levelized charges to expense or otner treaimen:}, the basis of any charges apportioned between
the tessor and lessee, and the resposibility ¢of t~e responaen! for operation ang mainienance
exoenses anc repiacemer: o° propeny.

iTne above ‘nformation is to be reporied with initiation of tne lease and tnereafter wnen chnanged or every

‘five years, wrich ever occurs first.

8. Report in column (d), as of the date of the current lease term, ine original cost of the propery
‘leased. estimated if not know=., or tne fair marke! value o' ‘ne property i greater tnan originai cost ana
:and indicate as snown. If Ieased oroperty is part of a large unit, such as par: of a building. ingicate
iwiinou: associating any cos! or value with i

9. Report in colurn (k) below tne estimated remaining annual ctarges under the current term of the
ilease. Do not apply a present vaiue 10 the estimate. Assume tha: canceliabie leases will not ne
icancelled when estimating the remaining charges.

° See definitior: 01 page 226)B)

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO ELECTRIC OPERATING EXPENSES

Original Cost (O) or i Expensetobe Remaining Annual

Fair Market Value Paid by Lessee Account Charges Under Lease
(D) or Property liemize Lessor Other Lessor Other Charged Est. if Not Known
(d) (e) {f (g {h) (i) (i) (k)
1.604.803 .: . Various
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Name of Respencert Tnis Report 1s: Cate cf Renon IYear of Repon
(17 [X] An Onginal iMo, Da Yr
Narthern States Power Company (Wisconsini (2) [ ] A Resubmission|04:/25:2005 Dec. 31. 2005

l PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

1
JV Report e informatior specified telow. in tne order given, fo~ the respective incore deducl:on anc ‘nterest charges
{account. Provide a subhead ng for each account anc a ‘otal fo- the account. Additicnal columns may be adaed f deemed
appropriate with respect ta any account.
(a) Miscellaneous Amort zation (Accoun: 425); Describe the nature of items inciuded in this accoun!, the contra account
cnarged, tne tota! of amortization charges for the year and the penoa of amoriizaton
{b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions: Report the nature. payvee and amount of other income deductions fo- the year as
required by accounts 426.1, Donations, 426.2 Lile Insurance, 426.3 Penalties, 425.4 Expenditures lor Certain Civic
Political and related activities, and 426.5 Other deductions, o' the Unilorm System of Accounts. Ameunts of iess than 5%
of each account total for the year {or $1.000. whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes wilhin the above accoun:s.
{c) Interest o, Debt 10 Associated Companies {Accoun! 430} - For eacn associatec company to which interes! on ceb!
was incurred during the year. indicate the amoun: and interest rate respeciively fo- (a} advances o~ rotes, (D1 advances on
open account, (c) noies payable. (d) accounts payable and {e) otner debt, and !otal interest. Explain the rature of othe-
debt on which interest was incurred dunng the year.
{d) Other Interest Expense {Accouni 431) - report particulars {detais) including the amount and interest rate fo- other
interest charges incurred otner interest charges incutred
Line item I Amount
No. (a) ibi
1 |Miscelianeous Amortization (Account 425} S -
2 S -
3
4 Misceltaneous income Deductions (Account 426.1 - 426.5)
5 Donations - (426.1)
6 Xcel Energy Foundatior: $ 307.695
7 Keep Wisconsin Warm 250,000
8 Gogebic-Ontonagon Community 25.000
9 University of Wisconsin 12,250
10 Wisconsin Public Utility Institute 7.500
11 Lake Superior Big Top Chautauqua 6.500
12 Northwest Manutacturing and Outreach Center 5,000
13 Other donations less than 5 percent of total 329,155
12 SUBTOTAL-426.1 - $ 943,100
15
16 Life Insurance - {426.2) S (104.768)
1 SUBTOTAL-426.2 S (104.768)
18
19 Penaities - (426.3)
20 Other penalties less tnan 5 percent of total S 872
2" SUBTOTAL-426.3 S 872
22
23 Expenditures tor Certain Civic, Political and Relfated Activities - (426.4)
24 ' Intemal Cnarges S 277315
25 Hamilton Consulting Group 75500
26 Michael, Best & Friedrich 45,949
27 Edison Electnc Instiiute 28,761
28 Other expenditures less than 5 percent of tota: 18,880
29 SUBTOTAL-425.4 5 446,405
32
31 Other Deductions - (426.5)
32 Interest on life insurance loans $ 169.289
33 Federal manulacturing deduction credit 165,960
34 interest on deferred compensation iabilities 133,861
35 Corporate ticket program 15,110
35 Service club dues 8,466
37 Other deductions iess than 5 percent o° tota! g 805
38 SUBTOTAL-426.5 $ 502,491
39
40 Interest on Debt to Associated Companies - {430}
41 Interest on snori term deb: - NSP Minnesota S 1,298.305
42 Interest on short ter debt - Xcel Energy Services 71.039
43 SUBTOTAL-430 S 1,369,344
a4
45
46
47
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Name o' Res2oraent Tnis Reperi is Date o' Repont iYear of Rexo~
111 [X] AnOrigna (Mc, Da Yr;
Northern Staies Powe~” Ccmpany iWiscensni 121 [ | AResubmission|04/25/2006 iDes 31.20Cs

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCCUNTS

Report the information specfied below., i the orcer given, fo- the respective irccme deduction and interest cnarges
account. Provide a subheading for each accoun: ard a total fa~ the account. Adaitenar columns may be adced f ceemed
(a} Miscellaneous Amortization {Acccun: 425): Descrine the nature of items inciuced in this account, the contra account

charged, the totzl of amortization charges for the year and tne 3e-19d cf amortzatic.

(b) Miscellaneous Inccme Decuctions: Report the nature payee and amouri o! cther income ceductions for the year as
required by accounts 426.1, Donations, 425.2 Lile Insura~ce. 426.3 Penalties, 426.4 Expenditures for Certain Civic.
Political and related activities, and 426.5 O:ner deductions, of (1e Uniform System cf Accounts. Amounts of less than 5%
of each account total for the yea~ {or $1.000. whichever is greaier) may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.

(ci Interest on Debt to Associated Cempanies {Account 430} - For each assoc:ated company to which interest on debt
was incurred during the year, indicate the ameunt and interest rate respectively for {a) advances on notes, (0} advances o
open account, (¢) notes payable, (€} accounts payabie and {e} other ceb?, and lota! interest. . Exolair the nature of ot~er
debt on which interest was incurrec during ihe year.

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431} - report particulars {(getaiis) inciuging tne amount and inte-est rate or otner
interest charges inc.ried other inlerest charges incurred

Line ltem Amoani
No. (al (b}

Other Interest Expense - {431}
Interest on prior year income tax audits S 701,733

Credit ine fees 20,136
Interest on customer deposits 13.865
Amonlization of reguialory hability {301,548)

Other interest less than 5 percent of total 12.130
SUBTOTAL-431 s 446,316

AD O N M U H W
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Narthern States Power Company {Wisconsing Ar Crgiral

EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, PCLITICAL AND RELATED ACTIVITIES
{Account 426.4;

Dec. 37, 2CC5

1. Repen belew all expendituzes .ncurred by t-e responcent durning tne year for the purpose of
Hinfluencing public opinion with respect to the elechion: or appo-niment o public o%cals, ref-
-erenda, legislation or ordinances (eitner with respect to the pcssidle acopton of new refere~da,

legislation or orginances or repeal or modification of existing relerenda, legisiation or orcin-
‘ances); approval, modif:cation, or revocatior. of franchises: or for the purpese of influercing
‘the decissions of public officials wnich are accountec for as Other Income Deductions, Expen-
iditures lor Certain Civic, Political anc Related Activities, Account 426.4.

2. Aavertising expenditures in this Account shall be classified accoraing to subheadings, as
ifollows: (a) radio, television, and motion picture agverlising; (b) newspaper. magazine, and
ipamphiet advertising: (c) letters or inserts in customers' bills; (d) inserts in reports to
‘siocknolders; (e) rewspaper and magazine ecitorial services; and ({j other advertising.

. 3. Expenditures w:thin the det:nition of paragraph (1}, other than advertising shall pe re-
:ported according to captions or descriptions, c:early indicating the nature and purpose of the
[activity.

© 4. Il respondent has not incurrec any expenditures contemplatea by the instructions of Account
1426.4, so slate.
; 5. Forreporting years which begin during the calenoar year 1963 only, minor amcunts may be
rouped by classes if the number of items so grouped is shown.

NOTE: Tne classification of expenses as nonoperating and thetr inclusion in this account is

r accounting purposes. It does not preclude Commission consideration of proof to tne
:contrary ‘or ratemaking or oiner purposes.

tem
(a)

Amount
~ (b}

SEE PAGE 340
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Northern States Sower Company [Wisconsing An Cnignal Ce= 31.20405

CHARGES FOR CUTS!IDE PROFESS:ONAL AND OT=ER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1 Report the information specified below for all charges maae during the year includec i~ any account {in-

cluding piant accounts) for outside consuliatve and ctner professional services. {Tnese services include rate,
managemant, construction, engireerng. research, financia:. valuaton. legal. accounting, purcnasing advertis-
ing. laber relations, and public relations, rendered the respondent under wr tten ar oral arrangement. for
which aggregale payTenis were mace aunng the year to any corporation, partnership, organizaton of any knd
or individuat iother than for services as an employee o for paymen:s made ‘c- medica’ and related services'
lamounting t¢ more than $25,000, including paymenis fcr legislative services, except those which should pe re-
ported in Account 42€.4 Expenditures for Centain Civic, Political and Relateg Activities.)

ia: Name and acaress of person cr organizat.on renzenng services,

i£; descrintior of services received during year and project or <ase ‘C whicn se:v ce relate.

{c) basis cf charges,
(@) toai charges icr the year, detailing uiility department ana account charged

2 Forany services which are of a continuing nature, g:ve the gate angd term of contract and date of

Commission autnorizaticn, if contract received Commission approval
. 3. Designate with an asterisx associated companies.

Eleciric i Gas Tola

’1 a) Deloitte and Touche LLP |
{ 400 One Financial Plaza
Minneapolis Minn. 55402

ti Accounting {

ci Per hour plus expenses '

d) Account No. 923 ) 409.777 | S §3.789 ' § 463.536

2. a} Weld Riley Prenn Ricci SC l !

3624 Qakwood Hills Parkway | ]
Eau Claire, Wis. 54702-1030 | |
b} Legal services | .

¢} Per nour plus expenses

d; Account No. 923 | 85,602 | 89 | 85.691 |

‘3. a) Verifications Inc. | !
PO Box 115C
Minneagolis Minn. 55480-1150
b} Employment screening ]

ci Per nour plus expenses

d) Account No. 923 i 59,671 | 8.866 | 68,537

{4, a) Michael Bést and Friedrict * l
PO Box 1806 {
Madison, Wis. 53701-1806

t: Legal and consulting services [ i

c; Per hour plus exnenses i

t

€

wm

di Account No. 923 i (176.815), {12.920) (191,735))

‘5. aj Ryberg and Happe SC ; ( |
162 Ohm Ave. i I

Eau Claire, Wis. 54702 i
D; Legal services |
¢: Per hcur p.us experses 1

di Accouni No. 923 - 60.615 | (976} 59,639

;6. a) Sauire, Sanders and Dempsey
FO Box 843051
Cincinnati, Ohia 45264-3051
t; Legal services |
<! Per nour glus expenses | i

Jt Account Nc. 923 37,467 13,874 ¢ 51,341 '
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Qrigina Dec. 31, 2005

CHARGES FCR QUTSIDE PROFESSICNAL AND CTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

| 1. Report the information specified below for all chargas made during the year included in any account (in-
Er,'!udirrg plant accounts) for outside consultative and other professional services. {These services include rate
_:manage'nant construction, engineering, research, financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing. advertis-
Hing, labor relations, and public relations, rendered the respondent undar wrrilten or oral arrangement, for
{which aggregate payments were made during the year to any corporation. pantnership, organization of any kind,
:or individuaf [other than for services as an employee of for payments made for medical and relatea services)
12mounting to more than $25,000, including payments for legisiative services, except those which should be re-
\ponted in Account 426.4 Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities )
: (@) Name and address of person or grganization rendering services,

{b} description of services received during year and project or case 1o which service relate,

{c) basis of charges,
i (d) total charges for the year, detailing utility department and account charged.
2. For zny services which are of a continuing nature, give the date and term of contract a~d date of
:Comrnission authorization, if contract received Cemmission approval

{ 3. Designate with an asierisk associated companies. 41
Electric ‘ Gas Total

i7. aj Loomis Ewert Parstey Davis ;
l 232 S Capito! Ave Suite 1000 : |
Lansing, Mich. 48933 1
bj Lega’ services
¢} Per hour plus exsenses ! i
d) Accouni No. 923 18 27,752 [ § 14,267 | $ 42,019 :
B. a) We Energies | i
PO Box 2089 ] ] |
Milwaukee, Wis. 53201.2089 l
b} Cost sharing i i
c) Per hour plus expenses i l
. di Account No. 923 29,484 | 3,855 | 33,329 I

jo. a) B-iggs and Morgan

PO Box 64591

St. Paul, Minn. 65164-0591
b) Legal services

—

¢j Per hour plus expenses
dj Account No. 923 29.204
10. a) Various, less than $25,000 per vendor

33,158 |

b) Various Services
¢} Per hour plus expenses & Assessmen! | . |
d} Account No. 923 I 235,844 28,091 | 261,935
11. a} Xce! Energy Services Inc. |
b} |
c) at cost
di Account No. 923 1,103,108 | 142,208 : 1,245 316

|
| ‘ . !

| Total Outside and Cther Consultative Services ;T 1,899,689 | 253,077 ‘ 2,152,766

* The 2CC5 activity for Michael Sest ard Friedrich includes an agjustment for 2004 MGP invoices tnat were expensed in 2004

and sheuld have been deferred
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Nenhemn States Pawsr Company (Wisconsin)

An Original

Dec. 31,2005

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO AFFILIATES

LR e

. Ingolurmn (2) report the name of the associated company.
In column {b) describe tha allikation {percentage ownership, eic.)
1N column {c) dascribe the nature of the goods and services provided (administrative

and general expanses, gas transpontation services. divedends deciared, eto.}.
& Incolumn (d) and (e) report the amount classified to operating income and the accounts

n which reponted

Cescription: Armourit
Naturg of Classified
Goods and Account 0 Operating
Line Compary Affiliation Services Number income
Ne (@ (] {c} (d) (e}
1 NSF Minresota Uity Affiliate Production and Transmission costs 455 68,604,336
2 Corporate 1-800 phone number charges 908 1.763.350
3 Customer account receipts
4 Custames relund checks
5 Labor, maierials, equipment, etc varcus C3M 326,980
6 S
7 a
] Net convenience payments and
] inventory transfers
10 Miscelianeous
11
12 Chippewa Flambeau 76.41% owned Sub Labor, materials, equipmant, elc. Va-ious O&M 225221
13 Improvernent Co Lease revenues 412 251,125
14 Subsidiary annual nel income
15 Dividends
16
17 Clearvaater invesiments, Inc 100% owned Sub. Subsidiary annual net incoma
18 Labor, materials. equipment, elc 78
h
o) NSP Lands, Inc 100% owned Sub. Subsidiary annual net income
21 Labor, materials, equipment, etc. Various QA g
22
23 “Public Service of Colorado Utility Affiliate Labor, materia’s. equipment, etc. Various O&M 14,608
24 e
25 Corporate 1-80C phone number charges sce 1,467,018
28 Net convenience payments and
27 inventory transfers
28 Miscellaneous
23
3 Soutrwestem Public Senice Uility Affiliate Labor, matenals, equipment, etc. Various O&h 300
32 Corporate 1-800 phone numbar charges] 9c8 i3.€01
32 Net convenignce payments and
K ventory transfers
35 Miscellanagus
32
37
32
39
40
41
4z
43
44
45
TOTAL 102,465931
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Norhem Siates Power Company (Wisconsin) An Criganal

Zec. 31, 2005

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO AFFILIATES iContinued]

5. incolumn (1) and {g) report the amount classified to nion-operating income and the
acoountis) in which repored
& In colurmn (h) and (i) repont the amount classified to the balance shaet and the
account(s) in which seported
7 In codumn {j) repos the total

ract tarms, etc )

8 |a cowrmn (K] indicate the pricing method {cost. per cont

Amount Amcunt
Classified Classified
Account 1o Non-Operating Account o Balance Pricng
Number Income Number Shest Total Method Lne
) (g} M 0] ) (k3 No.
Cost 1
2
142 338,723 Cost 3
131 {182,070} Caost Z
47 (84) 107 302,944 Cost [
108 24,339 Cost €
162 14 Cost 7
131142143 8
1547232 {741,543; Cost S
779.194 1C0.665,188 Caost 12
B
Cost 12
Cost 13
418.1 33,413 Actual Net Income 14
216.1 38,053 553,812 Cost 18
15
$18.1 {89,327} (89,327) Actual Net Less 17
. 12
13
4181 {8, 740) Vanous Q Actual Net Less 22
(8,426} Cost 21
o
107 80955 Cost 23
108 {3.178; Cost 24
25
1311421143 6
154232 5,452,931 Cost 27
39,151 7.051.545 Cost 28
29
107 (56.534) Cost 3C
108 (3.937) Cost 31
131142142 35
1547232 8.827 Cost )
338 32,545 Cost 35
37
35
39
4q
41
42
43
| 44
| 43
{58,738} €.128.202 108,535,317




Horthem States Power Company (Wisconsin) An QOniging! Zec 31,2002
SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM AFFILIATES
1 In column {3} repon the name of ihe assosated company
2 Incolumn (b} describe the affifiation (percentags ownership, eic )
3 Incouma (C) describe the nature of the goods and services provided (adminisirative
and paneral expenses, gas Uansportation services, dividends dactarad, elc.)
4. Incolumn {d) and (e} repot the amount classiliad 1o operating mcome and [he actounts
in which reponad
( l Description: Amgunt
Nature ¢f Classified
Goods ard Account tc Operating
Line Company Adfilation Services Numbsr Income
No ia) ol {ci id) (e}
1 NSF Minnesata Utility Affiliate Production and Transmission costs 566, 557 305,202,311
2 Gas coordnating agreemant 813 385.349 |
3 Customer account receipts
& Deposits in transit
£ Software
g Sale of emission aliowances
7 Arpin seltiement agreement with WPS 455 (1,500,000
8 Labor, malerials, eQuipment, gic. Various G3M 222,155
q s
10 l Life insurance premiums, (oan interest
1" interest on notes payanie 430 1,268,305
12
13
14 Chippewa Slambeay 76.41% owned Sub. | Water for Tolis 536 544 538
15 improvement Co.
18
17 Pubiic Service of Colorado Ulilty Affiate Aliocation of FAS 106 Benefit Payments
18 Deferred cosmpensation
1§ Latior, malerials, equipmant, el Various O&M (10,331
25 i
2 =
2
23 Soutwestem Public Sarvice Uity Affiiate Lator, matertals, equipment, etc Various O&M 384
21 e
25 Software
26
27
28 Utility Engineering Affiiate Engineering senvices Various O&M -— see total -—
23 Uity Enginearing was sold by Xcel Energy Inc. 1o Zachry Group on 4872005, This report reflecis activity through the sale date
ksl
3 Xcel Energy Senvices Affiliate Varnous services as gutined in manual —-- gea total —
xR
33 Xoel Enargy inc Parent Company Aligcation of lax benafits
R Federal income taxes
35 SFAS 108
6 401K maich trus-up
v Miscefanzous
38
35 Cleanwaler iInvestments, inc 100% owned Sub Tax Benefits/Credits
40
41 NSP Lands, Inc 100% owned Sub Tax BenefitsCredits
&3
4-' 1
45
TOTAL 308,143 629
|
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Nonnem States Power Company (Wisconsing

Cec 37, 2035

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED FROM AFFILIATES (Conlinuec:

account(s) in which reponed

§. in columa (1} and (gi report the amount classified to non-operating inCume and the

6. In column fh) and ([} report the amount classifed 1o the balance sheet and the

accounlls) in which reported
7. In column () report e total

§ in column (k) indicate the prcing method (Cosl, per contract terms, BIC.)

Armnount 'l[ Amgunt
Classifiad Ciassibed
Account 12 Non-Cperating i ¢ Balance Pricing
Number Income ] Sheat Total Method Line

] (@ o o (kY No

Cost 1

Cest 2

{18.575,946) Cost 3

(2.627.818) Cost 4

T4 Cost <

(148517} Sale Proceeds 5

Cash Resceived 7

5.880.005 Cost 8

249,665 Cosl <
53414 Cost 10

Cost 1
252,484,702 12
13
844,538 Cost 14
15
16
204,973 Cost 17

62,65C Cost 18
20,375 Cost 12
178 Cost 22

8 277833 Cast 21

22
4.122) Cost a3

1.270 24

23,1438 26.65C Cos) 25
26

27
—- see total — — s28 iotal — 177,210 Per Contract Ters 28
a3
30

- §ea iotal — -—-- gee lotal — 50,865,047 Cest 21
| (7.5239,841) S=C alocators 33
4,168,000} 34
102,582 35
222,677 Cos: 3&
(24.810) (11,397,392 Cost a7
3B
14,154 14,184 Cost ]
40

235 1.172 1.172 Cest 41
42
H 43
a4
45
45

C .€4.191.834) 332,993,952




MNaorthern States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Original Dec. 31, 2005

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANTS

1 1 Include on this page steam-electric plants of 25,000 Kw iname plate rating) or more of installed capacty.
' 2 Report the information called for concerning generating plants and equipment at end of year. Show unit type
Hinstallation, boiler, and turbine-generator, on sama fine.

3 Exclude plant, the book cost of which is included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.
i 4. Designate any generating plant or portion thereo! for which the respondent is not the so'e owner. If such
roperty is leased from another company give name of lessor, date and term of l2ase, and anrival rent. For any
igenerating plant, other than a lzased plant or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole ownar but
fwhich the respondent operates or shares in the cperaticn of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the arrangemer! i
land giving particulars (details} as 10 such matters as percent ownership by respondent, name cf co-owner, basis ¢f |

Bailers ,
(Include both ratings for the boiler and the turbine-generatc-
of duel-rated instalfiations)

E ]
i : !
| !
i ! ! Rated
J Name of Plant Location of Plant Number |  Kind of Fuei | Rated Steam Rated tax.
and Year and Method Pressure Temper- Continuous
Instafied of Firing (In psig ature M Ibs. Steam
[ | | i ! {Indicate per hour
i | reheat
boilers as
1050/1000)
(a) (b) © (d) { (e) N Q)
Bay Frent Ashland WI 1952  CoalWood/'Gas/Tires 650 825 200
1954  CcalWood/GasTires 650 | 900 200
1958 Coal'Gas 900 i 900 320
French Island La Crosse WI 1948 Wood/RDF 450 750 153
1987 Wood/RDF 456 750 150
|

=M B L R

0 oon

—
[
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Northern Siates Power Company iWiscons ry An Ongnal Cec 31,2005
shaning output, EXperses of revenues, and how expenses andior revenues are accounted for and accounts attectec.
Specily if lesser, co-owner, or clher party is an associated company
| & Designate any generating plant or portien therecf leased to ancther company and give name of iessee,
date and term of lease and annual rent, and how determined. Specify whetner lessee s an asscciated company
6 Designate any piant or equipment ownec, not operated. and not leased to another company  If such plant
ior equipmant was not operated within the past year explain whether it has been retred in the books of account
or what disposition of the plant ¢r ecuipment and its book cost are contempiated
7. Report gas-turbines operated in a combined cycie wilh a canventional steam unit with its associated
:steam unit
Turpine-Generaters
{Report cross-compeund turbine-generator units on two lines-HP section and IP section. Des g-
nate urits with shaf: connactec boiler feed pumps. Give capacity rating of pumps in terms ¢!
full load recuirements’
Tusbines ! Generatcrs
(Include both ratings for the !
boiler and the turbine-generator ' Name Plate Ratng t
of duel-rated installations) in Kilowatts ! : Plar:
: i | ! | ] Capacity,
| ; At | Maximum
Type : -] Maximum | ! i Generator
Year {Indicate Steam 1 At Hydrogen ! Name Plate
i Installed | Max tandem- | Pressure | Minimum | Pressure | i . Vohage Rating
! Rating | ccmpound | at i RPM Hydrogen| (inciude | L (InMv) {Should
Mega- = (TC).cross- | Throttle | ‘Pressure|  both ¢ i (if other agree
watt | compound .  Dsig | t ratings for Hydrogen | than 3 With
{CC); single i the boiler Pressure . phase.6C column (n])
| casing (SC), | | andthe (Designate | Power | cycle
| topping unit | | turbine- air cooled Factor indicate
| (Typand | | generator . generators) other
! noncondens- | i ; of i ! charac-
| ing (NC). | . dual-ated | teristic
Show back | | instak | Min | Max !
. pressures) | ' lations) | !
W [0} W0 L m  m | @ ® (@ (n (si
i i | i i j i
[ 1949 220! sc | €25 3600 20000 | 26000 | 05 15| 1.00 138 ‘
L1952 220 | sc 625, 3600 20000 20000 | 0.5; 15 1.00 138 |
1957 5.0 SC 600 | 3600 21760 32000 3.5 30| 085! 138 72.000 |
. 1948 162 sC { 456, 3600 13200 17500 ; AC AC: 0.80 14.0
1987 166, sC | 450| 3600 | 15000 | 17500 AC| AC: 087! 14.0 35,000 |
| = |
i H i
| : | |
! i ! !
| i i i |
H H 1
..
| | |
Page 413B
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Nerther— States Powe- Company (Wisconsini An Orginai Dec. 3+, 2005

HYDROELECTRIC GENERATING PLANTS

1. Repor: on this page Hycro plants of 10,000 Kw :name piaie rating) o- more ol installed capacity
i 2. Report the information called for conceming generating plan:s and equ:pment at enc of yea-. Show associatec prime
Irrovers and generators 0N the same line.
© 3 Exclude from tnis schedule, plant, the book cost of which is inclioec in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

¢ Designate any piant or portion thereof for which the responcen: :s not the sc.e owne:. If such property is leasec
:form anotner compary. give name of iessor, date and term of lease, and annyal rent. For any generating piant, olnerthan a
‘leasec ptan:, or portion tnereof, for which the respondent is not the soie owner but which tne respondent operates or snares
the operation of, furnisn a succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving particulars (details} as to such
imatters as percen: ownership by resoondent. name of co-owner, basis of shanng output, expenses. or revenues, and now

Water Whee.s
(in column {e). indicate whether horizonta! or
vertical. Also indicate type of runner-Franc:s
(F). fixed propeller (FP), autormnatically ad-
justable propetlier (AP), Impuise (1}. Designate

reversibie type units by appropriate footnote!

Name of Plant Location Name of Stream :  Gross Static
i Attended or | Type of Year | Head Wit
Unattended Unit installed Pond Fuil
{a) ' (b} () @ @ M (@
Chippewa Falls Chippewa Falls Wi Chippewa River Attended VABPro 1928 333
Comell Comell W| Chippewa River Attended HORPro ;| 1976 425
VERPro 1976
Holcombe ~ iHolcombe Wi Chippewa River Attended VFBPro 1950 43.2
Jim Falls Jim Fails Wi Chippewa River Attended : VABKap 1988 56.7
i VFBFr 1988
S, Croix Falls St. Croix Falls WI St. Croix River Attended Horfr (4) 1905 | 63.4
(2)1910
(2) 1911
Wissota Chippewa Falls Wi Chippewa River Attended VerFr 1917 58.9

Page 414
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Norther~ Stales Power Company iWisconsiri

An Original

Dec. 31, 2003

iexpenses ancior revenues are accounted for ana accounts aifected. Speciiy if lessor, co-owner. or otner party is

ian assoc
. 5. Desqgnate any

ated company.
piant or portion therec! jeased to another company, and give name o° iessee. cate arc term o!

‘lease and annua! rent. ang how determined. Specity whether lesse2 Is an associated comapny.
. 6. Des.gnate any piant or equipment ownea, not operated. and not ieased to another company. It such piart or

:equi

pment was not operated within the past year explain whether it has been retired in the pooks of account or

iwhat disposition of the piant or equipment and its book cost are comtemplated.

Water Wneeis
(Contiruec?

Generators

Yea~ Fre- Name Plate Number Total Insta’ ec
Instalied Voltage Phase quency . Rating of Uni: of Units Generaung
Maxirmum Hp. crdec. §  (In megawatls) in Plan: Capacity (Name
Design RPM : Capacity of Unit i Plate Ratings!

Head at Design Head (In megawatts;
i m_ i i) ) 0 imi (n (0} ® (a:

29.6 138 ¢ 5.525 1928 4,000 3 60 4.00 6 24.00_%
36 10C 13,900 1976 7.200 3 60 : 11.00 3
40 450 | 1,075 1977 7.200 3 60 0.75 1 33.75
42 120 " 16,000 1950 6.900 3 60 11.30 3 33.90§
53 128.6 38.500 1988 7,200 3 60 27.50 2 5500
34 900 | 697 1986 7.200 3 60 : 0.50 1 0.50:
58 217 4500 (3)1918 2,300 3 60 25 3
58 277 4.500 (1) 1918 2,300 3 60 2.45 1
52 277 4,200 : (2; 1911 2,300 3 60 34 2
58 277 7 4.500 {2) 1923 2,400 3 60 : 3.2 2 23.155
55 120 7500 1917 13,800 3 60 6.0 6 36.00

Page 415
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Ncriner States Power Company {Wiscons'nt An Origiral Dec. 31, 2003

[P S I

INTERNAL COMBUSTION ENGINE AND GAS - TURBINZ GENERATING FLANTS

=l M U I

on tr.s page intemal-comoustior: engine and gas-turbine piants of 10,000 kitowatts ard more.

1. Inciuge
enc o' year. Show associated

2 Repcn tre information cailed for concerning plants and equ.pment: at
-prime movers and generators on the same line.
. 3. Exclude from this page. plan, the book cost of which is includea n Account 121, Nonautiily Property.

4. Designate any piants or portion thereof for which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property

i1s leased form another company, givé name of lessor, date and term of lease, and annual rent. For any generaing
i;planl other than a leased piant, or portion thereo!, for which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the
Efespondenl operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct stalement explaining the arrangemert anc gving
§pa".icula.'s {detai's) as 1o such matte-s as percent of ownership by respongent, name of co-owner, basis of shanng
{output. expenses, of revenues, and how expenses andiof revenues are accounted for and accounts affected. Specify if
‘lessor, co-owner. or other Darty is an associated cormpany.

7 I

W N

& e ah A A s s a4

© W - W I

Prime Movers
(In column (e). indicate basic cycle for gas-turbine as
open or closed; indicate basic cycle for intemal-
combustion as 2 or 4}

NN
i =)

N
N -

N
s W

Name of Plan: Location of Plant Intemal-Combustion : Year | Cycle . BeltedorD-
or Gas-Turbine ¢ Installed : | rect Connected : 25
(a) (b (c: @ e U} . 26
: 7

Park Falis WI Gas Turbine 1969 - Open Direct . 28
Connected : 29
.30

Frencn Island La Crosse Wi Gas Turbine 1974 Cpen : = Direct 31
{ Connected : 32

Flambeau Statior

Wheaton Town of Wheaton WI Gas Turbine (4) 1973 Open Direct
(2) 1973 Connected

SRR A

38
39
40
41

GREN

46
47

49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
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59
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64
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66
67

Page 420



Ncrtnerr States Power Compary (Wisconsin! An Ongiral

Dec. 31. 20C5

5 Des grate any plant or pozior: therect Jeased 1o ancther company and give name of lessee, date anc
‘term ¢ lease and annual rent, and how deiermined. Specify whether lessee is an asseciated company.
5. Designate any plant o7 equipment owned, nct operated, and nct leased ‘o anctner company. If such

%piant c- equioment was ot operated within the pas: year, explain whether 1t has been retired in the Dooxs

.o* account ¢* what d.sposition of tne plant cr equipment and its boox cast are contemmplatec.

Pr.re
Movers Generators
(Continued: Total Installed
Generating Capacity
i Name Piate Number {Name plate raings!
Rated Hp Year Voltage { Phase Frequency |  Rating-Unit of Units (In megawatts}
of Unit Instalied ord.c. © (Inmgw's) in Piant
{9) (h) (i} A () (K U (m) in)
22,076 1969 13,800 3 60 i 19.338at 1 19.3
: : ; i 0 ombient
i : : i airtemg.
105,000 1974 13.800 3 i 60 87.5 2 175
73,000 | 1973 13,800 ; 3 60 54 4 322
105,000 ; 1973 13,800 | 3 60 53 2

Page 421
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Name cf Respendent This Repori 1s: Date of Repont

(1} [X' An Original
li2) [] A Resubmission

Northe-n Siates Power Company {(Wisconsin}

(Mo, Da,
04:25/20

Yr
0<

Year of Rezent

Dec. 31,2

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

1. Report belovs the information called for conceming distribution watt-hour meters and line transfcrmers.

2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not external demand meters.

3. Show in a footnote tne number of distribution watt-hour meters or line transtormers held by the respondent unaer lease from
others, jointly ownea with others, or held otherwise than by reason of sole ownership by tne responden:. If 50C or more meters

or iine transformers are held other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, explain basis

of accounting for expenses between the parties, and state amounts and acccunts affected in respondent s sooks of account.

Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or otner party is an associated company.

Lin;! ltem Number of Watt-hour LINE TRANSFORMERS
No Meters Numper Total capacity (in Mva)
(a) ) () {c) e
< |Number at Beginning of Year 242.855 79,125 3.150
" 2 |Additions During Year:
3 Purchases 11,473 1,647 96
4 Associated with Utility Plant Acquired
5 |TOTAL Additions {(Enter Total of lines 3 and 4) 11,473 1,647 a5
6 |Reductions During Year:
7 Retirements 8.558 1.055 32
8 Associated with Utility Plant Sold
g9 |TOTAL Reductions {Enter Total of lines 7 and 8} 8,858 1,055 32
10 {Number at End of Year (Lines 1+5-9) 245,470 79,717 3,214
11 |In Stock 8,392 1,798 161
12 jLocked Meters on Customers’ Premises 304
13 |lnactive Transformers on System - -
14 1In Customers' Use 236,645 77.919 3.053
15 |In Company's Use 129
TOTAL End of Year (Total Lines 11 to 15. This
16 |should equal line 10} 245.470 79,717 3.214
FERC FORM NQ. 1 (EC. 12-89) FPage 429
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Northern States Power Comoany (Wisconsinj An Origina! .

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

Twec 371 2008

1 Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Ulility Plant Leased to Others, in
another utility column (i.k.m.0) in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s} over lines

01 thru 20 as appropnate. Include these amounts in columns {c} and (@) totals.

.2. Report amounts in accounts 414, Other Utility Operaling income. in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413

:above.

:3. Report data for lines 7,% and 10 for Natural Gas Companies using accounts 404.1.404.2.404.3,.407.1 and 407.2.

‘4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income or any account tnereof.

5. Give concise explanations conceming unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that
rrefunds of a material amount may need to be made to the utility’s customers or which may result in a matenal
:refund to the utifity with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenue
or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major
:factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to

:power and gas purchases.
:6. Give concise explanations concemning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

Ref. TOTAL
: Page
Account : No. . CumentYear = Previous Year
(a) : {b) ; (c) ' (@)
UTILITY OPERATING INCOME i i
.Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 $22.924.249 . $19.993.020
:Operating Expenses ;
. Operation Expenses (401) I 320-323 i 17.761,556 | 14,991,360
| Maintenance Expenses {402) 320-323 540,925 515.957
. Depreciation Expense (403) 336-338 1.310,129 | 1.304.947 |
. Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) P 336-338 0 0.
: Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) i 165.353 | 82,169 |
¢ Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and i
| Regulatory Study Costs (407)
Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) | :
. Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 436,861 : 454.260 :
" Incomé Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 E 379.274 ¢ 728.307 '
- Other (409.1) 262-262 91.545 | 256,470 |
. Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.1) i 234-272-277 531,333 (54,953)%
{Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr.{411 234.272-277 ; 0 0
Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) i 265 5 (20.352) {21.201)
(Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) : ;
. Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of i
lines 4 thru 18) 21.196,624 18.357.316 :
Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of
line 2 less 19) (Carry forward to page 117 :
line 21) : $1,727625 ¢ $1,635.704 -
MICHIGAN
Page 114
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Norther Si1ates Power Company {Wisconsinj An Criginal weo 3% 200

resulting from settiement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for
power or gas purchases and a summary of the adjustments made 1o palance shee! and income expense

accounts.
7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Inccme.

such notes may be attached at page 122.
‘8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during
‘the year which had an effect on net income, including the basis of allocations and apportionments
from those us=4 in the preceding year. Also give the approximate doifar effect of such changes.
:¢. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are different from that reported in prior
‘reponts.
10. if the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility depantments, suoply the
iappropnate account titles, lines 1to 19, and repont the information in the blank space on page 122

‘or in a supplemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

Current Year . Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year : Current Year  Previous Year
(e) : ® (9} i Q) ® H 1)

$13.90.758 - $11.575.216 . $9.733.491 ° $8.417.804
6.504.780 | 7.210.855 8.855.776 . 7.780.505
498,015 573.005 42,910 42,952
1,041.021 - 1,039.372 262.108 265,575
136.266 66.467 22,087 15.702 -
267.041 386.474 68.920 67.786
185.976 679.511 193.208 48.796
24328 227482 47.217 28.988
522.086 (85.856) 0247 31913
0 0 0 Q-
117,921) (18.671) (2,431} (2.530)
T1.662.452 0,077 620 - 3514132 5.279.887
S1.208.266 $7.457.587 $216.356 S138117
MICHIGAN
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Nortnern States Power Company (Wiscons:n) An Org.nal Dec 3° 2ab

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Cortinuec;

Ref.
Page i TOTAL
Account No Cur-ert Year P-evious Year
Net Utiiity Ooerating Income (Carried forward from page 114)

! Other Income and Deductions

Other Income

i Nonutitity Operating Income NCTE.

' Revenues From Merchandising. Jobbing and Contract Work (415} 3 Expensss wh ch couidnt
(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising. Job & Contract Work (415) be charged to a ublity
Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) i or 10 & distr ¢t were
(Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) . apportioned between N
Noroperating Rental income {418} i utiiities and d.stricts |
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.7) 11¢ : by metrods deemec equit-

Interes: and Dividend Income {418) : i able oy the company. |

. Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) : !

. Miscellareous Nonoperating Income (421)

Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)
. TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 26)
‘Other Income Deductions

Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2}

© Miscellaneous Amortization (425} i 340

. Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340
TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Totaf of lines 30 thru 32)

Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions i

' Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263

- Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) 262-263

i Income Taxes - Other (409.2) 262-263

i Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2] . 234272277

. {Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2) L 234,272-277

¢ Investment Tax Credit Adj.- Net (411.5)

. (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)

TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. (Enter Total of 36 thru 42)

. Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 28,34 44)

i Interest Cha-ges

iInterest on Long-Term Debt (427) 256-257 ;

{Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 256-257

:{Amortization of Loss on Reacguired Debt (428.1) : 256-257

i(Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt - Credt (429) 256-257

‘{Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Deb! - Credit (429.7) H 256-257

iInterest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) j 340

‘Otner Interest Expense (431) ; 340

E(Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) :

Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 49 thru 56)

iIncome Before Extraordinary items (Enter Total of lines 46 and 58)

; Extraoroinary ltems
i Extraordinary Income (434)
.(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)

Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of line 63 iess line 64)

:Income Taxes - Feaeral and Otner (409.3) . 262-263

:Extraord:nary Iterns After Taxes (Enter Totai of line 65 less line 66)

:Net Income {Enter Tota: of lines 61 anc 67)

MICHIGAN
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Jjorchern States Fower (Cormpany (WiSCCnSin!

SfARyY OF UTILITY PLANT

fadia)

FOR IZEPRECIATICON, AMORTIZAT

_.ne Ztem
Ic Lal

2 UTILITY PLANW

z In Service

3 Plant 1n Service i(Classifiec!

[ Property Under Capital Leases

c. Plan:t 2urchassd or Ssld

5. Zompleted Constructicn net Classified

7. Zxperirmental Plant Unclassified

g TOTAL (Enter Total cf limes 3 thru 7!

9 _eased tc Orthers

ic Eeld fecr Future Use

1. Construcrticn Work in Fregress

2 Acquisition Adzustments

Z3. TCTAL Urility Plant (Entex Total c¢f lines 8 thru 1Z )
14. A~ccum. Prov. for Depr., amort.., & Depl.

zc. Net Uroility Plant (Enter tctal cf line 12 less 14)

OF ACCUMULATZD PROVISIONS FOR

IL
IATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETI

A
DEPREC
Zr. Service:

Jepreciarion

B2 oy ~)

NN =

Amort. of Other Utility Plan:

N
[}

L

_eased tc Others
Depreciazliorn
Amortizaticn and Cepletion

[ S NI NI
(SIS

AN

oxr ruture Use

il
reciazliorn
r

2
27. Held
28. Dar
2

OoN

TOTAL in Sexvice (Znter Tctal of lines 18 thru 21)

Amort. and Depl. cf Producing Nat. Gas Land arnd Land Ricghts
Amorz. of Uncderground S-orage Larnd and Land Rights

TOTAL Leasec to Others (Enter 7otal of lires 24 and 23}

g. Amortizaticn
2. TOTAL Eeld Zor Future Use (Ent. To:. cf lines Z8 and 23) |

21. Arancomourent of Leases [Natural Gas!
Amcrs. of Plant Acguisition ad:.

33. TOTAL Accumulated Provisions {(Should agree with lire
acove) (Enter Totzal of lines 22, 2€¢. 33, 21, angd 22;

23,139,213
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Nonrern States Power Company {Wisconsing

An Original Dec. 3°. 2905
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE [Accounts 101, 102, 103. angd ©0€}
1. Report beiow the original cost of electric plant in service according 10 prescnbeg accoun:s
2. in acdition 10 Account 101, Eiecinc Piant in Service (Classified). this page anc the next
include Account 102, Eleciric Plant Purchased or Soid; Account 103, Experimental Eiectric Plan:
Unclassified; and Account 106, Completec Constructio Not Classified - Eiectric.
3. Include in column ic} or [}, as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirernents for the
current o7 preceding year.
4. Enclose ‘n parentheses credit adiusiments of p1ant accounts, to indicate tre negative eftect of
such accounts.
5. Classily Accoun: 105 accorcing to prescriped accounts, on an estimated pasis if necessary, and
inc.ude the entries in column {c}. Also {0 be included in column {c} are en:nes for reversals of
tentative distrioctions of prior year reporied in coiumn (o). Likewise, if the respondent has a
significant amount of plant retirements at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tenlative
distribution of such retirements. on an estimated basis, witn apprcpnate cont:a entry 1o the
account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative
distributions of prior year of unclassified retirements. Atach supplemental statement showing
the account distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c} and {d), inctuding
; | Balance i
Line | Accoun: | Beginning Year | Additions
No. | (a) | (b} | ()
------ | | l
1. 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT | i
2. | {301} Organization { $0 |
3. | (302! Franchises and Consents | $0 |
4. | (303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant | $0 |
| | |
5. | TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2, 3, and 4} | 0|
6. | 2. PRODUCTION PLANT | |
7. | A. Steam Production Plant | |
8. | (310} Land and Land Rights | |
9. | (311) Structures and Improvements | |
10. | (312} Boiler Plant Equipment | |
1%, | (313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators | I
12. | (314) Turbogenerator Units | i
13. | (315) Accessory Electric Equipment ! !
14. | {316} Misc. Power Plant Equipment } |
I : [
15. | TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of | |
| lines 8 thru 14} | i
16. | B. Nuclear Production Plant | |
i7. | (320) Lano and Land Rights | |
18. | (321) Structures and Improvements | |
19. | (322) Reactor Piant Equipment | |
20. | (323) Turbogenerator Units | |
21. | (324) Accessory Electric Equipment [ [
22. | (325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment | !
' ! I
23. | TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of | |
| lines 17 thru 22} | |
24 1 C. Hyoraulic Production Plant | |
25. | (330) Landand Land Rights | 22,708 |
26. | (331) Structures and Improvements | 161,152 |
27. | (332} Rese~voirs, Dams, and Waterways | 1,590,436 |
28. | (333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators | 178,376 |
2%, | {334} Accessory Electric Equipment | 142,872 |
30. | (335) Misc. Power Piant Equipment | 157,871 |
31. | (336) Roads. Railroads, and Bridges 1 0|
{ ! |
32. { TOTAL Hydraulic Preduction Plant (Enter Total of lines | 2,253,415 | 0

lines 25 thru 31} |
33 D. Other Production Plant |

34. | (340) Lard and Land Rignts |
33. | {341 Struciures and Imorovements

35. | (342) Fuel Holders. Products, and Accessories |
37. | {343) Pnme Movers |
38. | {344} Generators |
39. | i345) Accessory Electric Equipment |
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Northem States Power Companry iVWsscorsir]
A Orgi-al Dec. 31. 2033

E_ECTRIC P_ANT IN SERVICE (Accounis 1CT 132, 103, and 106} (Contirued:

reversals o the prior years tertative accoun: distrsibution of tnese accounts. Carefu! observance
o! tne above instructions and the text of Accounts 101 and *06 wil avo'd serous omssiors cf the
reporied amount of p ant actually in service al the enc cf the year.

6. Show in column it rec-assifications or transfers witin utility p'an? accounts. Incluge aiso

in coiumn (f} additions or reductions of primary account ciassiications ansing from distribution

of amounts nitially recorded in Account 102. In showing the ciearance of accoun: 102. incluge in
column {e) the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for depreciation. acquisition
adjustments, elc., and show in colurnn (f) only the offse: to the debits or credrs distributec in
column (f) to primary account classifications.

7. For Account 39¢, s:ate tha nature and use of plant :ncltdea in s account and if substantia!

ir amoun: suamit a s.pplementary siatemen! showing subaccoun: classification of sucn piant co~-
forming 10 the requirements of these pages. :

8. For each amourt comprising tne reported baiance and changes in Accourt 102, state the
property purchased or soid, name of vendor or purchaser and date of transaction. If proposed
jcumai entries nave been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts,
g ve also date of such filing.

| | | | Balance at ! | |
i Retirements | Adjustments | Transfers | End of Year | | Line |
(d: i (e) i (3] (g | I No. |
I | ] ! | | =1
| | | | [ P
| | | $0 | {301 | 2. |
I | | So | (302 | 3 |
[ ] | i S0 | (303) | 4 |
i { ! ! | J |
| 0| 0t 0 | 0 | | 5.
! | - i | [ | 6.
| ! I | I | 7.
| i | | o] (3100 | 8 |
| | | |- o @) | 9 |
J | | ] 0| (312) | 10. |
i | | | 0| (313 | 11 |
| | | 0] @4 |12 |
f | | l 0| (315 |13 |
| | | : 0| (316 | 14 |
| | | | | i
| l I | o1 i 15 |
| | i | | | |
I | | | | | 16. )
! | | i 0 (320 | 17. |
I | | | 0| (321 | 18 |
| | | [ 0| €22 { 19. |
| | { 0] (323 {20 |
| | | ] 0! (324) | 21. |
| | | ! 0" (325 | 22. |
| I | | | | |
| | i [ 0| | 23, |
{ { | | ! ! |
! ; | ! 0| C 24
| ] | J 227708 | (330) | 25. |
| I | § 161,152 | (331) | 26. |
| | [ l 1590436 | (332) | 27. !
{ | 178376 | (333) | 28. |
i | | | 142,872 | (334) | 29. |
] | ! 157,871 | 335 | 30. |
i I | 0} (336 | 31. |
| | [ | i | |
[ 9 | 0| 0| 2,253,415 | | 32. |
i —emen | | | ! |
| | | | | 33. |
| | i | [ (40) [ 34. |
{ { I i | (341 | 35 |
{ | | | (342 | 36. |
1 | | | | (3437 | 37. |
I | | (344; | 38.
| | | | (345¢ [ 39. |
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin;
Ar: Onginal Dec. 31, 2333

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE fAccounts 161, 102. 103, and 106}

; Balance at | )
i | Beginning of | )
Line | Account | Year | Additions |
No. | (a) | (o | (<) |
e | 1 [ 1
4C. | (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment i i |
1 ; |
41, ; TOTAL Other Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) | { [
: =l - a
42. | TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32. and 41) | 2,253,415 | |
| | - l I
43. | 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT | ! [
44. | (350) Land and Land Rights ] 207,708 | |
45. | (352) Structures and Improvements | 226,773 | |
46. | (353) Station Equipment | 4,167,144 | |
47. | (354} Towers and Fixtures | 9,232 | )
48. | (355) Poles and Fixtures | 1,514,190 | ]
49. | (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices i 1,574,738 | l
50. | (357) Underground Conduit | 0| |
51. | (358) Underground Conductors and Devices | 0| |
52. | (359) Roads and Traiis | 0 | I
: [ - [ oo i
53. | TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) | 7,699,785 | 0|
| | { |
54. | 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT | i i
55. | (360) Land and Land Rights | 6,984 | |
56. |} (361) Structures and Improvements | 56.002 | |
57. | (362) Station Equipment | 1,362,640 | |
58. ] (363) Storage Battery Equipment I 0] (
59. | (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures | 3,265.458 | 254,001 |
60. | (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices | 3,375,200 | 171,940 |
61. | (366) Underground Conduit | 214,035 | 7.972 |
62. | (367) Underground Conductors and Devices ] 1,968,594 | 49,420 |
63. | (368) Line Transformers | 2,206,917 | |
64. | (369) Services | 1,821,297 | 110,375 |
65. | (370) Meters | 441,323 | |
66. | (371) Installations on Customer Premises | 91,589 | 42 |
67. | (372) Leased Property on Customer Premises | 0] |
68. | (873) Street Lighting and Signal Systems | 274,684 | (6.706) |
| | ] |
69. j TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) | 15,084,725 | 587,045 |
l ! | |
7¢. | 5. GENERAL PLANT i | ]
71. | (389) Land and Land Rights i 0 | |
72. | (390) Structures and Improvements | 6,550 | 0|
73. | {391) Office Fumiture and Equipment | 1.350 | |
74. | (392) Transportation Equipment | 0] |
75. | (393) Stores Equipment | 0| |
76. | (394) Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment | 185,346 | {
77. | (395) Laboratory Eauipment | 29,767 | |
78. | (396) Power Operated Equipment | 23,542 | |
7¢. | {397) Communication Equipment | 0| |
80. | (398) Miscellaneous Equipment | 0 | |
| ! |
81. | SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) | 246,556 | 0 :
| ] [ -
82. | (899) Other Tangible Property | | :
| ! |
83. | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) ] 248,556 | 0 }
| l I |
84. | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 105) } 25,284,481 | 587,045 |
| | | |
85. | (102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) ] ] ]
86. | (Less) (102) Electric Piant Soid (See instr. 8) | | |
87. | (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified | | |
88. | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service | $25,284,481 | $587.045 |
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Nortnern Siates Power Company (Wisconsin}

[
[

An Original Dec. 31. 20

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE rAccounts 101, 102, 103. and 108 (Continuec:

' I J ! !
i | i H Baiance at i
| Retirements | Adjustments | Transfers | End of Year | <ine
| (d) | (e} | (f: | (g: | | No |
! | | [ - ! [ I
! | ] | [ (348 | c0. |
[ | | e = i I
| | | H J |4 I
| I - | I ] | !
| 0| | | 2.253.415 | 1 42
| | ! - I l I
I | | ! [ 43 |
| 0| (V] | 207,798 | (350F | 44.
| } | 0 | 228,773 | (352) | 45.
i | i 0] 4,167,144 | (353 | 46. |
[ | | H 9,232 | (354) | 47. |
| | | | 1,514,190 | (335; | 48 |
| | i | 1,574,738 | (356 | 48 |
J | I ! 0 @57 | sC |
| J | | 0 ! (38 | 51 |
l ! | | 0] 359 52 |
| | ! | I I I
| 0 | 0| 0] 7,699,785 ; | 83. |
! | | | | | I
| 1 [ I ! | 54. |
| ! | | 6,984 | (360) | 55. |
| 2,941 | | 0| 53,061 | (361) | 56. |
| 28,111 | | 0 1,334,529 | (362) [ 57. |
| I | | 01 (363 |58 |
| 13,452 | ! | 3,506,008 ; (364) | 59. |
i 20.089 | | | 3,527,051 | (365) | 60. |
| | i ) 222,007 | (365) | 61. |
! 2.469 | | | 2,015,544 | (367) | 62. |
| | 0 | 0 | 2,206917 | (368) | 63. |
| 77,190 | | | 1,854,482 [ (369) | 64. |
| ) ] 0 | 441323 | (370) | 65. |
| | ) | 91,631 | (371) | 66. |
| i | l 0] @72 | 67. |
| 516 | | | 267,462 | (373) | 68. |
| | | | l ! |
| 144,770 | 0| 0| 15,527,001 | | 69. |
| | ! | [ | l
| i [ I [ f 70. |
| | J | 0} @89 | 71. |
H ! I ] 6550 | (390)  72. |
! | ] | 1,350 | (391) | 73. |
| 0| | } 0} (392) |} 74. |
| | | { 01 @93 |75 |
| | I | 185346 | (3%4) | 76. |
| | i { 29,767 | (395 | 77. |
i 0| ] | 23542 | (396) | 78. |
| l | : 0] @97y |79 |
i | | | 0| (398) | 80. |
{ [ | ! | | |
| 0| 0| 0 | 243,556 | | 81. |
| I [ [ l ! |
i | | | | (399) | 82. |
I ! I - I [ |
| 0} 0 | 0| 246.556 | [ 83. |
| ! ] | | [ I
! 144,770 | 0| 0} 25,726,756 | | 84, |
| | ! ! ! l I
I { [ | | (102) | 85 |
| | I | I | 86. !
| | | [ [ (103 | 87. |
| $144,770 | S0 | $0 | $25,726.756 | 1 88 |
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) Dec 3
An Original

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-ELECTRIC (Account 107}

1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction,

Account 107.

2. Show items relating to "research, development and demonstration” projects last, under a caption
Research, Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is

less) may be grouped.

Estimatecd {
Additional
Cost of
Project

Completed Con-
struction Not
Classified
Electric
Account 106

(c)

Construction
Work in
Progress
Electric

Account 107

(b)

Line Description of Project

No. (a) {d)

14

2.l Repl Poles & KArms NSW 3507

i

o=
o
1

[\
oY de

== T 4

=

[ S

5 BV (o)

(s s R SR 6
L

(w¥]
o
e

- -

o
=ty

{280,715

11,510

|

|

I

|

I

I

I

I

|

I

I

I

|

!
8.| Elec-CIAC-Five Year Roliowr-hl |
9.] Minor Projects |
10 I
11 |
12.) |
13 |
14 |
15 |
16| |
17.] |
18] |
19] |
20 |
21 1
22] |
23 |
24 |
25 |
26.| [
27 |
28| I
29 |
30.| |
31 I
32 I
33 |
344 |
35| I
36.] |
37/ |
38.| |
39} ]
40| |
41. |
42. TOTAL |

I I
I I
I f
| |
! !
[ I
| |
| !
I I
| !
! !
I I
| I
I I
I |
I I
! I
| |
I I
I I
I I
I I
I [
[ I
I I
I I
I I
I I
! !
I I
[ f
! !
! I
I [
[ [
| [
[ I
[ [
{ I
[ !
! {
I {
[ !
| I
! [
| |
! !
| |
| |

$0

I
I
I
I
!
|
!
I
[
!
|
I
I
|
|
|
|
I
!
I
I
|
|
|
I
I
|
[
[
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
|
!
I
I
|
I
[
I
I
|
$190.316 :
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Northarr Statss Power Company {Wisconsing
Ar. Origina!

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT {Acccur! 108]

Moo

1. Explain in & footnote any imporiant adjustments dunng the vear.

2. Explain in a fooinote any difference peiween the amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column (¢},

and that reported for eleciric plant in service, pages 204-207. column (d), excluding retirements of nor-
depreciable pronerty.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plan:
be recorded when such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired
a: year end which has not been recorded and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications. make
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost of the plant refired. In addition. inciude

ail costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional classifications.

4_Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Electric Plant Electric Plant Electrnic Piant
Tota! in Held for Leased to
Line ltem . (c+d+e) Service Future Use Others
No. (@) (o) (c) (d) (e}
| | | I
1. Balance Beginning of Year ] 12,554,787 | 12,554,787 | |
2.  Depreciaticn Provisions for Year, Charged 10 | | i }
3. (403) Depreciation Expense | 866,578 | 866.578 | |
4. (413) Exp. of Elec. Pit. Leas. to Others | 0 | 0 | |
5. Transportation Expenses-Clearing { 0| 0 | |
6. GCther Cleanng Accounts | 0| 0 | ]
7. QOther Accounts {Specify): ] | | |
8. | | |
9. TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Enter | | | |
Total of lines 3 thru 8) | 866.578 | 866.578 | t
10. Net Charges for Plant Retired: | | { i
11.  Book Cost of Plant Retired | 144,770 | 144,770 | |
i2. Cost of Removal ] 27,450 | 27.450 | |
13.  Salvage (Credit} i (3.959) | (3.959) | |
14. TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. | | | |
{Enter Total of lines 11 thru 13) | 188,261 f 168,261 | |
15. Other Debit or Credit items (Describe) * | (113,591} | (113.591) | |
16. ! | | |
17. Balance End of Year (Enter Total of | | |
lines 1, 9. 14, 15, and 18) i 13,139,513 | 13,139,513 | |

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications

18. Steam Production

I

19.  Nuclear Production |
1,116,010 | 1,116,010

I

!

] ]

i | |

20. Hydraulic Production - Conventional | | |
21. Hydraulic Production - Pumped Storage | | |
22. Other Production [ | |
23. Transmission | 4,390,792 | 4,390,792 | |
24. Distribution ] 7,483,130 | 7.483,130 | |
25, General | 149,581 | 149,581 | |
— l ! | !
26. TOTAL {Enter Tota! of lines 18 thru 25)(B) | 13,139,513 | 13.139,513 | |

* Cnange in Removal W.I.P. and
Misc. Transfers
MICHIGAN
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Nor:hern States Power Comoany (Wisconsin) An Onginal Dec 37 2335

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

Report nelow operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in

¢ fotal.
:2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g). on the basis of meters. in addition to the

numper of flat rate accounts; excegt that where separate meter readings are added for biliing
purposes. one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The average numbper o
{  customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month.
i3. If previous year (columns {c), (e). and {g), are not derived from previously reported
! figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.
i4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified accorcing to the basis of
! classification (Small or Commercial. and Large or Industria!) regularly used by the respondent if

OPERATING REVENUES
Amount for
Title of Account Amount for Year Previous Year
(2) (b) ©)
Sales of Electricity :
(440) Residential Sales 4222135 4.265.822 ¢
(442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
: Smali (or Commercial) 3.620,3862 2230774 ;
: Large (or Industrial) 990,451 2.630,985 :
(444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 159.165 164.20C
(445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 55578 : 62.880
(446) Sales to Railroads and Raiiways
(448) Interdepartmental Sales 542 3,663
TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 9,048,339 9,338,124
(447) Sales for Resale 625.961 523,848
TOTAL Sales of Electricity 9,674,300 9,861,972
(Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds
TOTAL Revenue Net of Provision for Refunds 9,674,300 9,861,972
Other Operating Revenues
(450) Forfeited Discounts 30,104 23.968
(451) Misceltaneous Service Revenues 12,488 12,800
(453) Sales of Water and Water Power 0 0
(454) Rent from Electric Property 35.401 37.508
(455) Interdepartmental Rents 0 0
(456) Other Electric Revenues 3.438.465 1.538,968
TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 3,516,458 1,713.244
TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues $13,190,758 : $11,575,216

MICHIGAN
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Nertnern States Power Compar Ar Original

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Accourt 400jicontinued!

such bass of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw cf demand.

‘See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Acccunts. Explain pasis ¢f
. classifization in a foctnote.)
i5. See page 108, Impontant Changes During Year. for important new territory
. added and important rate increases or decreases.
:6. For lines 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for amounts relating to unilled

:  revenue by accounts.
i7. Inciude unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales in a footnote.

_____ MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD } AVERAGE NO. OF CUSTOMERS PER MONTH
Amount for Number fo-
Amount for Year Previous Year Number for Year Previous Year
(d) 2 (e) IR ) _ AR -

55,562 54,397 8,107 7,859 ":

56,740 30,190 1.368 1,210

21,460 48,976 3 36

856 876 17 18

814 883 35 36

9 33 1 1

135.441 135.355 9,531 9.160

13,437 13,802 1 1

148.878 149,257 9,532 9,161

148,878 149,257 9,532 9,161

* Includes unbilled revenue $265.601
“*Includes unbilled MWH  4.576

*** Column f is 1 customer for each group of meters billed

{4) Commercial and industrial sales are classified as
"Large” if customer has a twelve month average
demand of 1000 KW or more. In previous years, “Large”
was classified as a customer with a minimum registered
demand of 100 KW or more.

(7) MWH sold for automatic protective lighting and
street lighting purposes {unmetered) is estimatec

MICHIGAN
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Nornthern States Power Company [Wisconsinj AN Origing’ Der 30 20

Saies of Electncity by Rate Scneduie

_Report below for each rate scneduie :n efiec duning the year the MWH of electncity sGI3, revenue, average numoer o°
customers, average KWH per cusiomer. and average revenue per KWH, exclucing data for Sates For Resale which is repened or

—

pages 310-311.
Provide a subhead.ng 2nd total far each prescnbed operaling revenue account in secuence followea in "Electnc Operatir.g

Revenues.” page 3C1. If the sales under any rate scredule are classified in more than one reveriie account. st the rate

schedule and sales data under each appiicable revenue account subheading.

_\Where the same cusicmers are served under more than one rale scheaule i the same revenue accoun: classification (sucn as
a general residential schedule and an off peak water healing schedule). the entnes in column (d) for the specia: schedule
should denote the duplication in the number of reported customers.

i4. The average number of customers should be the number of dilis rengerec duning the year divided by the rumber of billing

oeriods during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footncte the esumated additional revenue billec

cursuant therelo.

‘6. Report amount of unbilied revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

: - Average Number; KWH cf Sales Revenue
Number ana Title of Rate Scnedule . MWHSold - Revenue . ofCustomers : Per Customer per KWH Sold

S (@ I S - S - @ © .

{Michiqan Residential (440 i '

€01 - Residential 51557 . 4070786 7778 5.885 0.0780

:C02 - Residential TOD 1,505 92,343 : 118 12,754 0.0814

:C04 - Automatic Outdoor Lighting” i 133 17.958 ¢ 210 ¢ 533 - 0.1343

Accruec Revenue 387 47042 ¢ i 01127 |

%Total Micnigan Residential (440} ; 55,562 ¢ 4,222,130 ¢ 8,107 20.272 0.0760

Michigan Commercial & Industrial (442)*

{€0 - Small Commercia! Unmetered i 316 . 53 ° 5,952 0.0857 |
10 - Small Commercial 13,836 : 1,027 ; 13.278 0.0781
11 - Small Commercial Time of Day 81 2 30.500 | 0.0746 |

iC12 - Commercial & Industrial : 18.225 : 130 : 140,192 | 0.0668

§C13 - Industrial Rate Schedule 19.546 | 17 ¢ ©.148.785 0.0535 |

:C20 - Peak Controlled TOD 21,923 7 3.431.857 0.0460 |

iC21 - Peak Controlied General 153 2 76.500 : 0.0578

:C04 - Automatic Qutdoor Lighting i g8 133 ¢ 1.48¢ 0.0964 |

:Accrued Revenue 4.142 | 0.05186 |

Total Michigan Commercial & Industrial (442) j 73.200 | EE 57.030 00590

‘Michigan Street Lighting {444)

:C30 - Street Lighting 788 - 148756 17 45.353 | 0.1888 |

‘Accrued Revenue 68 | 10.410

:Total Michigan Street Lighting (444) 5 858 185G 186 | 17 45,323 ¢ ¢ 1B5G

iMichigan Other Sales 10 Pyblic Authorities (445)

unicipal Pumping Service 815 £5.388 23,265 0.0680
ccrued Revenue A {15 190 |
ZTotal Michigan Other Sales to Pubiic Authonties (445£ 52 55,575 35 : 23.285 0.0683 ;
.;lnterdepanmenta! 9 642 1 9,000 ; 00713
* Due to billing system conversion :n Fesruary 2005, we are no longer abl;e to break out Smarl:and Large C&! by i'ate code. E
‘Toial MI Retall Saies 135,47 ¢ 5.04€.338 3.531 ¢ 14,211 0.0668 |
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Nonhemn States Power Company | Wisconrsing An Criginal

SALES FOR RESALE tAcrtount 447

|, Report )] sales for resale (1.2 sales to purchasers other than uitimate consumers) transacted on 2 setlement basis other than powser exchanges during the vear. Do not repon

exchanges of elecnony 11e ransactions invohving a balancing of debts and credits for enerpy. capaoity. etc  and any senlements for imbalanced exchanges on this sonedule

Power exchanges must be reported on the Purchased Power schedule (pages 326-2

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in colunm ja). Do not abbrewviate of truncate th2 name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnot any ownership interest or affiianon the

tespondent has with the purchaser
3 In column (hy, enter 3 Stanistical Classification Code based on the onginal contractual terms and condinons of the service as foliows

{RQ-For reguirements senice. Reguirements service is service which the suppher plans to provide on an ongoing basis 11e.. the supphier incledes projecied load for this senice
in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must be the same as. or second only to. the supplier's service (o it own ulimate consumers

{LF-For long-term service.“Long-term” means five years or longer and “firm” means that senace cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended (o remanm re-

lisble even under adverse conditians teg the supplier must attempl to buy emergency energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF senacet. This category should

not be used for Jong-term firm service which meets the definition of RQ service. For all ransactions identified as LF. provide in 2 footnote the termination date of the

cantract defined as the carliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally pet out of the contract
! IF-For intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that “imermediate-term” means longer than oae year bt less than five years
‘SF-Feor short-term firm service. Use this category for ali firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for senice is one year of less.
-For long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of service. aside from transmission

. constraints. must maich the avzilability and reliability of the designated unit.
| IU-For intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that “intermediate-term” means Jonger than one vear but less than five years
5-Far other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categonies. such s all non-firm service regardless of the

length of the contract and service from designated units of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote.

i

: I Actual Demand (MWH)
Name of Company ] Statistical FERC Rate Average Average i Average
: or Public Authority | Clssification’ | Scheduleor | Menthly Billing . Monthly Monthly
{Foomote Affiliations) i TanfT Number i Demand { MW} NCP Demand CP Demand
f (3 (b} i (ci d : el in
Vakefield M| RQ i 2 3

———— -

MICHIGAN
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Northern States Power C ompany £\ sconsini A0 Grara! D 5

ERNE

SALES FOR RESALE | Avcount 447H Contineed!

f-period adiustment Use this cods for any sccounting adjusiments of “true-ups” for senvice provided in prior reporting vears  Provide an explananaon 10 2

AD-For out-
footnote for cach adpustiment

3 Group requirements RQ sales topether and report them starting at line number one. Afier bstuny 21i RQ sales. enter "Subtotal - RQ™ in column ¢ai. The remamayg sakes mas
then be listed 18 anv order  Enter “Subrosal - Non - RQ™ in column (a1 afier thus sune Enter “Total™ m column (2} 33 the st hne of the schedule. Repost subiotals and 1ol

for columns (et throuwh (k)
5. tn cotarmn ic). identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tasff Number. On separate bines

st all FERC rate schedules or 1anfls under which senvce. as wdenufied 15 columa 1By
15 provided
& For requirernents RQ sales and any type of service involving demand charges impased on a monthly (or langeri basis. enter the averaye monthly bilhing demand in column (&t
the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in cobsmn (¢). and the average mosthly coincident peak {CPI demand tn column (1) For all other types of senvice.
enter NA 1n columns (di. (ey and (). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered hourfy (60-minute integrationi demand m a moath. Monthly CP demand s the metered
demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier’s system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reporied in columns () and | ) must be In megaaats
footnate any demand not stated on 2 megawan basis and explin.
7. Report in column {2} the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser
8 Report demand charges in column (k). energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges. including out-of-penod adjustments. in column (1) Explain
. ina foomote all components of the amount shown i column (). Report in column (ki the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser
i9. The data in cofumns (g through ik} must be subtotaled based on the RQ: Non-RQ grouping {see Instruction 43, and then totaled on the fast bne nhh: schedulz. The
~Subtotak-RQ" amount in column (g} must be reparted as Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401. line 23. The “Subrtotal-Non-RQ"
amount m column (£ must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales for Resale on page 401, line 24
110. Footnote entries a5 required and provided explanations following all required data.

e REVENUE :

Megawatt hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charpes } Total {5}

Sald (i (%2 15 ] th+i+j)

N (h) : (i} W (k}
: 13437 209172 0 494903
0 0 I\
Tixed Chygs and Fuel Clagse |
! N 131050 131030
_ 13.437 185,733 309.172 ¢ ' 0
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Norinerr States Power Company (Wisconsin)

An Qrigina’

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Dec. 31. 2005

If the arount for previous year is no: derived from previcusly reported figures, explain in a footnote.

Account
(a)

Amount for
Current Year
(b)

Amount for
Previous Year

(<)

(1) POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES

A. Steam Power Generation
:Operation
:(509) Operation Supervision and Engineering
(501) Fuel
(502} Steam Sxpenses
-(503) Steam from Other Sources
.[Less) (504) Steam Transferred-Cr.
{(505) Electric Expenses
:(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses
{(507) Rents

TOTAL Operation

‘Maintenance

{(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
{{511) Maintenance of Structures

{{512) Maintenance of Bailer Plant

/(513) Maintenance of Electric Plant

§(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant

TOTAL Maintenance

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Plant
; B. Nuclear Power Generation
iOperation
{(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering
i(518) Fuel
{(519) Coolants and Water
i(520) Steam Expenses
{{521) Steam from Other Sources
{(Less) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.
i(523) Electric Expenses
?:(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
:(525) Rents

TOTAL Operation

{Maintenance

:(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
:(529) Maintenance of Structures

{530} Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment
1{531) Maintenance of Electric Plant

{532} Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuciear Plant

TOTAL Maintenance

TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuclear Power
C. Hydraulic Power Generation
:Operation
:(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering
1(536) Water for Power
:(537) Hydraulic Expenses
:(538) Electric Exoenses
(539} Misc. Hydrauiic Power Generation Expenses
:(540) Rents

TOTAL Operation

$2207 $:.307
220,653 194,102
26215 27.119
0 0
Qo Q
12447 . 13.987
9.488 22.870
5.035 0
$276.143 | $259,005
$1.285 $1.549
170 8573
42,575 50,120 :
2324 3135 ¢
13.050 | 18573 -
$66.405 $80.050 .
$344,548 | $339,055 -
$0 S0
$0 : SO
$0 - 0
$12.426 - $13.566 |
11.695 15,581 !
2101 2,454
32,550 35 308
42.395 42178 |
8.373 1110
$109,640 $108.957 .
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE =XPENSES (CONTINUED?

An Original

Dez. 31, 2098

Current Year

Previous Year

(580} Operation Supervision and Engineering

Account
(ai (b} [f}
C. Hyaraulic Power Generation {Continued)
Maintenance
(541) Maintenance Supervisicn and =ngineenng S72 354 £2.955
(542) Maintenance of Structures 12.542 23.300
1(543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams. and \Waterways 11.868 14,835
i(544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 25,433 27.128
(545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous hydraulic Plant 3,177 3.a7a
TOTAL Maintenance $69.175 $72.207
TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power 5178.815 $181.154
D. Otne- Power Generation
:Operation
i{546) Operation Supervision and Engineering $793 : $1.627
:(547) Fuel 275,096 156.608
{(546) Generation Expenses 5511 7.277
/(549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 2,729 | 4,688
:{550) Rents 1117 (3},
TOTAL Operation $285,246 : $168.877
:Maintenance i ;
:{551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $193 ¢ 5136
:{552) Maintenance of Structures 3492 5.804
553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant i2.933 28.315
54) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 865 | 7,458
TOTAL Maintenance $17,503 | $41.803 :
TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power $302,749 : $211,680 :
E. Other Power Supply Expenses
:(555) Purchased Power SO SO .
:(553) System Control and Load Dispatching 586 151
/(557) Other Expenses 6,203,955 4.631.262
TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses $6.204,541 : $4,631.413
TOTAL Power Production Expenses $7,030,653 $5.363,312 .
2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
:Operation
{(560) Operation Supervision and Engineering $18.54G | $30.974 |
{(561) Load Dispatching 20,222 | 19.947 |
:(562) Station Expenses 3,949 ¢ 3,551 ¢
{(583) Overhead Line Expenses 5.456 | 8.203 .
{(564) Underground Line Expenses 0 0!
i{565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 0 0
1(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 452.095 | 403,670 :
;(567) Rents 6.405 0
TOTAL Operation $506.667 : $466.345
:Maintenance :
:(568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $1.358 $0 !
1{569) Maintenance of Structures 0 0!
(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 10,825 | 15751
:(571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 34,673 : 82.713 |
(572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 0 ol
-(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 1.964 53
TOTAL Maintenance $57,820 : $98.,527 :
TOTAL Transmission Expenses $564.487 : $564,872
3. DISTRIBUT!ON EXPENSES
: Operation g ;
$35.974 | $35.339
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Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

An Orngina'

Dec. 31, 2005

Current Year

Previous Year

§(Less) (922) Administrative expenses Transferred-Cr.

Account :
(a) {b) {c) ,
: 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES (CONTINUED)
{(581) Load Dispatching §12.37¢ §13.138
:(582) Station Expenses 5818 - 4.694 !
{{583) Overhead Line Expenses 30.686 ; 43570
:(584) Underground Line Expenses 51,922 . 42,881
%(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 9.776 ! 15,737
{(586) Meter Expenses 15,335 ! 23418
§(587) Customer Installations Expenses 1781 . 23019
{(588) Miscelianeous Distribution Expenses 145.87C 140,051 |
{(589) Rents 33.183 .
TOTAL Operation $333.,524 : $358.748 :
Maintenance
{590} Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $5.764 ¢ $6.532 :
(591) Maintenance of Structures 0: Q:
(592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 12.963 G113
(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 230.075 ¢ 229.909 :
{(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 25,199 20.757
{(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 3.836: 9.176
(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 5167 3.180
(597) Maintenance of Meters 1,008 1177
{(598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 13 163 {
TOTAL Maintenance $284.025 $280,007
TOTAL Distribution Expenses $617,549 $648,755
! 4. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
Operation
(901) Supervision $514 $614
(902) Meter Reading Expenses 100.859 98,128
{803) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 155,340 202,424
(904) Uncollectible Accounts 42.467 63.922
(905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 30,182 18.484
TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses $329.362 $383.572
5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
Operation
(907) Supervision $0 $0 ¢
(908) Customer Assistance Expenses 55.821 59,344 !
(909) informational and Instructional Expenses 6,450 : 8,372
(910) Misceltaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 4,781
TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Expenses $62,271 $72.497
{ 6. SALES EXPENSES
Operation
(911) Supervision $0 $0
(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 13,264 10.597
(913) Advertising Expenses G 0
i(916) Miscellaneous Sales Exoenses 0 0:
TOTAL Sales Experises $13,264 $10,597 :
: 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES : :
{Operation
:(920) Administrative and General Salaries $213.116 $199.956 :
:(921) Office Supplies and Experises 218,336 ! 226.791 :
58,553 47.830 :
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Northern Siates Power Campany {Wisconsin) An Onginal Dec. 31,2003

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (CONTINUED}
Account . CurrertYear . Previous Year
(a) : (b) : (c!
7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GEN=ZRAL EXPENSES (CONTINUED) :

Puy

)N

{(923) Outside Services Employed

:{§24) Praperty insurance

:{925) Injuries and Damages

:(926) Employee Pensions and Benefits
{(927) Francnise Requirements

28) Regulatory Commission Expenses
i{(Less) (929) Duplicate Charges-Cr.
i(930.1) Gereral Advertising Expenses
{{930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses
:(931) Rents

TOTAL Operation

gMaintenance
{(935) Maintenance of General Plant

TOTAL Administrative and General Expenses

TOTAL Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses

$53.335
“7.455
23,741
*76.596 -
0 0
20498 17.005 °
7703 €495
14,377 ‘9194 |
20.214 ¢ £1.052
72.500 £1.981
$784.122 . $730.844
$1.087 $a11
$786.200 $740.955 .
$3.402.795 - $7.783.660
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Schedule Page No.
Accrued and prepaidtaxes. ... ....... ... i 262-263
Accountsreceivable. . . .. .. 226A
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes. . ........... .. ... ... 234A-B, 272-5.

276A-B, 277
Accumulated provisions for depreciation of

commonutifity plant. .. .. .. ... . 356
utiityplant .. .. ... 219
utility plant (summaryy . ... ... ... oo 200-201
Acquisition adjustments. . ... ... ... 215
Advances from associatedcompanies. . . ... ... it 256-257
Advances from customers for construction. . .. ......... ... ..o Lo 268
AlOWaNCES. . . ..t e e 228-229
Amortization
miscellaneous. . . ... .. . e e 340
ofnuclearfuel. .. ... ... .. ... .. 202-203
of plant acquisition adjustments, accumulated provision. . . . . .. 215
Appropriations of Retained Earnings. .. .......... ... .. .. . . ... 118-1189
Assets, miscellaneous current & accrued. . ......... ... ... ...l 230A
Associated Companies
advances from .. ... ... 256-257
corporations controlled by respondent . . ... .............. 103
controloverrespondent. . . ... . ... ... .. .o, 102
interestondebtto....... ... ... .. .. o i 256-257
payablesto. .. ... ... .. 2608
receivablesfrom ... ... .. ... i i 226A
summaryof costsbilledto. .. .......... ... ... ... ... 358-359
summary of costs billedfrom . .. ... ... ... .. ... .. ... 360-361
Attestation . . ... ... e e 1
Balance Sheet
comparative. . .. ... e 110-113
NoteS t0. . .. ..o e e 122-123
Bonds. . ... .. e e 256-257
Calculation of Federalincome Taxes . . .....................o.... 261C-D
Capital Stock. . . ... ... e 250-251
discount . . ... 254
BXPEMSES . . o o oo e e 254
installmentsreceived .. . ....... .. ... ... .. .. 252
PreMIUMS . . o et et e e et e e 252
reacquired. . .. ... ... e 251
subscribed . . ... ... ... 252
Cash flows, statementof .. ....... .. ... ... ... ... ... ....... 120-121
Changes
importantduringyear. . .......... . .. .. . i 108-109
made or scheduled to be made in generating plant capacities . . 412
Charges for outside professional and other consultative services . . ... ... 357
Civic activities, expendituresfor. .. ........ ... ... ... .. .. ... ...... 341
Construction completed, not classified - electric. . ... ............... 216
Construction
overheads, electric. . ... .. ... .. ... .. .. ... .. 217
overhead procedures, general descriptionof. ... ........... 218
work in progress - common utility plant. . ...... .. ... ... .. 356
work in progress -electric. . .. ............. . ... . ... 216
work in progress - other utility departments. . .............. 200-201
Consultative services, chargesfor.............................. 357
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INDEX

Schedule Page No.
Controf
corporation controlled by respondent. .. .. .. ... ... L. 103
overrespondent. . ... ... 102
security holders and votingpowers . .. ................... 106-107
Corporation
controlled by. ... ... ... .. .. 103
incorporated . . ... o 101
CPA, background informationon. . ...... ... .. ... ... . ... 101
CPA Certification, this reportform. . . ... ... ... . ... .. .. ..., i-i
Current assets, miscellaneous. . .. ....... ... ... . i o 230A
Deferred
credits,other . ... ... . ... , 269
debits, miscellaneous . . ... ... ... L i L. 233
income taxes accumulated - accelerated
amortizationpropenty. . . . ... ... 272-273
income taxes accumulated - other property. .. ............. 274-275
income taxes accumuiated -other .. ... .......... ... ..., 276A-B
income taxes accumulated - pollution control facilities. . . .. ... 234A-B
income taxes accumulated - temporary. . ................. 277
Definitions, thisreportform . . ... ... ... ... . i iii
Depreciation and amortization
_ofcommon utilityplant. . ... .. ... L 356
ofelectricplant.. ... ... ... ... . .. . 219, 336-337
DIrECtOrS. . . e e 105
Discountoncapitalstock ....... ... ... ... ... . ... .. ... 254
Discount - premium on long-termdebt . ........ ... ... ... ... .. ... 256-257
Disposition of property, gainorloss. . .......... ... ... .. .. ..... 280A-B
Disposition of utility plant
deferredgains. . ...t 270A-B
deferred l0SSeS. . .. .. oo e 235A-B
Distribution of salaries andwages . .. ............ ... ... 354-355
Dividend appropriations. . .. ... ... . L e 118-119
Earnings, Retained . . ... ... ... i 118-119
Electricenergyaccount. . . ... ... . L 401
Environmental protection
EXPEMSES. . .\ttt 431
facilities. . . ... ... e . 430
Expenses
electric operation and maintenance . .................... 320-323
electric operation and maintenance (nonmajory . . ........... 320N-324N
electric operation and maintenance, summary ............. 323
unamortizeddebt. . . .. ... L 256-257
Extraordinaryitems. ......... .. . e 342
Extraordinary property losses. ... ... ... i 2308
Filing requirements, thisreportform .. ............ .. .. ... ....... i-ii
Gains
deferred gains, from disposition of utility plants. ... ......... 270A-B
ondispositionof property. . ......... .. . ... 280A-B
unamortized, on reacquireddebt. . ... .................. 237A-B
General description of construction overhead procedure. . .............. 218
General information 101
General instructions i-vi
Generating plant statistics :
hydroelectric (large) 406-407, 414-415
internal-combustion engine and gas-turbine 420-421
pumped storage (large) 408-409, 416-418
MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) index 2




INDEX

Schedule Page No.
Generating plant statistics (continued)

smallplants .. .......... .. 410-411
steam electric (large). . . ... ... . 402-413A-B
Hydro-electric generating plant statistics. . ............... ... .. .. 406-407, 414-415
Identification. . ... ... 101
Important changes duringyear. . ............. .o 108-109
Income
statement of, by departments. . . ... ... ... . L. 114-117
statement of, for the year (see also revenues) . ............. 114-117
deductions, interest on debt to associated companies . .. ... .. 340
deductions, miscellaneous amortization . . ................ 340
deductions, other income deduction........ e 340
deductions, other interestcharges . . . ................... 340
Incorporation information . ... ... ... i 101
Installments received on capitalstock. . . ......... ... ... ... ... 252
Interdepartmental salesandrents ........... ... ... ... . .. . .. 331A
Internal-Combustion Engine and Gas-Turbine Generating Plant. .. ....... 420-421
interest
charges, on debt to associated companies .. . ............. 340
charges,other.. ... ... ... ... .. . il 340
charges, paid on long-term debt, advances, etc. . ........... 256-257
INVESIMENIS ... ot e e e 222-223
Investments
nonutility property . . ... ... .. 221
subsidiary companies. . ... ... .. .o 224.-225
Investment tax credits, accumulated deferred . . .. .......... ... ... .. 266-267
Investment tax credits, generated and utilized. .. .................... 264-265
Law, excerpts applicable to thisreportform .. ........ ... ... .... jii-iv
Leases
income from utility plant leasedtoothers .. ................ 281
-leaserentalscharged. .. ........... ... .. ... .. ... ..., 333A-D
Liabilities, miscellaneous current & accrued. . ........... ... ... ... 268
List of schedules, thisreportform ....... ... ... .. .. ... .o . ..., 2-5
Long-termdebt . . ... ... . ... 256-257
Losses - Extraordinaryproperty. . . .. ... . i 230B
Losses
deferred, from disposition of utilityplant. . .. ....... .. ... ... 235A-B
on disposition of property. . . ....... ... .. i, 2B0A-B
operating, carryforward ... ......... .. ... . oLl 117C
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE FILING OF THE ANNUAL REPORT OF
NATURAL GAS UTILITIES (MAJOR AND NONMAIJOR)

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Pu-pose:

By authority conferred upon the Michigan Public Service Commission by 1919 PA 419, as amended, being
MCL 460.51 et seq. and 1969 PA 306. as amended, being MCL 24.201 et seq., this form is a regulatory
support requirement. It is designed to collect financial and operational information from public utilities,
licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service Commission. This report is a
nonconfidential public use form.

I1. Who Must Submit:

Each major and nonmajor gas company, as classified by the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts must
submit this form.

NOTE: Major- A gas company having annual natural gas sales over 50 million Dth in each of the 3 previous

calendar years.
Nonmajor - A gas company having annual natural gas sales at or below 50 million Dth in each of the

3 previous calendar years.

The class 10 which any utility belongs shall originally be determined by the average of its annual gas sales for

the last three consecutive years. Subsequent changes in classification shall be made when the annual gas sales

for each of the three immediately preceding years exceeds the upper limit, or is less than the Jower limit of the
classification previously applicable to the utility.

III. What and Where to Submit:

(a) Submit an original copy of this form to:

Michigan Public Service Commission
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box30221

Lansing, MI 48909

Retain one copy of this report for your files.

®) Submit immediately upon publication, one (1) copy of the latest annual report to stockholders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security
analyst, or industry association. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. If reports to
stockholders are not prepared, enter "NA" in column (c) on Page 5, the List of Schedules.) Mail
these reports to:

Michigan Public Service Commission
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box30221

Lansing, M1 48909

(c) For the CPA cenification, submit with the original submission of the form, a letter or report
prepared in conformity with current standards of reporting which will:

) contain a paragraph attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the schedules and
pages listed below with the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts
(including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting
releases), and
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(i1)

Signed by independert certified public accountants or an independent licensed public
accountant, certified or licensed by. a regulatory authority or a state or other political
subdivision of the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications).

Schedules Reference Page
Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
Statement of Income 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121]
Notes to Financial Statements 122-123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. Use
the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in the
letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are
reported.

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of.

for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of,

we have aiso reviewed schedules of Form P-522 for the year filed with the
Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of
Accounts and published accounting releases. Qur review for this purpose included such tests
of accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding
paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting
requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

(d) Federal,

state and local governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies to

meet their requirements for a charge from:

When to Submit

Michigan Public Service Commission
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section
6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box30221

Lansing, M1 48909

Submit this report form on or before April 30 of the year following the year covered by this report.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

11

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (USOA). Interpret all accounting
words and phrases in accordance with the USOA.

Enter in whole number (dollars or Dth) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial
statements where rounding is required). The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the
amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to
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determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances a: the end of tae
current reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's armounts.

III.  Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered ir a previous annual report. Enter
the word "NONE" where it truly and completely states the fact.

TV.  For any page(s) that is not applicable to respondent, either

(a) Enter the words "NOT APPLICABLE" on the particular page(s), or
(b) Omit the page(s) and enter "NA", "NONE", or "NOT APPLICABLE" in column © on the List of

Schedules, pages 2, 3 and 4.

V. Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in permanent
black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar means
of reproduction provided the impression are clear and readable.

VI Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report” at the top
of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (See VIII, below).

VII. Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses ( ).

VIII. When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission.
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the
identification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to:

Michigan Public Service Commission

Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section

6545 Mercantile Way

P.O. Box30221

Lansing, M1 48909

IX. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the supplemental

statement (8 %2 x 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate identification
information, including the title(s) of the page and page number supplemented.

X. Do not make references to reports of previous vears or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except as
specifically authorized.

X1.  Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the
different figures were used.

XII.  Report all gas volumes on a pressure base of 14.65 psia and a temperature base 60° F.

XIII.  Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8 %2 x 11 inch size) instead of the preprinted
schedules if they are in substantially the same format

DEFINITIONS

| BTU per cubic foot - The total heating value, expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant
pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of 60°F if
saturated with water vapor and under a pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32° F, and under
standard gravitational force (980.65 cm. Per sec.?) with air of the same temperature and pressure as the gas,
when the products of combustion are cooled to the initial temperature of gas and air when the water formed by
combustion is condensed to the liquid state. (Sometimes called gross heating value or total heating value.)
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. Commissior Authorization (Comm. Auth,) - The authorization of the Michigan Public Service Commission
. - - .. . . . . o
or any other Commission. Name the Commussion whose authorization was obrained and give tie date of

the authorization.

1. Respondent - The person, carporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality in
whose behalf the report 1s made.
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